Cityaf C : S sm
/) ' Worth Lake Worth Beach, Florida. The Art of Florida Living.
| N= Z Be‘a(ih 7 North Dixie Highway
FLORIDA Lake Worth Beach , FL 33460
561.586.1600
AGENDA

CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2022 - 6:00 PM

ROLL CALL:

INVOCATION OR MOMENT OF SILENCE: led by Vice Mayor Herman Robinson

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: led by Commissioner Sarah Malega

AGENDA - Additions / Deletions / Reordering:

PRESENTATIONS: (there is no public comment on Presentation items)

A. Tourism Master Plan Recommendations and Overview by Don Kolodz, President &
CEO of Tourism Strategic Solutions

B. Presentation by Friends of the Library
C. Street Painting Festival

COMMISSION LIAISON REPORTS AND COMMENTS:

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION OF NON-AGENDAED ITEMS AND CONSENT AGENDA:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
A. Pre-agenda work session - January 26, 2022
B. Work Session - January 26, 2022

CONSENT_ AGENDA: (public comment allowed during Public Participation of Non-
Agendaed items)

A. Proclamation declaring February 11-17, 2022 as 2-1-1 Awareness Week

B. Resolution No. 11-2022 — Documenting the levy of municipal special assessment liens
for unpaid lot clearing charges

C. Payments of Fiscal Year 2021 Invoices

D. Approval of settlement with James Johnson for $74.900 (inclusive of attorney’s fees
and costs) plus $100 for general release of non-workers’ compensation claims

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. Ordinance No. 2022-01 - First Reading — (quasi-judicial) Consideration of a Mixed-
Use Urban Planned Development, Major Site Plan, Conditional Use, and Sustainable
Bonus Program Incentives to construct an 18-unit, mixed use multifamily development




commonly referred to as “Casa Bella” within the Mixed Use — West (MU-W) zoning
district.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
A. Resolution No. 08-2022 — amending the City Commission’s Rules of Procedure

NEW BUSINESS:
A. WGI Task Order #26 for FDOT Local Agency Project (LAP) 448301-1-58

B. Resolution No. 12-2022 — authorizing the City to reimburse itself for expenditures
incurred from projects included in the upcoming bond authorization

C. Ordinance No. 2022-02 — First Reading — amending the Advisory Board Appointment
Process

D. Discussion regarding a policy for the City as a landlord

CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT:

UPCOMING MEETINGS AND WORK SESSIONS:

February 17 - Public Meeting on CDBG funding
February 22 - Utility Commission meeting

February 23 - pre-agenda work session

February 23 - joint meeting with CRA at Casino Ballroom

Draft Agenda - March 1, 2022

ADJOURNMENT:

The City Commission has adopted Rules of Decorum for Citizen Participation (See Resolution No. 25-
2021). The Rules of Decorum are posted within the City Hall Chambers, City Hall Conference Room, posted
online at: https://lakeworthbeachfl.gov/government/virtual-meetings/, and available through the City Clerk’s
office. Compliance with the Rules of Decorum is expected and appreciated.

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency or commission with respect to any
matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and that,
for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which
record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. (F.S. 286.0105)



TOURISM MASTER PLAN

City Council Meeting

February 15, 2022 yef

Cit
Lake Worth
Beachr




AGENDA

= Key Accomplishments

= Strategic Rationale

= Business Case and Industry Alignment
= Methodology & Timeline

= Implementations Plan

=  Next Steps

= Questions




KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS

= Hosted weekly Tourism Steering Committee Meetings with
City Staff — 30

=  Assembled Tourism Task Force — 41
organizations/individuals

= Led monthly Tourism Task Force & Committee Meetings — 7

= Coordinated subject-matter-expert Guest
Speakers - 10

= S.W.O.T. Analysis — 331 responses categorized

= Partnered with Palm Beach State College to document
Tourism assets — 196

= Created and ranked Recommendations — 95

= Developed Tourism Master Plan on time, on budget and
on specification




STRATEGIC RATIONALE

= Links to City’s Strategic Plan and Department Objectives

= Articulates a clear Road Map for future and aligns
Stakeholders

= Creates jobs and increases quality-of-life for Residents
=  Generates incremental taxes and competitive advantage

= Supports community development to include business,
‘ expansion, retention, and recruitment

——

= Accelerates recovery from Pandemic

= Drives economic value




BUSINESS CASE

HOTEL ROOMS

Palm Beach County 16,930
Lake Worth Beach 473
% of over all Rooms 3%
VISITATION

PBC Visitors 2019 8,200,000
Visitors to Lake Worth Beach based upon Hotel Rooms 229,096
ECONOMIC

Average Direct/Indirect Economic Impact/Visitor S900
Estimated Direct/Indirect Annual Economic Impact $206,000,000

Tourism on average generates daily

5564,000 in direct/indirect Economic Value



INDUSTRY ALIGNMENT

Organization

gsA

Vst Thel)sa.com

Brand USA

Destination Focus | Visitors | Cities

International generating

80 Million Visitors from 194 Countries

b

U.S. TRAVEL

ASSOCIATION

United States generating
2.29 Billion Visitors for 19,500 Cities

VISITFLORIDA.

o —

Florida generating
131 Million Visitors for 282 Cities

‘ ,,r"/ //':_‘\

S S5
DISCOVER

THE PALM BEACHES

FLORIDA

Tourist Development Council

Palm Beach County generating
8.2 Million Visitors for 39 Cities

City of
; Lake Worth
\-\ﬁ’ZiBeach“
FLORIDA

Lake Worth Beach generating an estimated
229,000 Visitors for the destination



METHODOLOGY

Assemble
Task Force

Document Tourism
Assets

Build Destination
Fact Base

Create
‘Current State’

evelop & Prioritize
ecommendations

Design
‘Future State’

Identify
Best Practices

Conduct SWOT
Analysis

Produce Tourism
Master Plan

Communicate
Tourism Master
Plan

Implement Tourism
Master Plan

Install
Dashboard

| 2 Step process leveraging

Industry Best Practice



TIMELINE

Assemble Task Task Force Task Force Meeting
Task Force Committee Meeting & Draft to review
Force Kickoff Meeting Meetings Recommendations Recommendations

April = August ‘21 August ‘21 September ‘21 November ‘21 January ‘22
July - August ‘21 September ‘21 October ‘21 December ‘21
Document Tourism Tourism Tourism
Tourism Assets Task Force Task Force Task Force
Meeting & Meeting to
SWOT Analysis Rank

Recommendations




RECOMMENDATIONS
SUMMARY

Description
Attractions
Sport Recreational Facilities
Hospitality Culture s

Strategic 95
Accommodations & Meeting.. n—

: : Total

Entertainment & Special Events R dati
Partnerships eCF)mme” O 10NS3
Community — e— with Marketing

Branding representing

Financial & Bu5|ne§s In’relhger.w.ce E— 22%

Transportation & Mobility — ——
Structure/Staffing n———
Product Development  —
Tourism Infrastructure S — ——————

Marketing
0 ) 10 15 20 25

Number



TOP 10 RANKED RECOMMENDATIONS

The following are those recommendations that received the highest score of a five (5)

RANKING RECOMMENDATION DESCRIPTION SCORE
1 Continue to address the crime-challenge 84.1
2 Clean and beautify the City’'s downtown 81.6
3 Support the renovation and re-opening of the Gulfstream Hotel to include all entitlements 78.9
4 Add Visitors Tab to City website to provide information on things to do in the destination 71.8
5 Ensure that Tourism confinues to be a key pillar in the City's Strategic Plan and Department 71.1
Objectives

6 List all City/CRA-sponsored tourism-friendly events on the Cultural Council’s online events calendar 66.7

7 Continue to partner with Arts, Cultural, and Sporting events producers to develop a series of City- 66.7
supported outdoor festivals and events

8 Engage City staff, CRA and Tourist Development Agencies to continue developing the Tourism 66.7
Master & Implementation Plan to foster strategic collaboration and alignment

9 Develop a Destination Marketing Plan that will document the strategies/tactics to drive Visitors to 64.1
destination

10 Complete the deployment of the destination name change to Lake Worth Beach 64.1

Note, that the ranking of ALL Recommendations are located within the Appendix

10



TOP 10 RANKED RECOMMENDATIONS

The following are those recommendations that received the two highest scores of a five (5) and a four (4)

Ensure that Tourism continues to be a key pillar in the City's Strategic Plan and

Add Visitors Tab to City website to provide information on things to do in the

Review content dissemination strategies to ensure all social media channels are

Support the renovation and re-opening of the Gulfstream Hotel to include all

List all City/CRA-sponsored tourism-friendly events on the Cultural Council’s online
Continue to partner with Arts, Cultural, and Sporting events producers to develop a

Develop a plan to optimize the diversity of parks, trails, waterways and beaches

RANKING RECOMMENDATION DESCRIPTION
1 Continue to address the crime-challenge
2
Department Objectives
3
destination
4
being optimized
5 Clean and beautify the City’s downtown
6
entitlements
7/
events calendar
8
series of City-supported outdoor festivals and events
9
10

Link Tourism Master Plan to County and State Travel Industry organizations

Indicates that these Recommendations were not on the TOP 10 based upon a score of 5

5's
84.1
/1.1

/1.8

53.8

81.6
78.9

66.7

66.7

60.5
50

4's
10.5
21.1

17.9

35.9

7.9
10.5

20.5

17.9

23.7
34.2

TOTAL
94.6
92.2

89.7

89.7

89.5
89.4

87.2

84.6

84.2
84.2



IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

=  Migrates from strategy development to
action-oriented deployment

= Provides high-level execution timeline
= Defines roles and responsibilities
= Focuses on high-priority recommendations

= Tourism Strategic Solutions can provide execution
leadership

Cultural Col




IMPLEMENTATION PLAN EXAMPLES

City of Boynton City of Boynton

Beach Beach
Tourism Tourism
Master Implementation
Plan Plan

B -
2020

City of Riviera
Beach
Tourism
Master

Plan

City of Lake
Worth Beach
Tourism
Master
Plan

City of Lake
Worth Beach

Tourism

Implementation

2021
. -

City of Riviera
Beach
Tourism

Implementation
Plan

Plan

2022

City of Delray
Beach
Tourism
Master
Plan

9

Palm Beach
County
Tourism
Master

Plan
RFP

2023



SUGGESTED NEXT STEPS

City of Lake Worth Beach

= Establish a budget in invest in the Tourism
Implementation Plan

= |dentfify a resource from City Staff and/or Council to be
the “Tourism-Champion” and key point-of-contact

= Finalize Tourism Implementation Plan fo focus on
Statements-of-Work:

@)
@)
@)

(@)

Enhance City Website with Tourism content

Develop a Destination Marketing Plan

Create Action Plans with Tourist Development Council
Agencies

Assemble Tourism Committee

= Approve Tourism Strategic Solutions Implementation
Plan and SOW's

Tourism Strategic Solutions

= Document SOW's, deliverables and proposal

= Advise Tourism Task Force of next steps




Don Kolodz , President & CEO :
DonKolodz@TourismStrategicSolutions.com

561.866.2021 7.
. 15 -






»

¥

S -




TOURISM STRATEGIC

SOLUTION

=
A

Boutique consulting practice focused on
destination tourism optimization

Created and/or implemented Tourism
Master Plans for Boynton Beach, Riviera Beach,
Lake Worth Beach and Delray Beach

Ability to assemble Task Force of Tourism and
business-sector subject-matter-experts

Existing City relationships and extensive
travel industry network

Experiences in several key Travel Industry sectors




APERIENCES

VACATION DESTINATION
TRANSPORTATION LODGING OWNERSHIP MARKETING
JF A
H er tz“‘ HOMEWOOD s
SUITES
i e i - THE PALM BEACHES
Business Development SUITES FLORIDA

Senior Vice President,

Vice President, Destination
VIS Reservations Development
N = Vice President,
omfoet TR S NN ' Reservations

Staff Vice President,
Direct Marketing

0

@

pluegreen

Vice President,
Commerce

Vice President,
Strategic Planning




RANKING

O N o0 AN~

11

12
13

14
15
16

17
18
19

20

21

22

23
24

RECOMMENDATION DESCRIPTION
Continue to address the crime-challenge
Ensure that Tourism continues to be a key pillar in the City's Strategic Plan and Department Objectives

Add Visitors Tab to City website to provide information on things fo do in the destination
Review content dissemination strategies fo ensure all social media channels are being optimized

Clean and beautify the City’s downtown
Support the renovation and re-opening of the Gulfstream Hotel to include all entitlements

List all City/CRA-sponsored tourism-friendly events on the Cultural Council’'s online events calendar

Continue to partner with Arts, Cultural, and Sporting events producers to develop a series of City-supported outdoor
festivals and events
Develop a plan to optimize the diversity of parks, trails, waterways and beaches

Link Tourism Master Plan to County and State Travel Industry organizations

Engage City staff, CRA and Tourist Development Agencies to confinue developing the Tourism Master &
Implementation Plan to foster strategic collaboration and alignment

Develop a Destination Marketing Plan that will document the strategies/tactics to drive Visitors to destination

Increase ufilization of LWB Casino meeting space by developing strategies and partnering opportunities

Incorporate meeting space as part of the Gulfstream Hotel project
Review process to manage weekend event parking
Establish an annual budget to ensure the Tourism Master Plan is implemented on time and on specification

Leverage destination videos as it is the new currency of destination marketing and storytelling
Continue to explore partnerships with travel industry, County and State governments

Refresh an enhanced destination branding strategy that celebrates and elevates the unique way of life in the
destination - free, relaxed, nature-loving, arts engaged, community-minded, multi-cultural, inclusive, contemporary,
and a little bit edgy—with fun options for everyone

Confinue to enhance the annual Special Events Calendar to provide an opportunity for Tourists/Residents to “test-
drive"” the destfination

Engage short-term rental property owners in a Lodging Certification Program that provides them with online listing of
available properties, reinforces the destination's brand, and links Visitor to the booking platforms; and adheres to
State/County rules of engagement

Expand the second floor of the LWB Casino to infrastructure upgrades

Develop a team to focus on long-term Tourism Product Development

Research alternate funding strategies fo create incremental private revenues to implement the Tourism Master Plan

60.5

66.7

64.1
56.4

60.5
52.6
63.2

38.5
46.2
53.8

56.4

52.6

57.9

50
60.5

237

18.4
26.3
15.8

TOTAL
94.6
92.2

89.7
89.7

89.5
89.4

87.2
84.6

84.2

84.2
82.1

82
82

81.6
81.5
79

77
77
76.9

76.9
76.3
76.3
76.3
76.3

20



RANKING

25
26
27
28

29
30
31

32

33

34
35
36

37
38
39

40
41
42

43
44

45

46
47

48

49

RECOMMENDATION DESCRIPTION
Leverage the Cultural Council's Visitor Information Center for distribution of City collateral/maps/event calendars

Develop suggested Visitor ltineraries that are unique and support authentic local experiences
Complete the deploy of the destination name change to Lake Worth Beach
Leverage Cultural Council to more effectively market local cultural assets and identify future opportunities

Reopen Visitor Infformation Center and add others

Reinvest in the City's alleyways, golf-course clubhouse, and parking

Establish a dedicated staff fo manage the Casino Complex, including the pier, pool, lawn/ballroom, common
spaces and retail/restaurant properties

City should approach Tourism from an integrated, multi-departmental perspective focused on economic
development

Implement data management platforms that report key-performance-indicators including - Economic impact of
Tourism; Room-nights generated; Visitor satisfaction; # of Visitors, Resident sentiment; Marketing ROI; Hotel
performance metrics, Social and environment impacts; Overnight visitation, Leads/referrals to business; Social Media
metrics; Earned media; Conversion metrics; Visitor Spending; and Venue operating profit

Extend downtown corridor beautification westward to A Street

Continue to distribute walking maps that define neighborhoods for Tourists

Develop a communications strategy to continue to educate the benefits of Tourism to community and businesses

Integrate ‘Eco-Tourism’ to leverage the local natural assets
Establish a monthly Bryant Park Community Concert series
Conduct Hotel Room Supply/Demand Research to determine optimal number of hotel rooms

Maintain the one-stop permitting process with the Film & TV Commission
Leverage best-practices and emerging trends
Implement processes to measure Visitor Satisfaction to identify improvement opportunities

Investigate deployment of shuttle services to accommodate Visitor transportation needs

Collaborate with Tourist Development Council Agencies to develop partnerships, fam tours, major events, and
fradeshows
Review the Partnership Programs at the Tourist Development Council Agencies to identify engagement opportunities

Unify the look of all City-focused Tourism collateral

Integrate Tourism into the City’'s communication strategies to enhance the general understanding of the importance
and economic impact it has on the destination and direct/indirect jobs that are created

Explore marketing partnerships with the DOT, Brightline Trains, Tri-Rail, car rental companies, ride-sharing
organizations and Palm Beach International Airport

Partner with Meeting/Event Planners as business event customers are looking for better collaboration with
destinations to achieve greater business outcomes

5's
43.6
43.6
64.1
48.7

42.1
47.4
50

47 4

42.1

44.7
447
25.6

43.6
51.3
47.4

47 .4
44.7
44.7

38.9
38.5

41

48.7
43.6

48.7

35.9

4s
30.8
30.8
10.3
25.6

31.6
26.3
23.7

26.3

31.6

28.9
28.9
46.2

28.2
20.5
23.7

23.7
26.3
26.3

31.6
30.8

28.2

20.5
25.6

20.5

33.3

TOTAL
74.4

74.4
74.4
74.3

73.7
73.7
73.7

73.7

73.7

73.6
73.6
71.8

71.8
71.8
71.1

71.1
71
71

70.5
69.3

69.2

69.2
69.2

69.2

vl



RANKING

50

51
52

53
54
55
56

57
58

59
60
61

62
63
64

65
66
67
68

69
70

71

72

73
74

RECOMMENDATION DESCRIPTION
Research new “must-experience” attractions that will support Visitor acquisition and retention strategies

Research how technology to create competitive advantage
Review key existing City Job Descriptions to incorporate Tourism responsibilities

Develop action plans with Tourism Development Council Agencies to ensure resources and intellectual capital are
being optimized

Deploy QR Codes at all key businesses that link to a Tourist Landing Page

Implement the “Destination Champions” Program to encourage organizations to host meetings within the City

Engage Residents to document their own tourism-related-experiences that can be used as itineraries for Visitors to
support living-like-a-local strategy which is an emerging frend

Identify new entertainment venues that will support acquisition and retention of Visitors

Update the Film Commission with new location images that will be used to market the destination for filmmakers and
production professionals
Acftivate the existing water-taxi system and engage third party to provide other water related options

Implement a Mobile Device Application fo create an engagement platform for the Traveler

Enhance Content Management Systems as Travelers are demanding more curated desfination content, control,
interaction and personalized information

Investigate Public-Private-Partnerships to enhance economic performance of LWB Casino parcel

Join VISIT FLORIDA Partnership Program

Partner with Palm Beach State College by leveraging the Duncan Theatre located on the Lake Worth Beach
campus

Investigate how to attract sand-related sporting events

Enhance the City's pool into a state-of-the-art water/sports complex

Create a new City Staff position to spearhead the Tourism strategy

Conduct an assessment by Department to determine human resources required fo implement and maintain the
Tourism Master Plan

Identify additional locations to support Visitor Selfies

Implement research to monitor and better understand Visitor perceptions of destination appeal

Form a Tourism Committee comprised of City Staff, destination stakeholders and Travel Industry experts to focus on
Tourism

Actively define pedestrian zones, so signs, restaurant seating, and other hazards will not continue to impede
pedestrian traffic

Develop blogs for the destination highlighting key experiences for Visitors

Link culturalconcierge.com fto City website

5's
35.9

28.9
39.5

46.2
35.9
30.8
35.9

43.6
41

34.2
46.2
25.6

53.8
43.6
41

38.5
47 4
50
39.5

34.2
34.2

47 4
42.1

30.8
33.3

4's
33.3

39.5
28.9

20.5
30.8
35.9
30.8

23.1
25.6

31.6
17.9
38.5

10.3
20.5
23.1

25.6
15.8
13.2
23.7

28.9
28.9

13.2
18.4

28.2
25.6

TOTAL
69.2

68.4
68.4

66.7
66.7
66.7
66.7

66.7
66.6

65.8
64.1
64.1

64.1
64.1
64.1

64.1
63.2
63.2
63.2

63.1
63.1

60.6
60.5

59



RANKING RECOMMENDATION DESCRIPTION 5's 4's TOTAL

75 Intfegrate information about nearby resource just beyond City limits - Duncan Theatre at PBSU; John Prince Park; 36.8 21.1 57.9
Antiques Row; etc.
76 Create walking tours of downtown/neighborhoods 36.8 21.1 57.9
77 Develop strategic alliance with Palm Beach State College 36.8 21.1 57.9
78 Determine the investment required to implement a Hospitality Certification Program for the destination to create an 28.2 28.2 56.4
“Aloha” type culture
79 Partner with the Palm Beach Attractions Association to optimize local authentic experiences 23.1 33.3 56.4
80 ldentify the quantity and uniqueness of dining/gastronomy assets and partner with FRLA to determine product 28.9 26.3 55.2
segments that could attract additional visitors and investors
81 Monitor stakeholder opinions and provide regular communications of key activities and business intelligence 23.1 30.8 53.9
82 Partner with PBC Sports Commission to develop action plans aimed at increasing sports related visitation 38.5 154 53.9
83 Enhance engagement with the local community fo manage future considerations for the Visitor economy 28.2 25.6 53.8
84 Leverage Real Estate Analysis and develop recommendations for additional commerce 23.7 28.9 52.6
85 Confinue to deploy Way-finding Signage with emphasis on LWB Casino and beach 23.7 28.9 52.6
86 Install The Palm Beach Television Channel in all hotels and high-traffic Visitor locations 28.2 23.1 51.3
87 Create a Customer Relationship Management database of the 200 business linked to Tourism 23.1 28.2 51.3
88 Utilize key City locations fo enhance distribution of Cultural Council collateral - Magazine, Rack Cards and 25.6 25.6 51.2
Destination Guides
89 Implement Arts & Cultural Master Plan sponsored by the Cultural Council of the Palm Beaches 34.2 15.8 50
20 Commission The Palm Beach's to conduct a Visitors Profile Study to support future target efforts 368 13:2 50
91 Identify future product/sports related development opportunities 33.3 15.4 48.7
92 Outsource the implementation of the Tourism Master Plan to a Consultant to provide oversight/leadership 34.2 13.2 47 .4
93 Conducted an audit to determine Wi-Fi access in high traffic Visitor areas 23.7 23.7 47 .4
94 Partner with Residents to become Tourism Ambassadors and volunteering to staff the Visitor Information Center(s) 30.8 15.4 46.2
95 Deploy the Sunglasses icon that the Cultural Council has created 15.8 21.1 36.9

23



S.W.O.T. ANALYSIS

y ‘ 7 IS

= Standardized template Task Force completes

= Responses will be compiled, analyzed and
key findings documented

= Results will be used to assist in developing
recommendations

= Provides potential insights for City outside
Tourism sector




STRENGTHS

DESCRIPTION

Bryant Park -
i Water related assets
B |

Golf Course and the City DNA
Transportation Availability & Location — accounted for
Culture - 47% of all

Community Services, Volunteerism & Parking responses

I

Restaurants & Nightlife
Arts & Artist Scene

Special Events §
Quaint, Friendly, Small Town Vibe, Neighborhoods,... \
Beach, Casino, Pier, ICW, & Water Activities

0%
5% 10%

15%  20%

25%

E

30%




E—

Alley ways, neglected
neighborhoods, poor
customer service,
maintenance, lighting,
private property
maintenance, parking,
government instability,
lack of code
enforcement,

littering/cleanliness,

and permitting process

WEAKNESSES

DESCRIPTION
Major Attraction B |
Destination Competition & Special Event... -

Food & Beverage quality D

City Infrastructure
and Destination
Awareness
accounted for

46% of all

responses

Transportation

B |
Product Development Plan  ENED
E— |

Retail Quality, Turnover & Diversity

Lodging Inventory

Crime, Blight, Homelessness & Drug Use s

Destination Marketing

City Infrastructure Challenges

0%

5%
10% 15%

20%
25%
PERCENTAGE 30%



OPPORTUNITIES

DESCRIPTION

Retail Diversification .

Special Events
and Product
Development/
Optimization
account for

1
I
I
I

Enhanced Tours ‘ 40%
p—
\

Food & Beverage

Transportation

Destination DNA Definition

Lodging

Destination Marketing of all responses
Beach, Casino, Pier & ICW Activation

Product Development & Optimization

Special Events

10%

15%

PERCENTAGE20% 25%




THREATS

DESCRIPTION

Transportation

Hurricanes & Pandemics

Lack of Lodging Inventory
Enhanced Retail

City Image
Government
Community Resistance to Change

Competition from other Cities

Resources to Implement Tourism Master Plan

i

Crime, Blight, Homelessness & Drug Use

0% 5%

—_
(=]
3

15%
PERCENTAG7E 20%




Action:

MINUTES
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
CITY COMMISSION PRE-AGENDA WORK SESSION
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 26, 2022 - 9:00 AM

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Resch on the above date at 9:03 AM in the City
Commission Chamber located at City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach,
Florida.

ROLL CALL: (0:33) Present were Mayor Betty Resch; Vice Mayor Herman Robinson and
Commissioners Sarah Malega and Christopher McVoy. Also present were City Manager
Carmen Davis, City Attorney Christy L. Goddeau and City Clerk Melissa Ann Coyne.
ABSENT: Commissioner Kimberly Stokes.

UPDATES /FUTURE ACTION /DIRECTION (1:28)

A. Possible agenda topics
Consensus to look at loosening regulations related to home-based occupations.

ADJOURNMENT: (1:00:10)

The meeting adjourned at 10:04 AM.

Betty Resch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, City Clerk

Minutes Approved: February 15, 2021

Item time stamps refer to the recording of the meeting which is available on YouTube.



Action:

MINUTES
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH
CITY COMMISSION WORK SESSION - BEACH COMPLEX
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 26, 2021 - 4:00 PM

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Resch on the above date at 4:03 PM in the City
Commission Chamber located at City Hall, 7 North Dixie Highway, Lake Worth Beach,
Florida.

ROLL CALL: (2:14) Present were Mayor Betty Resch; Vice Mayor Herman Robinson and
Commissioners Sarah Malega (via Zoom), Christopher McVoy and Kimberly Stokes (via
Zoom then in person). Also present were City Manager Carmen Davis, City Attorney Christy
L. Goddeau, and Deputy City Clerk Shayla Ellis.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: (2:37) led by Commissioner Christopher McVoy.

UPDATES / FUTURE ACTION /DIRECTION (2:57)
A. Next steps at the City's beach complex

Consensus for the finance department to review and analyze fund balances to address varying
revenue sources to fund the pool project and to get a proposal from Chris Zimmerman of CPZ
for additional design sessions to discuss each Commissioner’s requirements for the pool.

The meeting recessed from 5:04 PM and reconvened at 5:20 PM.

ADJOURNMENT:(2:29:04)

The meeting adjourned at 6:31 PM.

Betty Resch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, City Clerk

Minutes Approved: February 15, 2022

Item time stamps refer to the recording of the meeting which is available on YouTube.



CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, 2-1-1 HelpLine is entering its 6" decade of quality & caring service to the
community; and

WHEREAS, Over this span of time 2-1-1 HelpLine has responded to over 3 million
requests for help from people of all walks of life- providing the guidance
and support they’ve needed; 2-1-1 continues to do so through these trying
times; and

WHEREAS, Mental & Emotional Health, Addiction, Housing/Utilities, Food
Insecurity and Health concerns are the top needs expressed by people
reaching out to us; and

WHEREAS, 2-1-1’s caring staff continue to be that beacon of hope providing crisis
support and resources when people are overwhelmed and do not know
where to turn... 2-1-1 is available any time of day or night; and

WHEREAS, 2-1-1 also has specialized advocacy and support programs that include
The Caregiver Support Project, The Special Needs HelpLine, Help Me
Grow catching children’s developmental delays early, Elder Crisis
Outreach; and

WHEREAS, 2-1-1’s life-saving “Sunshine” Daily Telephone Reassurance -calls
continue to brighten the lives of local isolated seniors and has expanded
to include isolated caregivers

WHEREAS, 2-1-1’s My Florida Veterans provides peer to peer support, & helps
veterans to readjust, providing linkage to services- for veterans and their
families.

NOW THEREFORE, | Betty Resch, Mayor of the City of Lake Worth Beach, by virtue of the
authority vested in me do hereby proclaim

FEBRUARY 11-17, 2022
as
2-1-1 AWARENESS WEEK

and urge all citizens to be aware that if they are overwhelmed and in crisis or just need to talk,
2-1-1is available any time of day or night and that 2-1-1 staff can also provide referrals for

Mental Health Counseling, Substance Abuse, Health Care, Employment, Food Assistance, Day
Care, Support Groups, Volunteering, VITA free income tax preparation and so much more.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of
Lake Worth Beach, Florida, to be affixed this 15th day of February, 2022.

Betty Resch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, City Clerk




EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: February 15,2022 DEPARTMENT: Community Sustainability

TITLE:

Resolution No. 11-2022 — Documenting the levy of municipal special assessment liens for
unpaid lot clearing charges

SUMMARY:

This resolution documents the assessment of the costs incurred by the City for lot clearing
services and the levy of such costs as special assessment liens against the properties identified
in the resolution.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of sections 12-38 through 12-42 of the Code of Ordinances (the “Lot
Clearing Ordinance”), the owners of certain parcels of real property were notified of the
existence of debris, vegetation, tree or other matter thereon which were determined to create a
hazard declared to be a public nuisance and a violation of the City’s Lot Clearing Ordinance.
Certain owners failed to abate such nuisances and the City or its contractor, in accordance with
the procedures set forth in the Lot Clearing Ordinance, have abated said nuisances by clearing
the offending lots. In accordance with section 12-42, the costs incurred by the City to abate said
nuisances were assessed against each property as a special assessment lien at the time
services were provided. The list of properties assessed for unpaid lot clearing charges, along
with the associated administrative costs, totaling $17,227.89 and are attached to Resolution No.
11-2022 as Exhibit “A”. If not paid, these liens may be foreclosed by the City or they may be
certified to the tax collector for collection pursuant to the uniform method provided in section
197.3632, Florida Statues.

Attached is the proposed resolution documenting the levy of the special assessments for unpaid
lot clearing charges including a spreadsheet of addresses, services provided and costs.

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove Resolution No. 11-2022 — Documenting the levy of municipal
special assessment liens for unpaid lot clearing charges.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis — N/A
Resolution 11-2022



O© 00O N O Ol & W N -

A A B P2 DDA DOOWWWWWWWWWNDNDNDNDNDNNDNMDNMNDNNMNDNNMNNNRPEPRERPRPRPERRERERERPRERPR
O Ol A WNPFP OO0 NO O P OWNPOOOOWNO O PAAWDNEOOOLONOO DM WNPEO

11-2022

RESOLUTION NO. 11-2022 OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA,
DOCUMENTING THE ASSESSMENT OF THE COSTS INCURRED BY THE CITY
PURSUANT TO SECTION 12-42 OF THE CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE
ABATEMENT OF CERTAIN NUISANCES (LOT CLEARING) WITHIN THE CITY;
LEVYING LIENS ON SAID PROPERTIES IDENTIFIED HEREIN; PROVIDING FOR THE
RECORDING OF THIS RESOLUTION IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF PALM BEACH
COUNTY, FLORIDA; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AN EFFECTIVE DATE
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the City of Lake Worth Beach, Florida has, pursuant to sections 12-
38 through 12-42 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Lake worth beach, Florida, as
amended, found and determined that the condition of certain properties or parcels of land
as hereinafter described violated section 12-38 of said Code by reason of the existence
of debris, vegetation, tree, or other matter thereon and thereby created a hazard declared
to be a public nuisance; and

WHEREAS, the respective owners of the parcels of property hereinafter described
were duly notified of the existence of the aforesaid nuisances on their properties and were
required to abate the nuisances; and

WHEREAS, said owners have, after being duly notified by a Notice of Violation,
failed to bring their property into code compliance; and

WHEREAS, the lots have been cleared of debris, vegetation, tree or other public
nuisance thereon by the City or its contractor at a cost to the City as set forth below; and

WHEREAS, it is recommended that in accordance with section 12-42 of the Code
of Ordinances of the City of Lake Worth Beach, the costs incurred to abate said
nuisances, which are assessed against the respective properties as special assessment
liens, be hereby documented and recorded against the properties in the Public Records
of the Palm Beach County, Florida.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA, that:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are hereby ratified and confirmed as being true and
correct and are hereby made a specific part of this resolution.

Section 2. Leqislative Determinations. It is hereby ascertained and declared that the
lot clearing on the properties listed in Exhibit “A” (attached hereto and incorporated
herein) provided a special benefit to each parcel assessed, based upon the following
legislative determinations:




47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91

Pg. 2, Reso. 11-2022

(A) It is hereby ascertained, determined, and declared that each assessed
parcel has benefitted by the City’s provision of lot clearing services in an amount not less
than the amount of the lot clearing services costs imposed against each parcel.

(B) It is fair and reasonable to assess the lot clearing services costs in the
amounts actually expended by the City to benefit each assessed parcel.

Section 3. In accordance with sec. 12-42 of the Code of Ordinances, at the time
services were provided, all costs incurred by the City in the abatement of nuisances on
the following parcels of land, along with an administrative fee, were levied and assessed
against said properties as municipal special assessment liens on the properties identified
and in the amounts indicated on the attached “Exhibit A”. To each of the aforesaid lien
amounts shall be added the cost to reimburse the City to record each lien in the Public
Records of Palm Beach County, Florida. The City Commission is hereby documenting
such special assessment liens through this resolution.

Section 4. Said liens shall be prior in dignity to all other liens, encumbrances, titles and
claims against the property and equal in rank and dignity with ad valorem taxes and shall
remain on such property until paid. A failure to pay any such lien, even a lien upon
homesteaded property, may result in a loss of title to property.

Section 5. Said special assessment liens shall bear interest from the date of adoption
of this resolution at the legal rate until fully paid.

Section 6. The City Clerk is hereby directed to record a certified copy of this resolution
in the Public Records of Palm Beach County, Florida. The failure to record a certified
copy of this resolution shall not affect the validity of any special assessment.

Section 7. The Finance Department is hereby directed to mail a copy of this resolution
to the owners of the parcels of land levied hereby at the last known address of such
owner.

Section 8. Such assessment liens, together with interest, administrative fees costs,
and reasonable attorneys’ fees shall be enforced and collected, and may be foreclosed,
pursuant to the Code of Ordinances of the City of Lake Worth Beach and applicable
provisions of law. Such assessment liens, if they remain unpaid, may also be collected
pursuant to the uniform method set forth in sec. 197.3632, Fla. Stat. or through any other
remedy available at law or in equity.

Section 9. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

Section 10. If any provision of this resolution or the application thereof to any person or
circumstances is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications



92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119

120
121

Pg. 3, Reso 11-2022

of this resolution which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application and
to this end the provisions of this resolution are declared severable.

Section 11. This resolution shall take effect upon adoption.
The passage of this resolution was moved by Commissioner ,

seconded by Commissioner , and upon being put to a vote, the vote
was as follows:

Mayor Betty Resch

Vice Mayor Herman Robinson
Commissioner Sarah Malega
Commissioner Christopher McVoy
Commissioner Kim Stokes
Commissioner Herman Robinson

The Mayor thereupon declared this resolution duly passed and adopted on this
____day of February, 2022.

LAKE WORTH BEACH CITY COMMISSION

By:
Betty Resch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Melissa Ann Coyne, City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LOT CLEARINGS
CASE # OWNER OWNER'S ADDRESS OWNER'S MAILING CITY/STATE PCN LEGAL DESCRIPTION PROPERTY ADDRESS A’;\‘A\/Oc:‘:ﬁE
211239 JOHNSON BRUCE 41258 ST LAKE WORTHBEACH FL 33460 | 38.43-44-21-15137-0061 |1 OV OF LAKE WORTHNZSFTFLT 6 41258 ST $328.97
DEALE WILLIAM R &
211161 WILLIAMS ICON HOMES | 1616 CAMERON LANDING DR| STOCKBRIDGE GA 302816863 |  34-43-44-21-15-082-0312 TOWN OF LAKE WORTH W 45 FT OF 1006 3RD AVE N $248.97
LTS 31832 BLK 82
PROPERTIES
TOWN OF LAKE WORTH LT 9 (LESS
211656 | APPRECIATE CHARITY INC 700'S DIXIE HWY LAKE WORTH BEACH FL 33460 | 34 43.4421-15-223-0090 | E2.25FT & NELY TRGLR PAR US NO 700 S DIXIE HWY $461.75
1RW) BLK 223
21-1407 WERNER JOHN T EST 130 AKRON ST LAKE WORTH BEACH FL 33461 |  38-43-44-28-01-007-0141 | BUFFALO HEIGHTS,REVISED PLAT LT 130 AKRON ST $749.75
14/LS N 125 FT/BLK 7
'WEST PALM BEACH FL 33415 LAKE WORTH TOWN OF ADD 1,LT5
211542 BARRIOS CARLOS 2520 IDA WAY 38-43-44-27-01-026-0051 (LES £ 427 FIYBLK 26 912 SOUTH J ST $423.50
21-1541 BARRIOS CARLOS 2520 IDA WAY WEST PALM_Z%:CH FL 33415 38-43-44-27-01-026-0040 ADD 1TO TOWN OF LAKE WORTH LT 4 920SJ ST $677.25
'WEST PALM BEACH FL 32415 LAKE WORTH TOWN OF ADD 1, E 42.7
21-1689 BARRIOS CARLOS 2520 IDA WAY 38-43-44-27-01-026-0052 EalREA e 91453 ST $369.50
ADD 1 TO TOWN OF LAKE WORTH LT 1
21-1760 ROSA RAMOS JANET 980 SW 21ST LN BOCA RATON FL 33486 6837 38-43-44-27-01-064-0010 & S5FT OF LT 2 BLK 64 1332SL ST $723.75
BUYERS INVESTMENT COLLEGE PARK ADD 1 LTS 874 & 875 E
211775 R LT 6717 STONECREEK ST | GREENACRES FL 33413 3408 38-43-44-15-07-000-8740 oF PED iy 1902 N FEDERAL HWY $562.00
21-1790 MAESEL SHAWN R 105 PALMETTO PARK RD BOCA RATON FL 33432 4801 38-43-44-21-15-118-0091 TOWN OF LA;EOV\éoLiqusr\‘ V20FLT9 420N H ST $409.50
211832 BOYER RUTH EST 201SFST LAKE WORTH BEACHFL 33460 | 33 43.44.21-15-077-0170 | TOWN OF LAKE WORTH LT 17 BLK 77 201SFST $1,177.08
MALDONADO CELESTINA
21-1684 & RIVASDARDAN AMANDA 417SD ST LAKE WORTH BEACH FL 33460 38-43-44-21-15-139-0240 TOWN OF LAKE WORTH LTS 24 &25 417SD ST $518.58
° 4345 BLK 139
211803 | CAMPBELL ALICE F EST 1913 MONTAGUE ST | LAKE WORTH BEACH FL 33461 | 38-43-44-33-06-000-0930 LAKE OSBORNE HILLS LT 93 1913 MONTAGUE ST $1,941.90
KEIRN MICHAEL &
21-1829 SCARCELLA KEIRN 1420 HILLCREST DR LAKE WORTH BEACH FL 33461 38-43-44-33-07-000-0150 LAKE OSBORNE MANOR LT 15 1420 HILLCREST DR $290.00
ANNETTE
212037 PIMIENTA JUAN C 10155 G ST LAKE WORTH BEACH FL 33460 |  38-43-44-21-15-281-0120 | TOWN OF LAKE WORTH LT 12 BLK 281 10155 G ST $750.68
211811 CRITELLI JOSEPH P & 1408 COCHRAN DR LAKE WORTH BEACH FL 33461 |  38-43-44-33-07-000-0350 LAKE OSBORNE MANOR LT 35 1408 COCHRAN DR $3,178.52
CRITELLI LORRAINE
S PINE ST LAND TRUST
212052 FLORIDATRUST |04 NUSHIGHWAYSOLSTE | 1yipa i 33619 2279 38-43-44-28-03-000-0280 ADD 1TO LAKEVIEW HGTS LT 28 616 S PINE ST $571.00
SERVICESLLC TR
21-1999 JOHNSON BRUCE 41288 ST LAKE WORTH BEACH FL 33460 | 38.43.44-21-15137-0061 |1 OV OF LAKE WORTHNZSFTFLT6 41258 ST $784.06
212470 MAESEL SHAWNR | 105E PALMETTOPARK RD | BOCA RATON, FL 33432 38-43-44-21-15118.0001 | 1ON OF LAKE WORTHN 1/20F LT 9 & 420N HST $594.81

10BLK 118




EXHIBIT "A"
LOT CLEARINGS

MTAG CUST FOR HAYDEN

211791 Rl PO BOX 409584 ATLANTA GA 30384 9584 38-43-44-21-15-082-0010 | TOWN OF LAKE WORTH LT 1 BLK 82 302N G ST $308.56
21-2039 MEZUZA LLC PO BOX 6532 DELRAY BEACH FL 33482 6532 38-43-44-27-01-045-0160 ADD1TO TOW1'6V BC)fKLAngE WORTHLT 1131SL ST $1,094.92
212611 BOYER RUTH EST 201SFST LAKE WORTH BEACH FL 33460 | 34 43.4421-15-077-0170 | TOWN OF LAKE WORTH LT 17 BLK 77 201SFST $411.42
21-2605 S@;ﬁggﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ AMANDA 2175DST LAKE WORTH BEACH FL 33460 | 38-43-44-21-15-139-0240 TOWNOFLAKE WORTHLTS 24 425 417sDST $651.42
TOTAL $17,227.89




EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: February 15, 2022 DEPARTMENT: Financial Services

TITLE:
Payments of Fiscal Year 2021 Invoices

SUMMARY:

Authorization for payment of outstanding invoices for goods and services provided in Fiscal Year
2021 not paid prior to the closure of the accounts for the fiscal year

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

Financial Services Department received invoices for goods and services provided to the City
Departments during Fiscal Year 2021. Though the goods and services were approved and
provided for in Fiscal Year 2021 the invoices for said goods and services provided by Vendors
were not paid prior to the Fiscal Year 2021’s books being closed. As such, the payment for the
goods and services requires authorization of the use of Fiscal Year 2022 funds to cover the
expenditures.

The item provides for the necessary authorization by the City Commission to utilize Fiscal Year
2022 funds in the amount of $ 41,675.95 to cover the expenses incurred and goods and services
received in Fiscal Year 2021.

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove authorization of the use of Fiscal Year 2022 funds to pay for
expenditures incurred in Fiscal Year 2021.

ATTACHMENT(S):

Fiscal Impact Analysis
Invoice List



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact:

Fiscal Years 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Capital Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0
Operating Expenditures  41,675.95 O 0 0 0
External Revenues 0 0 0 0 0
Program Income 0 0 0 0 0
In-kind Match 0 0 0 0 0
Net Fiscal Impact 41,675.95 O 0 0 0
No. of Addn’l Full-Time

Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0
B. Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact:

Invoice list contains fiscal impact details.



Company Name Invoice Number GL Account Amount
Farmer & Irwin 132074 140-8055-575.46-10 1,375.00
Wiginton SVC058945 140-8055-575.46-10 250.00
Pro Energy 235115 530-0000-141.04-00 21,202.08
Level One 57711 001-8010-513-47.00 1,137.50
Nabors Gilblin & Nickerson TLH21-086 001-9010-519.31-90 2,162.18
Beach Environmental 75025532 001-8062-572.34-50 35.00
Arco Supply 846276 001-3010-521.46-10 1,719.73
Regal Decorating & Paint 23938/1 001-5062-519.46-10 98.93
Regal Decorating & Paint 24199/1 001-5062-519.46-10 141.54
Regal Decorating & Paint 24158/1 001-5062-519.46-10 28.99
Globaltech 24739 402-7022-533.34-50 4,600.00
Natur Chem Inv8049 402-7021-533.46-10 3,960.00
Florida Atlantic University IG13355 520-1331-513.34-45 4,965.00

41,675.95




EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: February 15, 2022 DEPARTMENT: Risk/City Attorney

TITLE:

Approval of settlement with James Johnson for $74,900 (inclusive of attorney’s fees and costs)
plus $100 for general release of non-workers’ compensation claims

SUMMARY:

This is a request to settle a workers’ compensation claim filed by James Johnson for injuries he
sustained on December 12, 2019. If approved, the Claimant’s execution of a Mediated
Settlement Agreement will be enforceable and will execute a general release of non-workers’
compensation claims in favor of the City.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

The Claimant, James L. Johnson, is a 55-year-old Equipment Operator IlI, who began working
for the City of Lake Worth Beach on July 25, 2016. On December 12, 2019, the Claimant was
involved in a motor vehicle accident where he sustained injuries to his lower back. The Carrier
accepted this claim as compensable and authorized medical care with Dr. Craig Steiner who
has recommended a one-level anterior body fusion (ALIF) at the L5-S1 level. If the City does
not approve the proposed settlement, then the Claimant will go forward with the lower back
surgery that has been recommended. The City will be required to pay workers’ compensation
wage benefits during the time of the Claimant’s recovery from the surgery.

At mediation on January 21, 2022, the Claimant agreed to resolve the case for $74,900
(inclusive of attorney’s fees and costs). In addition, the City will pay $100.00 consideration for a
General Release for non-worker’s compensation claims. The City will also retain their third party
lien as part of the settlement.

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove settlement with James Johnson for $74,900 (inclusive of attorney’s
fees and costs) plus $100 for general release of non-workers’ compensation claims.

ATTACHMENT(S):
Fiscal Impact Analysis



FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS

A. Five Year Summary of Fiscal Impact:
Fiscal Years 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Capital Expenditures 0 0 0 0 0
Operating Expenditures 74,900 0 0 0 0
External Revenues 0 0 0 0 0
Program Income 0 0 0 0 0
In-kind Match 0 0 0 0 0
Net Fiscal Impact 0 0 0 0 0
No. of Addn’l Full-Time
Employee Positions 0 0 0 0 0
B. Recommended Sources of Funds/Summary of Fiscal Impact:
Account | Account Description Project FY22 Current Budget Agenda Balance
Number Number Budget Balance Transfer | Expenditure
520-1332- | Insurance/Deduct/Non- | N/A 300,000 | 193,935.73 | N/A 74,900 119,035.73

513.45-60

Covered Losses




EXECUTIVE BRIEF
REGULAR MEETING

AGENDA DATE: February 15, 2022 DEPARTMENT: Community Sustainability

TITLE:

Ordinance No. 2022-01 - First Reading — (quasi-judicial) Consideration of a Mixed-Use Urban
Planned Development, Major Site Plan, Conditional Use, and Sustainable Bonus Program
Incentives to construct an 18-unit, mixed use multifamily development commonly referred to as
“Casa Bella” within the Mixed Use — West (MU-W) zoning district.

SUMMARY:

The applicant, Giorgio Antoniazzi, AIA of Antoniazzi Architecture on behalf of Julie Cruz of
Creative Financing, LLC, is requesting approval of the following:
1. Mixed-Use Urban Planned Development to construct an 18-unit mixed-use multifamily
development.
2. Major Site Plan for the development of a new mixed-use development in excess of
7,500 square feet.
3. Conditional Use for the establishment of residential uses in excess of 7,500 square feet.
4. Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program for additional density of 3 units.

BACKGROUND AND JUSTIFICATION:

The 0.52-acre subject site is currently vacant and is located on the east side of Boutwell Road
approximately 230 feet south of 10th Avenue North. The site currently contains a single-family
residence as well as a vacant lot. The existing single-family residence is proposed to be
demolished prior to the project’s construction if the project is approved. The proposed project
consists of a 2-story building with 18 dwelling units and 417 square feet of office space.

On May 5, 2021, the Planning and Zoning Board (PZB) recommended the project be approved
by the City Commission with conditions outlined in Exhibit C of the ordinance (4-1 vote).

First reading of the application was delayed to allow for an ownership transfer of Creative
Financing, LLC to Julie Cruz on September 13, 2021, subsequent to the passing of Richard
Cruz.

The applicant submitted revisions on January 3, 2022 per a Planning & Zoning Board condition
of approval that required the applicant to provide a photometric plan and revised site and
landscape plans to reflect the location of the monument sign. A condition of approval has been
added to require that 50% of the $21,600 sustainable incentive bonus fee for the three (3)
additional residential units be paid to the City prior to the issuance of a building permit or to vest
the project, whichever occurs first.

MOTION:

Move to approve/disapprove Ordinance No. 2022-01 on first reading and to tentatively schedule
the second reading and public hearing for March 15, 2022.



ATTACHMENT(S):

Ordinance 2022-01

PZB Staff Report

Site Plan Package

Supplemental Supporting Documents



2022-01

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-01 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION
OF THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP BY APPROVING THE CREATION OF A MIXED
USE URBAN PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, LOCATED ON THE
EAST SIDE OF BOUTWELL RD APPROXIMATELY 230 FEET SOUTH
OF 10TH AVE NORTH AND CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 0.52
ACRES AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT A,
LOCATED WITHIN THE MIXED USE - WEST (MU-W) ZONING DISTRICT
WITH A FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION OF MIXED USE — WEST
(MU-W) SUBJECT TO SPECIFIC DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS SET
FORTH IN EXHIBIT B AND CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL SET FORTH
IN EXHIBIT C; APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT;
APPROVING DENSITY BONUS INCENTIVE THROUGH THE CITY’S
SUSTAINABLE BONUS INCENTIVE PROGRAM; APPROVING A
MAJOR SITE PLAN FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 18-UNIT MIXED
USE URBAN PLANNED DEVELOPMENT; PROVIDED FOR
SEVERABILITY, CONFLICTS AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Lake Worth Beach, Florida,
pursuant to the authority granted in Chapters 163 and 166, Florida Statutes, and the Land
Development Regulations, as adopted by the City of Lake Worth Beach, is authorized
and empowered to consider petitions relating to zoning and land development orders;
and

WHEREAS, Chapter 23, Article 3, Division 6. — Planned Development of City of
Lake Worth Beach’s Land Development Regulations allows for the creation of planned
development districts to incentivize innovative development through the utilization of
incentive programs and flexible dimensional and use requirements that are defined within
and occur in conformity with an approved master development plan; and

WHEREAS, Giorgio Antoniazzi, AIA of Antoniazzi Architecture on behalf of Julie
Cruz of Creative Financing, LLC (the applicant) has petitioned the City of Lake Worth
Beach (the City) for creation of a Mixed Use Urban Planned Development District to allow
for the approval of a 18-unit mixed use development, currently known as “Casa Bella” on
a site located East side of Boutwell Rd approx. 230 feet south of 10th Ave N (PCN 38-43-
44-20-01-033-0060) as further described in Exhibit A (the Property) within the MU-W
Zoning District and the MU-W Future Land Use designation, which, if approved, shall
constitute an amendment to the City’s official zoning map; and

WHEREAS, the applicant requests use of the City’s Sustainable Bonus Incentive
Program to allow for additional density to be considered in conjunction with the applicant’s
request for approval for a major site plan for the construction of a mixed-use urban
planned development currently known as “Casa Bella” that will contain 18 dwelling units
and +/- 417 square feet of office space to be constructed on this site;



Pg. 2, Ord. 2022-01

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2021, the Lake Worth Beach Planning and Zoning Board
(P&Z Board) considered the subject application for a Mixed Use Urban Planned
Development District, Major Site Plan, Conditional Use Permit, and Sustainable Bonus
Incentive Program, and recommended that the City Commission approve the creation of
this mixed use urban planned development subject to specific district development
standards and certain enumerated conditions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has considered all of the testimony and evidence
and has determined that the Mixed Use Urban Planned Development Major Site Plan,
Conditional Use Permit, and Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program including the
development regulations and conditions, meets the requirements of the Land
Development Regulations, Section 23.3.25.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA, that:

Section1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are hereby
affirmed and ratified.

Section 2.  The Mixed Use Urban Planned Development District located within the MU-
W Zoning District with a future land use designation of MU-W, as described more
particularly in Exhibit A, is hereby approved. This approval includes the approval of the
following elements to be known as the Master Development Plan: (a) Residential Urban
Planned Development (b) Major Site Plan (c) Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program and
(d) Conditional Use Permit; (e) district development standards (Exhibit B); (f) conditions
of approval (Exhibit C); (g) required plans including the site plan, landscape plan, and
civil & drainage plans; (h) supplemental supporting documents, as well as all agreements,
provisions and/or covenants which shall govern the use, maintenance, and continued
protection of the residential urban planned development and any of its common areas or
facilities. The applicant is bound to all elements and requirements of the Master
Development Plan.

Section 3. The City’s zoning maps shall be updated to reflect the changes to the
property described in Exhibit A.

Section 4. Repeal of Laws in Conflict. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5.  Severability. If any provision of this ordinance or the application thereof is
held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity shall not affect other
provisions of the ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or
application, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared severable.

Section 6.  Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days after
its final passage.



Pg. 3, Ord. 2022-01

The passage of this ordinance on first reading was moved by :
seconded by and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows:

Mayor Betty Resch

Vice Mayor Herman Robinson
Commissioner Sarah Malega
Commissioner Christopher McVoy
Commissioner Kimberly Stokes

The Mayor thereupon declared this ordinance duly passed on first reading on the
15t day of June 2021.

The passage of this ordinance on second reading was moved by
, seconded by , and upon being put to a vote,
the vote was as follows:

Mayor Betty Resch

Vice Mayor Herman Robinson
Commissioner Sarah Malega
Commissioner Christopher McVoy
Commissioner Kimberly Stokes

The Mayor thereupon declared this ordinance duly passed on the day of
, 2022.

LAKE WORTH BEACH CITY COMMISSION

By:

Betty Resch, Mayor
ATTEST:

Melissa Coyne, City Clerk



Pg. 4, Ord. 2022-01

Exhibit A

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY, PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PZB CASE No. 20-009000021 / Ordinance 2022-01

The subject site is a vacant 0.52-acre parcel. The site is located at 1715 North Dixie Highway on East side of Boutwell
Rd approx. 230 feet south of 10th Ave N.

Applicant Giorgio Antoniazzi, AlA of Antoniazzi Architecture

Owner(s) Julie Cruz of Creative Financing, LLC

. East side of Boutwell Rd approx. 230 feet south of 10" Ave
General Location

N
Existing PCN Numbers 38-43-44-20-01-033-0060
Existing Land Use Vacant
Zoning Mixed Use — West (MU-W)
Future Land Use Designation Mixed Use — West (MU-W)

Lake Worth Zoning Map - Casa Bella

Beach
o Department for Community Sustainability

e

1‘0t "‘e‘\ :

R

——

N

jBoutwelllRd

E=) 3322 Boutwell Road

8thl Zoning
N - , 2! N 1-POC
0 001101031 01061009 | _
A { I | | ?\ MUY
, o) i




Exhibit B

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY, PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS FOR PZB CASE # 20-00900002

Pg. 5, Ord. 2022-01

Development
Standard

Base Zoning District

Mixed-Use Urban Planned
Development w/
Sustainable Bonus

Incentive Program (SBIP)

Provided

Lot Size (min)

Greater or equal to 21,780

(max)

13,000 sf 22,500 sf (0.52 acres)
In square feet (sf) sf (0.5 acres)
Lot Width (min) 100’ 100’ 150’
Front
(min) 20’ min. 20’ min. 16.57%
(Boutwell 32’ max 32" max ’
Setbacks
Rd)
Rear (min) 15" or 10% 15" or 10% 15’
Side (min) 10’ 10’ 11’
Impermeable Surface
. 65% 65% 69.8%*
Coverage (maximum)
Structure Coverage
50% 50% 33%

Efficiency: 400 sf

Efficiency: 400 sf

Efficiency: +/-557 sf (Qty.
4)

(FAR) (max)

Living Area (min) 1-bed: 600 sf 1-bed: 600 sf
1-bed: +/-650 sf (Qty. 6)
2-bed: 750 sf 2-bed: 750 sf
2-bed: +/-815 sf (Qty. 8)
Parking 22 22 23
30 du/acre (15
Density (max) /'t ) ( 37.5 du/acre (19 units) 34.6 du/acre (18 units)
units
Building Height (max) 30 81.25 24
Floor Area Ratio
1.3 3.75 0.60

*A relaxing or waiving of base zoning district requirements is requested.




Pg. 6, Ord. 2022-01

Exhibit C

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY, PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR PZB CASE No. 20-00900002 (Ordinance 2022-01)

Electric Utilities:
1. Priorto the issuance of a building permit, the following actions shall be completed:

a.
b.
C.

Provide the voltage requirements on the site plan.

Provide the electrical riser diagram and load calculations.

Provide 3-foot clearance of the padmount transformer from the nearby parking space,
or provide a bollard.

2. Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, the following actions shall be completed:

a.
b.
c.

Planning:

Provide and record a 10-foot utility easement at the padmount transformer location.
Pay all fees associated with the new service (materials and construction fees).
Complete a final electrical inspection.

1. Priorto the issuance of a building, submit the unity of title documentation from when the lots

were combined. If unity of title documentation cannot be submitted, a new unity of title form

shall be filled out with the City (see attached form). The lot does not show record of being

platting. Instead, it appears the lots were joined by unity of title or by parcel combination for tax
deed purposes.

2. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, fifty percent (50%) of the sustainable bonus fee shall
be paid to the City.

3. Prior to building permit and subject to concurrent minor site plan review, the photometric plan
shall be updated to provide the lighting level at the southern property line to ensure compliance
with LDR Section 23.4-3(c)(4), which states that “lighting shall be shielded and located to not allow
light to trespass upon neighboring residential properties or districts in excess of 12.57 lumens

when measured from the property line.” Further, LED lighting shall have a warm tone (not to

exceed 3000K) with fixtures that are dark sky compliant. Specifically, the wall fixture identified in

the photometric plan shall be replaced with a dark sky compliant fixture.

4. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a sign plan shall be submitted that depicts a minimum

of 50% of the face of one of the monument signs shall be dedicated to the proposed office and

small internal directional signage approximately 2 sf in size shall be provided

5. The office shall have a separate business license from the multi-family complex in order for the

project to qualify as mixed-use.

6. Priorto the issuance of a business license, all code violations shall be remediated.



Pg. 7, Ord. 2022-01

Public Works:

1.

The issuance of any permits shall comply with all provisions of the Lake Worth Municipal Code
and all other applicable standards including but not limited to the Florida Department of
Transportation (FDOT), Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), and City of Lake
Worth Public Works Construction Standards and Policy and Procedure Manual.

Thirty days prior to first reading at the City Commission, contact and meet with a representative
from the Public Works Solid Waste and Recycling Division to confirm dumpster enclosure location,
accessibility and demand on property and that it is compatible with the requirements of the
Department of Public Works.

Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy:

a. All conditions of approval shall be satisfied under jurisdiction of the Department of Public
Works.

b. Ensure the entire surrounding off-site infrastructure inclusive of the roadway, sidewalk,
curbing, stormwater system piping and structures, valve boxes, manholes, landscaping,
striping, signage, and other improvements are in the same condition as prior to
construction.

c. Fine grade and sod all disturbed areas with bahia sod.

d. Broom sweep all areas of the affected right of way and remove of all silt and debris
collected as a result of construction activity.

e. Theright of way shall be restored to a like or better condition. Any damages to pavement,
curbing, striping, sidewalks or other areas shall be restored in kind.

Prior to the issuance of a building permit, contact the Lake Worth Drainage (LWDD) District’s
Engineering Department and obtain any required permit(s), if necessary, and furnish to the City.
Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the contact the South Florida Water Management
District’s (SFWMD) Engineering Department and obtain any required permit(s), if necessary.

Utilities Water & Sewer:
The building department Engineering Submittal shall include the following:

1.

At time of engineering submittal, provide a full drawing set of the proposed drainage calculations
and any permits or permitting information from SFWMD and LWDD.

The irrigation service and the lift station service shall use an RPZ device/s instead of a pressure
vacuum breaker.

Provide PBC county right of way permit for utility work and driveway cut.

Provide the PBC department of Health permit for the sewer transmission system and water
distribution system.

Show water & sewer services, drainage structures, and stormmains on landscape plan. Confirm
minimum spacing between landscape and services per Public Services Detail 23, Typical Tree with
Root Barrier.

Fireflow calculations based on a recent hydrant test. Contact Pedro Segovia with Palm Beach
County at psegovia@pbcgov.com

Water will require a dedicated 15-foot utility easement.

Signed and sealed Drainage Calculations including statement regarding floodplain management
provisions for water quality and quantity shall be provided to the City.

Provide geotechnical information for the determination of the hydraulic conductivity of the soil,
and groundwater elevation.



Pg. 8, Ord. 2022-01

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

An Erosion Control plan and with the BMPs and NPDES compliance practices shall be provided for
the project site.

Engineering plans shall include cross-sections along each property line and with grading showing
the design storm (3 yr, 1 hour (2.6”)) runoff being maintained on site.

Provide existing and proposed site grades.

Indicate vertical datum on all plan drawings with grades.

All applicable City of Lake Worth details.

capacity fees for water and sewer must be paid in full in accordance with the current City
Ordinance.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy, a Bill of Sale for the public utilities and easements must be
dedicated for recording.



DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY
C’t of Planning Zoning Historic Preservation Division
Lake Worth 1900 2\° Avenue North
BeaC Lake Worth Beach, FL 33461

561-586-1687

DATE: June 30, 2021

TO: Members of the Planning and Zoning Board

FROM: Andrew Meyer, Senior Community Planner

THRU: William Waters, AIA, NCARB, LEED, AP BD+C, ID, SEED, Director for Community Sustainability

MEETING: June 2, 2021

SUBJECT: PZB Project # 20-00900002: A request by Giorgio Antoniazzi, AIA of Antoniazzi Architecture on behalf of

Richard Cruz of Creative Financing, LLC for consideration of a Mixed-Use Urban Planned Development,
Major Site Plan, Conditional Use, and Sustainable Bonus Program Incentives to construct an 18-unit, mixed
use multifamily development within the Mixed Use — West (MU-W) zoning district, PCN # 38-43-44-20-
01-033-0060.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The applicant, Giorgio Antoniazzi, AIA of Antoniazzi Architecture on behalf of Richard Cruz of Creative Financing, LLC, is
requesting approval of the following:

Mixed-Use Urban Planned Development to construct an 18-unit mixed-use multifamily development.
Major Site Plan for the development of a new mixed-use development in excess of 7,500 square feet.
Conditional Use for the establishment of residential uses in excess of 7,500 square feet.

Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program for additional density of 3 units.

Fal S

The 0.52-acre subject site is currently vacant, and is located on the east side of Boutwell Road approximately 230 feet
south of 10" Avenue North. The site currently contains a single-family residence as well as a vacant lot. The existing
single-family residence is proposed to be demolished prior to the project’s construction if approved. The proposed project
consists of a 2-story building with 18 dwelling units and 417 square feet of office space.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff has reviewed the documentation and materials provided by the applicant for consistency with applicable guidelines
and standards found in the City of Lake Worth Beach Zoning Code and Comprehensive Plan. The proposed development
meets the criteria of the Comprehensive Plan and LDRs. Therefore, staff recommends that the Board approve the Mixed-
Use Urban Planned Development, Major Site Plan, Conditional Use, and Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program with
conditions of approval to the City Commission, including that 50% of the requested sustainable bonus be paid into the
City’s Sustainable Bonus Trust.



PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |2

Applicant

Giorgio Antoniazzi, AlA of Antoniazzi Architecture

Owner(s)

Richard Cruz of Creative Financing, LLC

General Location

East side of Boutwell Rd approx. 230 feet south of 10" Ave N

Existing PCN Numbers

38-43-44-20-01-033-0060

Existing Land Use

Vacant

Zoning

Mixed Use — West (MU-W)

Future Land Use Designation

Mixed Use — West (MU-W)

ZONING MAP:

City of
Lake Worth

Beach
FLORIDA"™

mv

Zoning Map - Casa Bella

Department for Community Sustainability

s 1.‘

— —

b 4

3 f.;a’i‘ % “b.ﬂ

O
[
O

=
S
)
m

N

E=) 3322 Boutwell Road
8thl/ Zoning
B 1-POC
g MU-W

0’ 0!01/0:03 006
| I - - |

S 2




PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |3

BACKGROUND:

The project site is located on the east side of Boutwell Road approximately 230 feet south of 10" Avenue North. Based
on Palm Beach Property Appraiser’s records and City records, the site currently contains a single-family residence as well
as a vacant lot. Should the project be approved, the existing single-family residence would be demolished prior to the
project’s construction. Additionally, a search performed on May 20, 2021 indicated that there was one open code
compliance violation at the project site for storage and accumulation of refuse containers and trash. The project has been
conditioned so that the subject code violation shall be completed prior to the issuance of a business license.

ANALYSIS:

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan

The subject site has a Future Land Use (FLU) designation of Mixed Use — West (MU-W). Per Policy 1.1.1.6, the MU-W FLU
is intended to provide for a mixture of residential, office, service, and commercial retail uses within specific areas west of
I-95. The preferred mix of uses area-wide is 75% residential and 25% non-residential. The proposed residential
development is a higher-density residential use with a small office component in a district where there is a significant
amount of existing non-residential uses. The addition of these units would further the policy objective of increasing
residential development within the zoning district. Therefore, the proposal is consistent with the intent of the MU-W FLU.

The City’s Strategic Plan focuses on fostering safer neighborhoods, encouraging community pride, building a vibrant and
diverse economy, planning for the future, and enhancing the natural, historic, and cultural environment of the City. Pillar
II.LA, and Pillar I1.B of the Strategic Plan state that the City shall diversify housing options and continue crime reduction and
prevention in achieving a safe, livable and friendly community. Casa Bella proposes a mixed-use multi-family residential
development that is consistent with Pillar II.A and Pillar II.B. Further, the proposal is consistent with Pillar IV.A of the
Strategic Plan which states that the City shall achieve economic and financial sustainability through a versatile and stable
tax base.

Based on the analysis above, the proposed development is consistent with the goals, objectives, and polices of the City of
Lake Worth Beach’s Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan.

Consistency with the City’s Land Development Requlations

Per Section 23.3-25, planned developments are intended to encourage innovative land planning and development
techniques through incentives to create more desirable and attractive development within the City. The Department of
Community Sustainability is tasked to review planned development applications in accordance with the City’s LDRs, to
assess compliance with the findings for granting planned developments (analyzed in the following sections) and to provide
a recommendation for whether the application should be approved, approved with conditions, or denied. The subject
planned development is requesting to waive or relax base zoning district requirements in two (2) areas of the LDRs,
including:

o LDR Section 23.3-18(c)(4)(B)(1) regarding the minimum front setback
o LDR Section 23.3-18(c)(5)(C)(3) regarding the maximum impermeable surface

Mixed Use — West (MU-W): Per LDR Section 23.3-18(a), the MU-W zoning district is intended to provide for the
establishment and expansion of office and commercial uses, including moderate intensity and higher intensity
commercial, hotel/motel, and medium-density multi-family residential development along the City’s western
thoroughfares. The proposed mixed-use urban planned development is consistent with the intent of the MU-W district.

The table below shows the proposed site features and its compliance with the Code, including requests to waiver or relax
base zoning district requirements as permitted in planned developments and factoring in the Sustainable Bonus
incentives, Planned Development incentives, and the Comprehensive Plan maximums:



PZB No. 20-00900002

Page |4
Base Zonin Mixed-Use Urban Planned
Development Standard . J Development w/ Sustainable Provided
District o
Bonus Incentive Program (SBIP)
Lot Size (min) 13,000 sf Greater or equal to 21,780 sf (0.5 22,500 sf (0.52 acres)
In square feet (sf) acres)
Lot Width (min) 100’ 100’ 150’
Front (min) 20" min. 20’ min. i
) ) 16.5"*
setbacks (Boutwell Rd) 32" max 32" max

Rear (min) 15" or 10% 15" or 10% 15’

Side (min) 10’ 10’ 11’
Impermeable S.urface 65% 65% 69.8%*
Coverage (maximum)

Structure Coverage (max) 50% 50% 33%

Efficiency: 400 sf Efficiency: 400 sf Efficiency: +/-557 sf (Qty. 4)
Living Area (min) 1-bed: 600 sf 1-bed: 600 sf 1-bed: +/-650 sf (Qty. 6)
2-bed: 750 sf 2-bed: 750 sf 2-bed: +/-815 sf (Qty. 8)
Parking 22 22 23

Density (max) 30 d:{\a::sr)e (15 37.5 du/acre (19 units) 34.6 du/acre (18 units)

Building Height (max) 30’ 81.25’ 24’

Floor Area Ratio (FAR) (max) 1.3 3.75 0.60

*A relaxing or waiving of base zoning district requirements is requested.

Density & Floor Area Ratio (FAR): The base zoning district allows a maximum density of 30 units per acre. Based on
Section 23.3-25(b)(2)(C) of the City’s Land Development Regulations, planned developments may obtain a 25% bonus on
density, intensity and height over the base outlined in Table 1 of the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Table 1 of the City’s
Comprehensive Plan allows a density of 30 units an acre. Therefore, 30 units per acre plus 25% equals a maximum density
of 37.5 units per acre. The proposed residential planned development proposes a density of 34.6 units per acre (18 units)
which does not exceed the maximum density allowed on this property. The FAR permitted by right at this location is 1.3,
and a Planned Development at this location allows for a FAR of 3.75. The project proposes one building with an FAR of
.60, well below the maximum FAR for this location.

Height: The maximum building height permitted by right at this location is 30 feet not to exceed 2 stories. A Planned
Development at this location allows for a building height of up to 81.25 feet (5 stories in height). The project proposes a
building that is 24 feet and 2 stories in height, well below the allowed height for this location.

Landscaping: The development proposal has been reviewed for landscaping and exceeds the City’s landscape regulations
in LDR Section 23.6-1. The excess landscaping is being used as credit toward the project’s Sustainable Bonus application.
Gumbo Limbo, Pigeon Plum, Silver Buttonwood, and Simpsons Stopper are proposed for the site, as well as Bahama Coffee
and Spanish Stopper, among others.

Lighting: No photometric plan has been submitted, however the applicant has stated that the project will utilize motion-
sensing lighting for the site’s exterior to fulfill part of the project’s Sustainable Bonus application. Staff has conditioned
the project to provide lighting fixtures which shall be compatible with the architectural style of the building and be
shielded so as to not trespass upon neighboring residential properties or districts in excess of 12.57 lumens when
measured from the property line. Further, all lighting shall comply with lighting code regulations in LDR Section 23.4-
3. If using LED lighting, a warm light tone not to exceed 2700 K is required and all fixtures shall be dark skies compliant.



PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |5

Signage: This application is proposing two small monument signs at the southeast and southwest corners of the site along
Boutwell Road. The project has been conditioned to provide the location of the proposed monument signs on the site
plan, and ensure that they are landscaped in conformance with the code prior to first reading before the City Commission.
Further, a minimum of 50% of the face of one of the monument signs shall be dedicated to the proposed office and internal
directional signage approximately 2 sf in size shall be provided and depicted on a signage plan prior to the issuance of a
building permit.

Mixed-Use Urban Planned Development:
The intent of this section is to encourage, through incentives, the use of innovative land planning and development
techniques to create more desirable and attractive development in the City. Incentives include but are not limited to:

1. Relaxing or waiving of height, setback, lot dimensions, and lot area requirements;
2. Allowing an increase in density or a decrease in minimum living area per dwelling unit; and
3. Permitting uses or a mixture of uses not normally permitted in the underlying zoning district.

The proposed planned development will require the relaxing of a section of the LDRs related to a staff recommended
reduction in required parking by two (2) on-street parking spaces to improve safety. The analysis of this recommendation
is outlined under the “Consistency with the City’s LDR Requirements” analysis section above. The criteria below list the
requirements of all mixed-use urban planned developments.

Section 23.3-25(e) — Mixed-Use Urban Planned Development District

1. Location. Urban planned developments may be located in any mixed-use district, such as Mixed Use — East, Mixed Use
— West, Mixed Use — Dixie Highway, Mixed Use — Federal Highway, Transit Oriented Development — East, Transit
Oriented Development — West and Downtown with the exception of the neighborhood commercial district. Industrial
planned developments are not allowed as a mixed use urban planned development.

Staff Analysis: The proposed subject site is located within the Mixed-Use — West zoning district. Meets Criterion.

2. Minimum area required. The minimum area required for an urban planned development district shall be one-half (0.5)
acres.

Staff Analysis: This residential urban planned development will be situated on a lot of 0.52 acres, which is over the
required minimum area. Meets Criterion.

3. Permitted uses. Permitted uses within a mixed-use urban development are shown in article 3 of these LDRs. An urban
planned development may be residential alone or may be any mixture of residential, retail, commercial, office, personal
services, institutional, and cultural and artisanal arts or other uses specifically listed with the use tables of section 23.3-6
for the districts where the planned development is to be located.

Staff Analysis: The project will contain a mix of multi-family units and a 417 square foot office space. Meets Criterion.

4. Required setbacks. Required setbacks shall be as provided in these LDRs for the zoning district in which the planned
development is to be located.

Staff Analysis: Planned Developments are intended to encourage innovative land planning and development techniques
through incentives to create more desirable and attractive development within the City. The subject planned
development is requesting to relax LDR Section 23.3-18(c)(4)(B)(1) regarding the minimum front setback of 20 feet. The
project proposes a front setback of 16.5 feet. Staff finds the proposed front setback acceptable and meets the general
intent of this code section. Meets Criterion.



PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |6

5. Parking and loading space requirements. Parking and loading spaces shall be provided pursuant to article 4 of these
LDRs.

Staff Analysis: The proposed project has not requested to waive or reduce any of the requirements associated with
parking, and meets the minimum parking requirements. By being a mixed-use project, the project obtains a 25% reduction
in required parking as per Section 23.4-10.

6. Landscaping/buffering. Landscaping and buffering shall be provided as required by section 23.6-1.

Staff Analysis: The development proposal has been reviewed for landscaping and exceeds the City’s landscape regulations
in LDR Section 23.6-1. The site provides perimeter landscaping and as well as landscaping internal to the site, and provides
extra landscaping to meet a portion of the Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program. Meets Criterion.

7. lllumination. Any source of illumination located within a commercial or industrial planned development district shall
not exceed one (1) foot candle at or beyond the boundaries of such development.

Staff Analysis: The project has proposed to use motion-activated exterior lighting to limit the amount of light present
during the dark hours. The project has been conditioned to provide a photometric plan and ensure lighting does not
exceed 12.57 lumens when measured from the property line. Furthermore, the project has also been conditioned to use
fixtures which are architecturally appropriate and have a warm color temperature in alignment with Dark Sky guidelines.
Meets Criterion as Conditioned.

8. Outdoor storage. All outdoor storage facilities are prohibited in any mixed use urban planned development district.
Staff Analysis: No outdoor storage facilities are proposed as part of this request. Meets Criterion.

9. Sustainability. All mixed use urban planned development districts shall include provisions for sustainability features
such as those listed in section 23.2-33, City of Lake Worth Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program.

Staff Analysis: The project has applied for the Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program and is providing sustainable features
to partially meet the standards of the Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program. The project has been conditioned to either
provide additional sustainable features or use the payment in-lieu to meet the calculated bonus value. The breakdown of
the sustainable bonus and features being provided can be found on Page 12. Meets Criterion.

Master Development Plan (Major Site Plan):

A master site plan is required in conjunction with a mixed-use urban planned development. The review criteria below
is intended to promote safety and minimize negative impacts of development on its neighbors by establishing
gualitative requirements for the arrangements of buildings, structures, parking areas, landscaping and other site
improvements.

Section 23.2-31(c): Qualitative Development Standards

1. Harmonious and efficient organization. All elements of the site plan shall be harmoniously and efficiently organized in
relation to topography, the size and type of plot, the character of adjoining property and the type and size of buildings.
The site shall be developed so as to not impede the normal and orderly development or improvement of surrounding
property for uses permitted in these LDRs.

Staff Analysis: While the project is not located along a major thoroughfare, the project still meets the general intent of
the Major Thoroughfare Design Guidelines. The proposal locates the parking to one side of the site to minimize its impact



PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |7

on Boutwell Road, allowing the residential building to have frontage along Boutwell Road. The project is designed
harmoniously and efficiently with the project site and does not impede the development or improvement of surrounding
properties. Meets Criterion.

2. Preservation of natural conditions. The natural (refer to landscape code, Article 6 of these LDRs) landscape shall be
preserved in its natural state, insofar as practical, by minimizing tree and soil removal and by such other site planning
approaches as are appropriate. Terrain and vegetation shall not be disturbed in a manner likely to significantly increase
either wind or water erosion within or adjacent to a development site. Natural detention areas and other means of natural
vegetative filtration of stormwater runoff shall be used to minimize ground and surface water pollution, particularly
adjacent to major waterbodies as specified in Part Il, Chapter 12, Health and Sanitation, Article VI, Fertilizer Friendly Use
Regulations. Fertilizer/pesticide conditions may be attached to development adjacent to waterbodies. Marinas shall be
permitted only in water with a mean low tide depth of four (4) feet or more.

Staff Analysis: The applicant is proposing to redevelop a previously developed site. As such, the disturbance of the natural
conditions had already taken place. The proposal incorporates landscaping which greatly improves upon the natural
conditions that had existed prior. Meets Criterion.

3. Screening and buffering. Fences, walls or vegetative screening shall be provided where needed and practical to protect
residents and users from undesirable views, lighting, noise, odors or other adverse off-site effects, and to protect residents
and users of off-site development from on-site adverse effects. This section may be interpreted to require screening and
buffering in addition to that specifically required by other sections of these LDRs, but not less.

Staff Analysis: Landscape screening and buffering are provided along the perimeter of the site to meet and exceed the
landscape buffering requirements. Meets Criterion

4. Enhancement of residential privacy. The site plan shall provide reasonable, visual and acoustical privacy for all dwelling
units located therein and adjacent thereto. Fences, walks, barriers and vegetation shall be arranged for the protection and
enhancement of property and to enhance the privacy of the occupants.

Staff Analysis: The proposed development provides landscape buffering to enhance the residential privacy of the
occupants. The entrance to the units and commercial space is from a courtyard which is oriented away from Boutwell
Road which provides enhanced privacy of the occupants from view of the right-of-way. Meets Criterion.

5. Emergency access. Structures and other site features shall be so arranged as to permit emergency vehicle access by
some practical means to all sides of all buildings.

Staff Analysis: Emergency access is provided to the site through means of Boutwell Road, and an interior private drive-
aisle permits access towards the rear of the site. Meets Criterion.

6. Access to public ways. All buildings, dwelling units and other facilities shall have safe and convenient access to a public
street, walkway or other area dedicated to common use; curb cuts close to railroad crossings shall be avoided.

Staff Analysis: The site has vehicular access to Boutwell Road, which are public streets. Furthermore, an internal
pedestrian circulation system bring pedestrians from Boutwell Road to all points of access to the building. Meets
Criterion.

7. Pedestrian circulation. There shall be provided a pedestrian circulation system which is insulated as completely as
reasonably possible from the vehicular circulation system.


https://library.municode.com/fl/lake_worth_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH23LADERE_ART6ENRE
https://library.municode.com/fl/lake_worth_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH12HESA

PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |8

Staff Analysis: The residential building has frontage along Boutwell Road, which allows the pedestrian circulation network
to have direct access to the right-of-way and be completely insulated from the on-site vehicular circulation system. Meets
Criterion.

8. Design of ingress and egress drives. The location, size and numbers of ingress and egress drives to the site will be
arranged to minimize the negative impacts on public and private ways and on adjacent private property. Merging and
turnout lanes traffic dividers shall be provided where they would significantly improve safety for vehicles and pedestrians.

Staff Analysis: Only one vehicular access point is provided to and from the on-site parking. No turnout or merging lanes
are proposed are part of this application. Meets Criterion.

9. Coordination of on-site circulation with off-site circulation. The arrangement of public or common ways for vehicular
and pedestrian circulation shall be coordinated with the pattern of existing or planned streets and pedestrian or bicycle
pathways in the area. Minor streets shall not be connected to major streets in such a way as to facilitate improper
utilization.

Staff Analysis: The site plan shows that the site’s vehicular and pedestrian circulation connects to the existing street
pattern and pedestrian walkways. Meets Criterion.

10. Design of on-site public right-of-way. On-site public street and rights-of-way shall be designed for maximum efficiency.
They shall occupy no more land than is required to provide access, nor shall they unnecessarily fragment development
into small blocks. Large developments containing extensive public rights-of-way shall have said rights-of-way arranged in
a hierarchy with local streets providing direct access to parcels and other streets providing no or limited direct access to
parcels.

Staff Analysis: There are no on-site public rights-of-way. Meets Criterion.

11. Off-street parking, loading and vehicular circulation areas. Off-street parking, loading and vehicular circulation areas
shall be located, designed and screened to minimize the impact of noise, glare and odor on adjacent property.

Staff Analysis: Landscape buffers are proposed around the perimeter of the property to provide screening for the parking
areas and buildings on the site. Meets Criterion.

12. Refuse and service areas. Refuse and service areas shall be located, designed and screened to minimize the impact of
noise, glare and odor on adjacent property.

Staff Analysis: The site plan proposes the refuse area within the parking area along Boutwell Road. The dumpster is
screened by a wall and landscaped to minimize the impact of noise, glare, and odor on adjacent property insofar as
feasible. Locating the dumpster elsewhere on the site would either cause unsafe conditions in the parking lot during trash
pickup or greater impact on additional adjacent properties. Meets Criterion.

13. Protection of property values. The elements of the site plan shall be arranged so as to have minimum negative impact
on the property values of adjoining property.

Staff Analysis: The proposed project will revitalize the vacant site, constructing 18 multi-family units with office space.
The building to situated towards the north of the site as far away as possible from the residence located on the property
to the south, and the enhanced landscape buffer will provide a lesser impact on property values of adjoining properties
than the standard landscaping required by code. Meets Criterion.



PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |9

14. Transitional development. Where the property being developed is located on the edge of the zoning district, the site
plan shall be designed to provide for a harmonious transition between districts. Building exteriors shall complement other
buildings in the vicinity in size, scale, mass, bulk, rhythm of openings and character. Consideration shall be given to a
harmonious transition in height and design style so that the change in zoning districts is not accentuated. Additional
consideration shall be given to complementary setbacks between the existing and proposed development.

Staff Analysis: The subject site is located within the MU-W zoning district and is surrounded by properties zoned MU-W,
therefore the project is not located on the edge of a zoning district. Criterion Does Not Apply.

15. Consideration of future development. In finding whether or not the above standards are met, the review authority
shall consider likely future development as well as existing development.

Staff Analysis: With future development in mind, the proposed development meets the intent of the MU-W zoning district
and is consistent with intent of the MU-W future land use designation. Meets Criterion.

Section 23.2-31(l): Community Appearance Criteria

1. The plan for the proposed structure or project is in conformity with good taste, good design, and in general contributes
to the image of the city as a place of beauty, spaciousness, harmony, taste, fitness, broad vistas and high quality.

Staff Analysis: The application has been reviewed by the City’s Site Plan Review Team (SPRT) and has been determined
that the proposal complies with the Land Development Regulations and that the architecture is in conformity with good
taste, good design, and contributes to the image of the City. Meets Criterion.

2. The proposed structure or project is not, in its exterior design and appearance, of inferior quality such as to cause the
nature of the local environment or evolving environment to materially depreciate in appearance and value.

Staff Analysis: The application has been reviewed by the City’s Site Plan Review Team (SPRT) and has been determined to
not be of inferior quality that would cause harm to the nature of the local environment or materially depreciate in
appearance and value. Meets Criterion.

3. The proposed structure or project is in harmony with the proposed developments in the general area, with code
requirements pertaining to site plan, signage and landscaping, and the comprehensive plan for the city, and with the
criteria set forth herein.

Staff Analysis: The proposal is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan, and the City’s Land
Development Regulations. Meets Criterion.

4. The proposed structure or project is in compliance with this section and 23.2-29, as applicable.
Staff Analysis: The project proposes uses which are permitted by right, therefore 23.2-29 does not apply. Meets Criterion.

Conditional Use Permit:

Conditional uses are those uses that are generally compatible with the other uses permitted in a district, but that
require individual review of their location, design, structure, configuration, density and intensity of use, and may require
the imposition of conditions pertinent thereto in order to ensure the appropriateness and compatibility of the use at a
particular location and to prevent or minimize potential adverse impacts to the surrounding area. The project proposal
includes a conditional use request to establish a residential master plan greater than 7,500 square feet.

Section 23.2-29(d): General findings relating to harmony with LDRs and protection of public interest



https://library.municode.com/fl/lake_worth_beach/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_CH23LADERE_ART2AD_DIV3PE_S23.2-29COUSPE

PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |10

The proposed project is consistent with the general findings relating to harmony with the LDRs and protection of public
interest, as follows:

1. The conditional use exactly as proposed at the location where proposed will be in harmony with the uses which, under
these LDRs and the future land use element, are most likely to occur in the immediate area where located.

Staff Analysis: The site contains a zoning designation of MU-W. Based on the intent of the MU-W zoning district, uses
most likely to occur in the district are office and commercial uses, including moderate intensity and higher intensity
commercial, hotel/motel, and medium-density multi-family residential development along the City’s western
thoroughfares. The proposed mixed-use urban planned development is consistent with the intent of the MU-W district.
Therefore, the proposed mixed-use urban planned development is compatible and harmonious with the existing and
anticipated surrounding uses. Meets Criterion.

2. The conditional use exactly as proposed at the location where proposed will be in harmony with existing uses in the
immediate area where located.

Staff Analysis: The existing uses in the surrounding area are as follows:

Direction Future Land Use Zoning District Current Use
North & East MU-W MU-W Woodspring Suites Hotel
(adjacent)
South MU-W MU-W Single-Family Residence
(adjacent)
West MU-W MU-W Hotel/Vacant (Multi-Family Residential approved)
(across Boutwell Rd)

Per the Palm Beach County Property Appraiser and City Business License Records, the site is surrounded by a mixture of
hotel and residential uses. The proposed office and multi-family residential uses have been found to be consistent with
the surrounding residential and hotel uses. Meets Criterion.

3. The conditional use exactly as proposed will not result in substantially less public benefit or greater harm than would
result from use of the Property for some use permitted by right or some other conditional use permitted on the Property.

Staff Analysis: The approval of this conditional use will bring more residents to the City and contribute to the City’s tax
base. The proposed development is also at an intensity less than what would be permitted by right if developed with non-
residential uses. Therefore, the development is not anticipated to result in less public benefit than a use permitted by
right. Meets Criterion.

4. The conditional use exactly as proposed will not result in more intensive development in advance of when such
development is approved by the future land use element of the comprehensive plan.

Staff Analysis: Based on the table on pages four, the project proposes a height and floor area ratio (FAR) that is less than
the maximum development potential the code allows on this lot. In addition, the project proposes an intensity which is
less than what the Comprehensive Plan anticipates. Therefore, the project is not anticipated to be a more intensive
development than what is approved by the future land use element of the Comprehensive Plan. Meets Criterion.

Section 23.2-29(e): Specific standards for all conditional uses




PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |11

1. The proposed conditional use will not generate traffic volumes or movements, which will result in a significant adverse
impact or reduce the level of service provided on any street to a level lower than would result from a development
permitted by right.

Staff Analysis: The applicant has submitted a traffic impact statement which showed minimal impact to adjacent local
roads at peak with only 13 trips in the AM peak hour and 11 trips in the PM peak hour, with a total trip generation of 132
trips per day. If the subject property were developed with two or more non-residential uses less than 2,500 square feet
and a residential use less than 7,500 square feet, then it is likely that the cumulative volumes on the site would be greater
than the proposed office with residential uses. Therefore, the proposal is not anticipated result in a lower level of service
than if developed with uses permitted by right. The applicant’s Traffic Study can be viewed in Attachment B. Meets
Criterion.

2. The proposed conditional use will not result in a significantly greater amount of through traffic on local streets than
would result from a development permitted by right and is appropriately located with respect to collector and arterial
streets.

Staff Analysis: The applicant has submitted a traffic impact statement, which showed minimal impact to traffic on
Boutwell Road with only 13 additional trips at AM peak hour and 11 additional trips at PM peak hour. The mixed-use
urban planned development is a conditional use because of its size (> 7,500 sf). Subdivision of the property and/or the
development of the property with multiple non-residential uses less than 7,500 sf would not mitigate the reliance of
future development on Boutwell Road. Therefore, the traffic generated from the proposed development is not
anticipated to generate a significant amount of through traffic on local streets than would result from a development
permitted by right. Meets Criterion.

3. The proposed conditional use will not produce significant air pollution emissions, to a level compatible with that which
would result from a development permitted by right.

Staff Analysis: Staff does not anticipate the proposed 18-unit residential development to produce significant air pollution
emissions that are greater than that of a development permitted by right. The proposed residential uses do not pose a
pollution hazard to the nearby properties. Meets Criterion.

4. The proposed conditional use will be so located in relation to the thoroughfare system that neither extension nor
enlargement nor any other alteration of that system in a manner resulting in higher net public cost or earlier incursion of
public cost than would result from development permitted by right.

Staff Analysis: The project is not anticipated to cause a higher net public cost or earlier incursion of public cost than what
would result from a development permitted by right. Meets Criterion.

5. The proposed conditional use will be so located in relation to water lines, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, surface
drainage systems and other utility systems that neither extension nor enlargement nor any other alteration of such
systems in a manner resulting in higher net public cost or earlier incursion of public cost than would result from
development permitted by right.

Staff Analysis: The applicant will be utilizing existing City utility lines. Should any additional infrastructure be constructed
to connect the development to the city’s utilities, the applicant shall be responsible for the expense. No adverse impact
to infrastructure or public utilities is anticipated to occur as a result of this request. Meets Criterion.

6. The proposed conditional use will not place a demand on municipal police or fire protection service beyond the capacity
of those services.



PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |12

Staff Analysis: The proposed development is not anticipated to place a demand on municipal police or fire protection
service beyond the capacity of those services. The site is designed to allow for emergency vehicle and service access to
all sides of the site. Meets Criterion.

7. The proposed conditional use will not generate significant noise, or will appropriately mitigate anticipated noise to a
level compatible with that which would result from a development permitted by right. Any proposed use must meet all
the requirements and stipulations set forth in section 15.24, Noise control.

Staff Analysis: Unreasonable noise, which is defined in Section 15.24-1, is prohibited in the City when:

e Equal to or greater than 65 dba between 11:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m., Sunday through Thursday
e Greater than 85 dba between 8:00 a.m. and 11:00 p.m., Sunday through Thursday

e Equal to or greater than 65 dba between 12:00 a.m. and 8:00 a.m., Friday through Saturday
e Equal to or greater than 85 dba between 8:00 a.m. and 12:00 a.m., Friday through Saturday

The requested use is for an 18-unit mixed-use project. The use is not anticipated to cause unreasonable noise during the
hours listed above. Therefore, the mixed-use project is anticipated to generate noise levels that are compliant with
Section 15.24. Meets Criterion.

8. The proposed conditional use will not generate light or glare which encroaches onto any adjacent property in excess of
that allowed in Section 23.4-3, Exterior lighting.

Staff Analysis: Staff has conditioned the project to provide lighting fixtures which shall be compatible with the
architectural style of the building and be shielded so as to not trespass upon neighboring residential properties or
districts in excess of 12.57 lumens when measured from the property line. Further, all lighting shall comply with lighting
code regulations in LDR Section 23.4-3. If using LED lighting, a warm light tone not to exceed 2700 K is required and all
fixtures shall be dark skies compliant. Meets Criterion as Conditioned.

Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program

The proposal includes a Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program as part of the Planned Development to obtain additional
density from the base zoning district, MU-W. Section 23.3-25(b)(2)(B) states that mixed-use urban planned developments
may obtain a 25% bonus on density, intensity and height over the base outlined in Table 1 of the City’s Comprehensive
Plan. The site proposes a density of 34.6 units/acre, which is a 15.3% increase on the base density under the maximum
established under the subject section. Section 23.2-33(e) provides an applicant the option to pay a fee in lieu of on or off-
site features and improvements to be held in a sustainability bonus incentive trust account to be expended on capital
projects that enhance community sustainability. The increase in density result in an additional 3 units above the density
permitted by right. With an average unit size of 720 square feet, a total of 2,160 square feet of residential units are being
added above Table 1 in the Comprehensive Plan. Any increase in density above the allowances under Table 1 in the
Comprehensive Plan are at a bonus cost of 10 dollars per square foot.

Incentive On-Site or Off-Site Bonus Value Provided
Site Furniture On-site $3,500.00

Additional Landscaping On-site $11,960.00

Lighting Mitigation On-site $6,140.00

TOTAL INCENTIVES PROVIDED $21,600.00

The total Sustainable Bonus value is calculated as $21,600, which the applicant has proposed to provide through a
combination of on-site features and payment to the City’s Sustainability Bonus Incentive Trust account. Features being
included to meet the Sustainable Bonus include 8 additional trees and 745 additional shrubs above the requirement of
the code, as well as motion-sensing light fixtures to reduce energy consumption. Staff has concerns about the nature of


https://library.municode.com/HTML/10091/level3/PTIICOOR_CH23LADERE_ART4DEST.html#PTIICOOR_CH23LADERE_ART4DEST_S23.4-10OREPA

PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |13

several proposed improvements, and, in addition to therefore staff is recommending payment of 50% of the sustainable
bonus fee in lieu of improvements.

Public Support/Opposition
As of June 30, 2021, Staff has not received any letter or comments of support for or opposition against the project.

CONCLUSION:

The proposed request for a Mixed-Use Urban Planned Development, Major Site Plan, Conditional Use, and Sustainable
Bonus Incentive Program is consistent with the purpose, intent and requirements of the Comprehensive Plan, underlying
zoning district, and surrounding areas, subject to compliance with staff’s proposed conditions of approval. Therefore, staff
recommends that the Board recommend approval of the proposed request with the conditions below:

Electric Utilities:
1. Priorto the issuance of a building permit, the following actions shall be completed:
a. Provide the voltage requirements on the site plan.

b. Provide the electrical riser diagram and load calculations.
c. Provide 3-foot clearance of the padmount transformer from the nearby parking space, or provide a
bollard.
2. Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, the following actions shall be completed:
a. Provide and record a 10-foot utility easement at the padmount transformer location.
b. Pay all fees associated with the new service (materials and construction fees).
c. Complete a final electrical inspection.

Planning:
1. Prior to the issuance of a building, submit the unity of title documentation from when the lots were combined.

If unity of title documentation cannot be submitted, a new unity of title form shall be filled out with the City (see
attached form). The lot does not show record of being platting. Instead, it appears the lots were joined by unity
of title or by parcel combination for tax deed purposes.

2. No less than 30 days prior to the anticipated first reading date before the City Commission, the plans shall be
amended and resubmitted to staff addressing the following:

a. Provide a photometric plan that shows the location, dimensions, and intensity of all outdoor
illumination. Note that per LDR Section 23.4-3(c)(4), lighting shall be shielded and located to not allow
light trespass upon neighboring residential properties or districts in excess of 12.57 lumens when
measured from the property line. The photometric plan should reflect adequate security lighting for
area with public access. Also refer to page 52 of the City’s Major Thoroughfare Design Guidelines to
view the City’s design criteria for lighting. LED lighting should have a warm tone (2700K) with fixtures
that are dark skies compliant.

b. The proposed monument signs shall be depicted the site plan and landscape plan. Landscaping shall be
provided as consistent per Section 23.6-1.

c. Revise the Sustainable Bonus Incentive proposal to provide half of the required value as fee-in lieu.

3. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a sign plan shall be submitted that depicts a minimum of 50% of the
face of one of the monument signs shall be dedicated to the proposed office and small internal directional
signage approximately 2 sf in size shall be provided

4. The office shall have a separate business license from the multi-family complex in order for the project to qualify

as mixed-use.



PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |14

5. Prior to the issuance of a business license, all code violations shall be remediated.

Public Works:

1. Theissuance of any permits shall comply with all provisions of the Lake Worth Municipal Code and all other
applicable standards including but not limited to the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), and City of Lake Worth Public Works Construction Standards and
Policy and Procedure Manual.

2. Thirty days prior to first reading at the City Commission, contact and meet with a representative from the Public
Works Solid Waste and Recycling Division to confirm dumpster enclosure location, accessibility and demand on
property and that it is compatible with the requirements of the Department of Public Works.

3. Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy:

a. All conditions of approval shall be satisfied under jurisdiction of the Department of Public Works.

b. Ensure the entire surrounding off-site infrastructure inclusive of the roadway, sidewalk, curbing,
stormwater system piping and structures, valve boxes, manholes, landscaping, striping, signage, and
other improvements are in the same condition as prior to construction.

c. Fine grade and sod all disturbed areas with bahia sod.

d. Broom sweep all areas of the affected right of way and remove of all silt and debris collected as a result
of construction activity.

e. The right of way shall be restored to a like or better condition. Any damages to pavement, curbing,
striping, sidewalks or other areas shall be restored in kind.

4. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, contact the Lake Worth Drainage (LWDD) District’s Engineering
Department and obtain any required permit(s), if necessary, and furnish to the City.

5. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the contact the South Florida Water Management District’s (SFWMD)
Engineering Department and obtain any required permit(s), if necessary.

Utilities Water & Sewer:
The building department Engineering Submittal shall include the following:
a. Attime of engineering submittal, provide a full drawing set of the proposed drainage calculations and
any permits or permitting information from SFWMD and LWDD.
b. The irrigation service and the lift station service shall use an RPZ device/s instead of a pressure vacuum
breaker.
c. Provide PBC county right of way permit for utility work and driveway cut.
d. Provide the PBC department of Health permit for the sewer transmission system and water distribution
system.
e. Show water & sewer services, drainage structures, and stormmains on landscape plan. Confirm
minimum spacing between landscape and services per Public Services Detail 23, Typical Tree with Root
Barrier.
f. Fireflow calculations based on a recent hydrant test. Contact Pedro Segovia with Palm Beach County at
psegovia@pbcgov.com
Water will require a dedicated 15-foot utility easement.
Signed and sealed Drainage Calculations including statement regarding floodplain management
provisions for water quality and quantity shall be provided to the City.
i. Provide geotechnical information for the determination of the hydraulic conductivity of the soil, and
groundwater elevation.
j. An Erosion Control plan and with the BMPs and NPDES compliance practices shall be provided for the
project site.
k. Engineering plans shall include cross-sections along each property line and with grading showing the
design storm (3 yr, 1 hour (2.6”)) runoff being maintained on site.
I.  Provide existing and proposed site grades.
m. Indicate vertical datum on all plan drawings with grades.

= @



PZB No. 20-00900002
Page |15

n. All applicable City of Lake Worth details.
0. capacity fees for water and sewer must be paid in full in accordance with the current City Ordinance.
2. Prior to Certificate of Occupancy, a Bill of Sale for the public utilities and easements must be dedicated for
recording.

Board Actions:

| MOVE TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF PZB PROJECT NUMBER 20-00900002 with staff recommended conditions for a
Mixed-Use Urban Planned Development, Major Site Plan, Conditional Use, and Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program to
construct an 18-unit residential development at the subject site. The project meets the applicable criteria based on the
data and analysis in the staff report.

| MOVE TO RECOMMEND DENIAL OF PZB PROJECT NUMBER 20-00900002 with staff recommended conditions for a
Mixed-Use Urban Planned Development, Major Site Plan, Conditional Use, and Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program to
construct an 18-unit residential development at the subject site. The project does not meet the applicable criteria for the
following reasons [Board member please state reasons.]

Consequent Action:
The Planning & Zoning Board will be making a recommendation to the City Commission on the Mixed-Use Urban Planned
Development, Major Site Plan, Conditional Use, and Sustainable Bonus Incentive Program.

ATTACHMENTS:

Architecture and Site Plans
Landscape Plan

Civil Plans

Supplemental Supporting Documents

oo >



DRAWING INDEX

OWNER/DEVELOPER

ARCHITECT OF RECORD

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT CIVIL ENGINEER

RICHARD CRUZ

3322 BOUTWELL RD
LAKE WORTH BEACH, FL 33461

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC
340 W. FLAGLER ST # 1108
MIAMI FL 33130

(786) 496 2979

PEREZ LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
10311SW 142 CT
MIAMI FL 33186

TYG CONSULTING ENGINEERING
3921 NEW VALENCIA
GREENACRES,FL 33467

(561) 8915124

N

NN
\

N &
N >
<ﬂ=
—_ =
Ll .
z* ¢ ¢
L P4
O 25 3
- R
zu T 5
(a4 gﬂﬁom'_
< <4oRZ
< 39838
2T IS5
Zs o Yx
03500
Egﬁﬁu
<™ =4 i
J
J
L ©
5
-
O
I— L
-
) T
Y (O
0O 5é
T)m
M <
S5 6
AN 0O
C\l m;‘_
N ¢ O
(') AN v <
™M © ™M
(I’ oM 1 M

CONCEPT

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE

GENERAL
Sheet Number Sheet Name Revision Date
G-000 COVER
G-001 PROJECT STATISTICS 1 09/30/2020
G-002 AERIAL VIEW
CIVIL
Sheet Number Sheet Name Revision Date
C-001 COVER SHEET 1 09/30/2020
C-101 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN 1 09/30/2020
C-102 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN 1 09/30/2020
C-103 STRIPING AND SIGNAGE PLAN 1 09/30/2020
C-301 EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS 1 09/30/2020
C-302 STANDARD DETAILS 1 09/30/2020
C-303 STANDARD DETAILS 1 09/30/2020
C-WS001 WATER MAIN COVER SHEET 1 09/30/2020
C-WS002 GENERAL NOTES 1 09/30/2020
C-WS101 WATER & SEWER PLAN 1 09/30/2020
C-WS102 SANITARY SEWER STANDARD DETAILS 1 09/30/2020
C-WS103 SANITARY SEWER STANDARD DETAILS 1 09/30/2020
C-WS104 WATER STANDARD DETAILS 1 09/30/2020
LANDSCAPE
Sheet Number Sheet Name Revision Date
LO-00 LANDSCAPE INDEX 1 09/30/2020
LO-01 LANDSCAPE NOTES 1 09/30/2020
L0-02 LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS 1 09/30/2020
LO-03 TREE SURVEY 1 09/30/2020
L1-00 TREE DISPOSITION PLAN 1 09/30/2020
L1-01 TREE MITIGATION PLAN 1 09/30/2020
L1-10 RENDERED PLAN 1 09/30/2020
L1-11 HARDSCAPE PLAN 1 09/30/2020
L1-12 TREE PLAN 1 09/30/2020
L1-13 SHRUB PLAN 1 09/30/2020
L5-11 HARDSCAPE DETAILS 1 09/30/2020
L5-12 PLANTING DETAILS 1 09/30/2020
L6-00 TREE DISPOSITION & MITIGATION SCHEDULES 1 09/30/2020
L6-10 LANDSCAPE SCHEDULES 1 09/30/2020
ARCHITECTURE
Sheet Number Sheet Name Revision Date

A-001 SITE PLAN 1 09/30/2020

A-002 AREA DIAGRAMS 1 09/30/2020

A-003 FAR DIAGRAMS

A-004 3D IMAGES

A-005 3D IMAGES

A-006 3D IMAGES

A-100 GROUND LEVEL PLAN 09/30/2020

A-101 LEVEL 2 PLAN 09/30/2020

A-102 ROOF PLAN 09/30/2020

A-300 ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATION

A-301 ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATION

A-302 Section

SITE PLAN APPROVAL SET
3322 BOUTWELL RD.

LAKE WORTH FLORIDA, 33461
03/03/2020

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

G-000

DRAWING NAME: COVER
SCALE: DATE: 03/03/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 1913




PROJECT STATISTICS

I. PROJECT INFORMATION

ADDRESS:

FOLIO:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

3322 Boutwell Rd
Lake Worth, 33461

02-3211-002-0820

FROM A POINT 15 FEET SOUTH OF THE NORTH LINE AND 25 FEET EAST OF THE WEST LINE OF TRACT 33,
MODEL LAND COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 44 SOUTH, RANGE 43 EAST, RUN SOUTH
ON A LINE PARALLEL TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT, 240 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE
CONTINUE SOUTH 150 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE RUN EAST ON A LINE PARALLEL TO THE NORTH LINE OF
SAID TRACT, 150 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE RUN NORTH ON A LINE PARALLEL TO THE WEST LINE OF TRACT,
150 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE RUN WEST PARALLEL TO THE NORTH LINE OF TRACT, 150 FEET TO

THE POINT OF BEGINNING; SAID LANDS LYING, BEING AND SITUATED PALM BEACH, FLORIDA.

LOT SIZE: 22,500 SF (.5 ACRES)
LOT WIDTH 150FT
ZONING: MU-W (Mixed used West) /N
PROPOSED USE: MULTI-FAMIL
MU-W - BASE REQ MU-W REQ.+ SUSTAINABLE BONUS PROPOSED
FAR: 1.3 (29,250 SF) 2.4 (54,000 SF) 60 (13,667 SF)
DENSITY: 30 du/ac (16 du) 36 du/ac (18 du)
HEIGHT: 30 ft MAX. (2 STORIES) 45 ft MAX. (4 Stories) 20'- 8" MEDIAN ROOF HEIGHT
IMPERMEABLE AREA 14,625 SF LARGE LOT 65% 14,586 SF 64.8%
BUILDING COVERAGE 10,125 SF 45% 7,441 SF 33%
BUILDING GROSS TOTAL: 15,569 SF
II. BUILDING DISPOSITION
SETBACKS:
PRINCIPLE STRUCTURE: REQUIRED PROPOSED PROVIDED
FRONT (WEST) 20'-0" 15'-0" 16'-5"
SIDE (NORTH) 15'-0" 10'-0" 10'-0"
SIDE (SOUTH) 15'-0" 50" 50"
REAR (EAST) 10'-0" 15'-0" 15'-0"

BUILDING HEIGHT:

MAX.

PROPOSED

PRINCIPLE STRUCTURE:

Ill. PARKING REQUIREMENT:

30|_0||

20'- 8" MEDIAN ROOF HEIGHT

VEHICLE PARKING REQUIRED PROPOSED PROVIDED
2 BEDROOM UNIT 16 SPACES (2/UNIT) 10 SPACES 10 SPACES
1 BEDROOM UNIT 14 SPACES (1.5/UNIT) 11 SPACES (1/UNIT) 11 SPACES
OFFICE 01 SPACE 01 SPACE 01 SPACE
TOTAL: 32 SPACES 22 SPACES 22 SPACES
TOTAL MIXED-USED REDUCTION (-25%): 24 SPACES

IV. PROJECT AREAS:

LEVEL 1

RESIDENCIAL 6,612 SF
OFFICE 416 SF
LAUNDRY RM. 56 SF
ELEC. RM 57 SF
STAIR 254 SF
TOTAL SF LEVEL1 7,395 SF
LEVEL 2

RESIDENCIAL 6,363 SF
LAUNDRY RM 73 SF
SERVICE 38 SF
CORRIDOR 727 SF
TOTAL SF LEVEL1 7,201 SF
TOTAL - UNDER AIR: 13,391 SF
TOTAL - GROSS: 14,596 SF

V. PROJECT SECURITY

SITE LIGHTING:
- PROJECT SHALL PROVIDE SITE LIGHTING ALONG ALL PEDESTRIAN & VEHICULAR CORRIDORS.

SURVEILANCE:
- PROJECT SHALL BE OUTFITTED WITH SURVEILANCE SYSTEM ALONG CORRIDORS, PARKING AREAS & PLAZA
WITHIN PROJECT.

City of Lake Worth Zoning Map
.,....._..----......_,___.__,-'“é E]I II', I,I_J__l o

|~
L
r
a
Jis
L

1
£
3

=
+

] H;
==

| E
]

=] 1
|

g
'EJ
i
g

T

P
-

Il F|

I% ! :

TIIT1 |

=
-

|
_|qzj
&

-
=

-
- _

Hayde,? Dr

|
—

L

T

TUTITI

g
I

I

g(
]
[]

|
|
=
] |
(I
=
l__|
L]
[

|

Jol
:
-
i
1]

China Empire , ."
Fligan's ."

Wendy's

_|In_|_
Tl
T

il

—
[T
IH

_Uj_ﬁl
sl |

ragon Ave | | |
|

| |l | 10th Ave N
i1
L 10|

Helena Dr
Lynwood Dr

il
.
il gy
|

&
-

Es
(=R

! II I|| _;'— _|_lq_ J_I —E EP:‘ jlij
| e = LEF]E =
E I s = === 1=
7th Ave N o L Jg,—r;éi,{J[:J 5_,[ :] __ '_:lL__ ==
i ESISSISRESE
HISENSE= =
EEEsIES] C
| =[=
=
P
==

I

=y — —_ .
E|SE =i
91 1:9,028
11/14/2019, 3:21:02 PM 0 005 0.1 0.2 mi
Zoning Parcels B \ixed Use - East (MU-E) =
. ! : . B _ i 0 0.1 0.2 0.4 km
'—l Smgle Famlly Residential (SFR) . (MU W} Sources: Esr, HERE, Gamin, FAQ, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStrestMap
Single-Famity and Two-FamiI\_.r Rasidantial (SF-TF-14) - Industrial - Park of Commerce “_pOC) contributors, and the GIS User Community

[ ] Low-Density Multi-Family Residential, 20 du/net acre(MF-20) B pubiic P)

Estl Community Maps Contributors, FDEP, Esil, HERE, Garmin, INCREMERNT P, METITIASA, USGS, EPA, NPS, US Census Bureau, USDA |

N <«
N -
<"
— =
2" g 2
- = 5
Y
o- i, =z
g N
T O N
- of 2
@) l:|— Z
2 g¥v 9
ez oo
< <405z
< B AVENEC)
NS5O
- - -
S d20
. <
prd _ |
0235g0
Eogr\u
<ohS A

Paisley Ct.

]
[

RO

A:I.

-
”
o ul

n

/1N

R ﬁv f [

VICINITY MAP

Lake Worth Beach Florida,

33461

3322 BOUTWELL

3322 Boutwell Rd.

CONCEPT

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE

1 CITY 09/30/2020
COMMENTS

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

G-001

DRAWING NAME: PROJECT STATISTICS
SCALE: As indicated DATE: 03/03/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 1913




TECTURE

N
N
| | E
) @)
z -
= 5
o- 5, =
g ~
T o N
- nE <
|_
@) = Z
2 g2 0
ez x oo,
< <405z
< mggf\ll@)
N _LQO
<o J035
TR
prd _ |
03500
Eo<RO
<ohS A

GEGCHE =
p Sk |

- :
E 2020 Gongyls

VIEW TOWARDS NORTH - EAST VIEW TOWARDS NORTH - WEST

3322 BOUTWELL

3322 Boutwell Rd.
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

33461

CONCEPT

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR

ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
VIEW TOWARDS SOUTH WEST VIEW TOWARDS SOUTH EAST PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

G-002

DRAWING NAME: AERIAL VIEW
SCALE: DATE: 03/03/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 1913




_ ; S88°07'49"E 150.00' (D

TECTURE

ANTONIAZZI

] Vv v v v v v v Y v v v v v T U T T T T— e S——— - = =’m - -
O 1v b v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v | vov v N\
. PR VS SR T  SSV STS SVST S VS T F S S S  R RRTR 1 S IO ¢ RS S VS SV VRS S P S TR PR —
v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v R O v v v
I v v v v v v v e s e T s v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v WNe £ v v PR
N/ R U AL P R P S P P TV . e
7 v v v v v v v 2 v v v
vy v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v
P Y I« AIle v v v v v o v v v v v v v v v v v e v v v v v e v v v v [ | s [ | T e I
M P s s s . v v
2 2 2 I Z 2 2 Z2 e 2 (2 e 2 I 2 2 v v v
“ P T Y S e . v v
) < 1o v ¢ v v
——————___—___________________—__________ voovv
L] 4 < 1 ————— —— —— — —— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — ——— — — —— — — —— — — —— " ———— — v v v
] i LT
1 . . PR <
A1 0 1 W R0 51 0 1 0 R A G R 1

GIORCIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

786-496-2979

> “.~.~.~1— EDGE OF ROOF
s [ [ A PRIV
“a | I v v v
Py v v v v v v v v -~

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

MIAMI FL, 33130

P
E

«
L A N N S eSéE[B<ACK <
L N T T T e 2 P
<
«
<
«

p— v v oov v I vy v
- - | ... .—TOP OF ROOF
L | vaWII
AR
. ! PRV IR PR PR
v PRI PR e
. VVVVVV|| L
R .o.7.—BUILDING LINE
= i = -
\ 4 E WWWI MULIFAMILY IR e
vvvvvvl v v v v v
Ll_lm . N PR v
() vwvv|| v e PR
o ! v v vy vy v v
— v v vvvl v C v v v
o O ; B
Cv v v v v v e
m . v v v v II v v v v
Lo |
Z B PR I | | e e
' vi voovoov v v v v v vy vav
= | [ | = ...
PR F | | | —
. AR
. AR | | .
SCNTEZ LT ~N| 2 L
. = b | | N =
o = | | | = ...
bov v v v v v v v v v vy v v v v 1 Al i VAR
S0 | A AR 2 | 21'-0" + NAVYD 37.00
. I| oo .o 0-0" + NAVD 16.00.
| | T.0 ROOF
73 v v v v | 2 2 vTOSLAB v v v v v O R
} PR | | I LT WA I LU
. N B | = |
PR T |<]- PR e v e T I —— PRV
T SR R LU — MECHANICAL S R t
s - vav|| e e e e e v v PR
p L | | EQUIPMENT o —
' g | | —
b 1 v v y; " PR v v
¢¢¢I I OPE¢N¢ I e v — —
> : S | COURTYARD |
—_ vavII vy v v PR
4 ~— v v v v ooy v vy v v v v v
o SRR 1| FRSRAY B ﬁ
o | L | LA
b4 N v wv»‘,l v v v v A S 4 vV vy v v Y N—
o Ll ¢| | OLTLTLT ,¢¢¢¢\777| LU SRR (G
D LN v v v v v v T ] v v v v v v ooy v v v vy R )
— | | | | Sl S — QO
v v v T ] v v v v v v v v v v v v N [T P
| s LTLTUTL | S [ IR UL LT A =) —m
f w L I v v v e v v v v v v v v P B T
O IR I F———a v v e v v e P I R Rt
e v v F—— ] | \ — WVvvv;
mO 4 - v v v v I T T 17 T T 7 T T T T T T v v v v =
Fo. < TR | | I T BN I = +
] v v Lol P B )
~N R I O I O R A I -
I——I._ ° || I O O I O P :jo
., - v 1 O O O O P IR -
— q o PP (A I O O I O I NN PPN O
Z W‘IVVI N I N Y N Y Y Y [ T T T v v v v v
: B A A AR L BIAS L LA L 18 A LSS LS LB A8 L B BB BB | | | ] L L L G L I, U L L U L D MR o
w . r ¢ v v v ¢ v v vy v v | e
T ) , =i RN =) -—
— (Vp)]
| 39'-9" 40' - 3" 39'- 9" - N o ©
o o : 20
. ! N PR N!q-
Vv - ' 4
. ‘ > | (')(B(')
L LT LU T m |m
v ooy v vy v v v ‘ v
-— < v v v v v v I
o \ ‘ |
4 v v v v v v oov v v
v /v v v v o v v v v v v v v I
. gl en | 9| On 9| Ou 9| On 9| On vy v v vovo | = v
v ~ = - - - - v v v v v 7| 1|| 9l OII 9l OII 9| Oll Logl 2|I
< v v v L L v ooy v v v v - - - - ~ v
’ AANSEOR L L P
1 . MER = .
%) ISSUE #| DESCRIPTION DATE
m LYLTL LT LTLTLTL T ‘ —
SANRIIE » 1 CITY 09/30/2020
| .
. 3 CITY 04/12/2020

. COMMENTS

4 COMMISSION  01/03/2022
T COMMENT

54' - 2" W ﬂ 12'-0" 5'-2" 36'- 2"

6 PARKING SPACES KoK ekt 4 PARKING SPACES
/////////////////
% /1 ¥ M %
/;MMM y
O|_0"+

T.0 SLAB
22 SPACES + 1 ADA PARKING SPACE

vt SEAL:

20[ _ OII

54l _ 4ll
6 PARKING SPACES

54[ - 4"
6 PARKING SPACES

UMENT SIGN

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR

B =

LILTLTLTLT ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
JSLTOTOTOT PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
JSLTOTOTOT IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE

— s — EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

A-001

DRAWING NAME:SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1/8"=1-0" DATE: 03/03/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 1913

PROPERTY LINE

OPEN 10 ABOVE MONODIRECTIONAL SITE

LIGHT FIXTURES

MONODIRECTIONAL SITE
LIGHT FIXTURES

SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"




B0 ] |

UNIT 15
830 SF

LAUNDRY RM

(7,

— — —

UNIT 16
602 SF

UNIT 14

NN

. 631SF ﬂ

830 SF

B
UNIT 13

|3

¢ ]ﬁtﬂ &@

UNIT 17
603 SF

UNIT 18
830 SF

CORRIDOR
727 SF

H V. CIRCULATION

127 SF

GROSS AREA SCHEDULE

LEVEL NAME e
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD ELEC RM. 57 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD LAUNDRY RM 56 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD OFFICE 416 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD UNIT 1 813 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD UNIT 2 687 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD UNIT 3 677 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD UNIT 4 812 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD UNIT 5 635 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD UNIT 6 813 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD UNIT 7 676 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD UNIT 8 684 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD UNIT9 815 SF
LEVEL1 +16 NAVD: 12 7140 SF
LEVEL 2
LEVEL 2 CORRIDOR 727 SF
LEVEL 2 LAUNDRY RM 73 SF
LEVEL 2 SERVICE 38 SF
LEVEL 2 UNIT 10 831 SF
LEVEL 2 UNIT 11 603 SF
LEVEL 2 UNIT 12 603 SF
LEVEL 2 UNIT 13 830 SF
LEVEL 2 UNIT 14 631 SF
LEVEL 2 UNIT 15 830 SF
LEVEL 2 UNIT 16 602 SF
LEVEL 2 UNIT 17 603 SF
LEVEL 2 UNIT 18 830 SF
LEVEL 2 V. CIRCULATION 127 SF
LEVEL 2 V.CIRCULATION 127 SF
LEVEL 2: 14 7455 SF
Grand total 14595 SF

W

AREA DIAGRAM LEVEL 2

SCALE: 3/32"=1'-0"

&
E|
_

UNIT 6
813 SF

V.CIRCULATIONJ
127 SF

UNIT 12

603 SF

S| — —

UNIT 11

603 SF

=

UNIT 10

831 SF

UNIT 7
676 SF

— N —  — —

OFFICE UNIT 5
416 SF 635 SF

UNIT 8
684 SF

UNIT9
815 SF

o | |

| LAUNDRYRM ELECRM. |
56 SF 57 SF

AREA DIAGRAM LEVEL 1

SCALE: 3/32"=1'-0"

il

UNIT 3
677 SF

UNIT 2
687 SF

UNIT 1
813 SF

SITE COVERAGE CALCULATIONS

BUILDING COVERAGE AREA:

MAX ALLOWABLE

PROPOSED

(22,500 x 50%) 11,250 SF 50%

IMPERMEABLE AREA:

MAX ALLOWABLE

7,441 SF 33%

PROPOSED

ASPHALT COVERAGE
PERVIOUS PAVER
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

7,145 SF 31.7%
1,324 SF 5%
7,441 SF 33%

(2,648 SF / 2)*

(22,500 SF x 65%)

14,625 65%

15,910 SF 69.7%

v Y vV W

PE RV@AVER

2,648 SF

N
ND
<H=
— =
L .
z" ¢
L P
O 25 3
T Q
- D5 <
v T 8
Z@ gﬂfom'_
<. 325%
NIS™$O
<295
Al -
032500
Eo<RO
LS4
J
J
L ©
5
-
O
I— L
-
) T
Y @©
O 54
T)m
D <
| -
2 O
(Nl ©
N\l m;‘_
@\ @)
M N2«
™M © ™M
(') oM 1 ™M

CONCEPT

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE

1 CITY 09/30/2020
COMMENTS

3 CITY 04/12/2020
COMMENTS

c

.

ASPHALT COVERAGE
7,145 SF

SITE COVERAGE DIAGRAM

1/16" = 1'-0"

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

A -

002

DRAWING NAME: AREA DIAGRAMS

SCALE: As indicated
PROJECT NUMBER:

DATE: 03/03/2020
1913




DESCRIPTION

LEVEL AREA FAR
LEVEL 1 7,174 SF
LEVEL 2 6,493 SF AREAS INCLUDED
IN FAR
TOTAL FAR PROPOSED 13,667 SF 0.59
AREAS NOT
FAR MAX ALLOWABLE 58, 500 SF 2.6 (2.6 x 22,500 SF) INCLUDED IN FAR
SIGNAGE LEGEND
TYPE SIZE
N SIGN A 6"H X 12"W
UsIGN
OFFS.
SIGN B 6"H X 24"W
? STEEL
N N L/SIGN A
SIGN A SIGN A
SIGN C 6"H X 12"W
cuT
1SIGN A
SIGN D 12"H X 36"W
| SIGN B SIGN B CUT

SCALE:

SIGNAGE KEY PLAN

1/16" = 1'-0"

_

.

FRONT VIEW || SCALE 1:5

Unfinished metal laminate edge

(0.30 thick)

Optional face finish
Horizontal grain - Standard
Vertical grain - Optional

4

SCALE:

Varies

Up to 24"

high

DETAIL DW Il SCALE 1:1

Plastic stud boss (size varies)
Solvent bonded to letter back

Spacing
Varies

“

SECTION VIEW A-A Il SCALE 1:5

Router cut acrylic base

(1/8" - 1" thick

Slight radius on inside corners

TYPICAL METAL LETTER DETAIL

11/2" =1'-0"

0.5 SF

1SF

0.5 SF

3 SF

PAINTED WATER-JET CUT STAINLESS
STEE LETTERS 1/2" THICK ON 3/4" STAND

PAINTED WATER-JET CUT STAINLESS

LETTERS 1/2" THICK ON 3/4" STAND OFFS.

WAYFINDING SIGN: PAINTED WATER-JET
STAINLESS STEEL LETTERS 1/2" THICK ON
3/4" STAND OFFS.

MONUMENT SIGN: PAINTED WATER-JET
STAINLESS STEEL LETTERS 1/2" THICK ON
3/4" STAND OFFS. ATTACHED TO STONE
OR STONE LOOK BASE. 42" ABOVE GRAD

SIGN A

Aluminum 10/24 stud (size varies)
(Optional: Stainless steel studs)

TOTAL FAR LEVEL 2: 6,493 SF

—

2 FAR - LEVEL 2

SCALE: 3/32"=1'-0"

TOTAL FARLEVEL1:7,174 SF

FAR - LEVEL 1

SCALE: 3/32"=1'-0"

il
L

\
N >
!
LI.

=

= =l

=
_ O
U O
Z T
¢ g
2 o0 N
5o N
iy <
= =
sv 0
FL3%z
NZMmO®
NSG™eO
i: [T i (e))] )
zZ<s - Yx
033560
Eo<RO
LS4
©
O
-
O
I— L
T
) T
Y @©
— QO
o @O
NN =<
-S'E
@)
(Nl O
N =
—
N ¢ O
(‘) AN v X
™M © ™M
(') ™M 1 M
ISSUE #| DESCRIPTION | DATE
2 CITY 12/18/2020
COMMENTS
3 CITY 04/12/2020
COMMENTS

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

A-003

DRAWING NAME: FAR DIAGRAMS
SCALE: As indicated DATE: 03/03/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 1913




WOD ' HDYVIZZVINOLNV@OIDYOID ‘3
6/6C-96%-98/ -d
oclee 14 INVIN

8OLL# 1S ¥31OV1d ‘M OvE
DONI FINLOILIHOYY IZZVINOLNY

19

‘eplio|4 yoeag YLOAA e
P [[PMIN0G CEE

e
\.\
T
S,

e ._:.-

}"Q_ 5
N
o
S

.-‘V =
R X

=
NN
=,

SN

SR

A\
i

S

o

T1AMLNO4G et

DATE

CONCEPT

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION |

Z

I

72, .\\ :
2 T /
& 27

N
\\

=

L

7

SEERSES
7 %

7,777

L

777

! .& 2 7 \.\ / 7 ..\ - 7L \. G ,‘ m.\ L CH

A / /
s

\\\ \\.,M\\\‘.w.. \.xx\‘

SEAL:

VIEW FROM STREET

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.
DRAWING NAME: 3D IMAGES

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,

DATE: 03/03/2020

SCALE:

1913

PROJECT NUMBER:




Nm
ND
|}=
<
@)
v |
2, 2 3
" (o'
O~ 35 =
B S
- o
ZU Th 5
©  Pgops
<. 4882
NZm |
258 S
Z5- 7K
Q;§£9
29IR0
<m 24l
S
3
; S
O
= =
- _C
o UU
mm
Ry =q)
(Dm
% Est
5 5
(N 2o
DS _
N o ©
M x5
™M © M
M oo

CONCEPT

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE

e

%

T A

-

%

T

SEAL:

S ———
SONBNRE

VIEW FROM STREET

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

A-005

DRAWING NAME: 3D IMAGES
SCALE: DATE: 03/03/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 1913




N «
N -
<"
— =
- -
prd T
- = o
Y
o- i, =z
g N
T O N
- nE <
@) l:|— Z
2 g¥v 9
ez oo
< <405z
< mogf}l@)
NE _LQO
2T 85
. <
prd _ |
03590
Eogr\o
<ohS A

%\ :
SNNNNY
S
LTI
ST/

IS
BESSSe
5‘~‘
RN RRN NN
Sy
Lo
PSSSSSSS
PSSSSSNNe
PASSSSSSGe
SIS
STTII
- ’},
S
SOSSSSNS
SSNNNSSS
NSNS

SSSSSSSN.
SSSSSNSSSN
&}»&;&k

i

Lake Worth Beach Florida,

K <o
o SSSS. l&&& )
: PESSSN Sy . =
RIS N PSS SSse P
AN S S Pessaaas ) S
SREEEESTT N PSSSSNNN )
[SSSsseeea Pes sy
SSSSteeee. ST
[ LTINS
S SaNNN )
s .
S
J S -—
. e .
: SNy > . N (@)
PESSSNN :
PraSsaaaN
AR SSSSSSSaN )
B SSSSSeaet. : ™ ™
SIS e oS

~ B : ™M ™M

3322 BOUTWELL

CONCEPT

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE

<
S
RS S S SN
NN
NN NN
S SST
NS
SN

\

SEAL:

AXONOMETRIC

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

A-0006

DRAWING NAME: 3D IMAGES
SCALE: DATE: 03/03/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 1913




=
_ o)
U O
Z T
P. LINE ) %.(2
e e e e & sSss—— e & Caaa— e o c———— e e s - & S - O CEE—— - G E——— - o - O 2 Ca—e & SS————- O CEE—— e © CE—— e o aaa—— e © CEE———— e © CE———— - o e o esse——— o L 2 a D w N
m—— p— e e=mven o e coa— e o Ce— - o e— - o L_)‘Q Rll
< | 119'-9" || iy <
‘ . o 5 = = P
| . BUILDING WIDTH > < ! ks S
X 39'-9" L 16'- 3" L 24' - 1" , 39'-9" =h 0 FuUaRZ
| | | | ’ | SERhY
. - \ AR v e N5 .oV
: : Y®) 22 ‘ v v ﬁ Co 0 i: LI_ i g g
| ()] [0)e) 0 % ; E L(I) O
] | FHE
. <=4 i
[}
RN | STUDIO | !
I _: 518 SF 50 L -: ||
[} ?\J ?\J
. ~ 2 BEDROOM OFFICE 2 BEDROOM B :
. I 141 SF 376 SF \/\/ @ 41 SF
. D AC D D "e D H- =
) o - o
I N J AC AC [ /// ° \\
N e i \
° AC // || \\
i i 1 BEDROOM! ; i P
1 | \
) AHR 620 SF I3 1 BEDROOM B A R - || /
. = \ 28' - 10" | 0'-0" + NAVD 16.00 |~ OB /
. o a 622 SF - a .
- | S T85! T.O SLAB 00 =
< I =2 F 1100 le) == ’
1 O] S _ N 1 (O]
o | NS 0o OPEN 1 00 = || —
. C: oo COURT YARD | °c 2.0 |
- ‘ - 0
@~ 0'-0" + NAVD 16.00 BN e
| i 1 BEDROOM o Q0N ] 1 BEDROOM{( | L] :
. ] 622 SF : ™ o
— 626 SF —
. } 0 ; N@)
) 0 * m—
| —m , =
° - D AC U ] Tﬁ\) = U AC U L B || EO
[} (]
" — LAUNDRY ELEC. RM " 0 I =
L 50 SF 50 SF || O o
: : 2 BEDROOM = 2 BEDROOM 7 ‘, 2 29
— 740 SF o T = | N A HHHH A e g 137 SF A 0 — q)
I < [~ T oD
) Sooi i S = ||
o _ 1 __ ___ o £
. SoIis © i ¢ m E T
===== | \ ‘ - == 3 O
| N L || @\ o;
‘ 1 1 1 l " I I " I
. 22 g |F ] mn 2e ‘ ! N 2 5
— —_____ L e 0 QJ
I | 119'- 9" L ll oY) (QI)—“ :YI;
7 1 4V
A : BUILDING WIDTH \ PV M m8m
I ~~VT | ‘ 2
* DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE WALLS TO BE CMU BLOCK & | LED EXTERIOR / MAIL BOX NICHE =~ — | LED EXT } } ||
FINISHED IN 3/4" TEXTURED STUCCO. : SCONCES | SCONCE | s CONCEPT
A | o ISSUE #| DESCRIPTION | DATE
“4 ! I TRANSFORMER A | @% | A } } ||
-\ ) ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 1 CITY 09/30/2020
5\ . ‘ i COMMENTS
/3\ SN I | | | 2 CITY 12/18/2020
| oo | J - ) || COMMENTS
60" HEIGHT = \ﬁ : - I I J J J [ I J J N R 3 CITY 04/12/2020
ABOVE GRADE ) | I 0 COMMENTS
) I
\ ﬂ
l 1 n
0'-0" + NAVD 16.00 ||
|- . ﬁ
:A‘ i < T.0 SLAB CJ :: —
[ a ;
B |
. : :> :> 0
Id I 22 SPACES + 1 ADA PARKING SPACES ﬁ
I: : 0
AA \ } N N N N // ~ M N N M /// . 0
\ /
o | |
[}
[} 0

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE

ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
( = A PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

DRAWING NAME: GROUND LEVEL PLAN

DUMPSTER DETAILS [EVELT SCALE 1/8'=10'  DATE 03/03/2020
TP o

I ? DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
W W ! ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
\ LED LIGHT FIXTURE LED LIGHT FIXTURE (\f LED LIGHT FIXTURE LED LIGHT FIXTURE " TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
A
/




BOUTWELL ROAD

= 2>
L:;:-'ncu
— x =
n O
)
- Z
%
%2
<3
O w
x O
H e
ZI
T Y
o o
2o
- LN
o
o

25.0°

NO1° 24' 14"E 150.00' (D)

N

72| _ 1"

N <
N )
< =
—_ p
O
L .
z' ¢ ¢
o 1 n 1 L
L . . . e ..__SB8°07'49"E 150.00'(D) o . o B O- 58 %
119'- 9" | = o <
U = =
39'- 9" L 40' - 3" L 39'-9" . 2 go 0
! TUBRRZ
j I N2RNE
e N N R 32588
1 ms= 38 : z57¢
: CCES > I EQEEG
— = A i
.| 2 BEDROOM "0 2 2 BEDROOM || . r
- | L0 SF ROOF 1 BEDROO — EZ)E 740 SF s °
© : 554, SF — = I
S | R !
l [}
l 5l_0|| 7l_0|| I
0
Sijagijageny : _ 85 U « A iy I
: o 10(')—(;"+NAVD 16.00 5 .
% T.0 SLAB ) ¢
: '+ STUDIO SO I
s l 553 SF 553 SF H
| 00 59 - e
| = — =
I 88 88 FIQI I J
I 0
! 10'-0" + NAVD 26.00 1 . —
~ | E 0'-0" + NAVD 16.00 sll" o
. [ STUDIO “ Tosias rosLAe S T
£ I STUDIO * ; ; o
' 550 SF ':
TH I D AC U U AC D - T I I EO
AC AC ! ° £
) T O
! | !A X @©
s a0 T 1T T 11— - AR g 2 O = &
5 ——— — 8 |8. M qg) =
[ I | ' e Y | e () SO o o
2 BEDROOM —— —— 2 BEDROOM o 5 2F
I D e |E— —_— | T 740 SF = ] @)
I Hi | = N g2
32 1 L o 5 N 25
| | | °, N\ (o)
Q N v <
| 7 M =3
(Y ) oM 1 M
39'-9" 40' - 3" 39'-9"
CONCEPT
o ISSUE #] DESCRIPTION [ DATE
119'-9
1 CITY 09/30/2020
COMMENTS

PUMP

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.
150.00' (D) N88° 07' 49"W i @

A-101

DRAWING NAME: LEVEL 2 PLAN
SCALE: 1/8"=1-0" DATE: 03/03/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 1913

-0—0 GEED—O—O—GEED -0—-0 GND—-O—-O—GEED © © GEED © O GEEED © O GEEED © O GEEED © © GEEEED © © GEE———

/A

LEVEL 2

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"




BOUTWELL ROAD

25.0'

=
“I-‘ocu
F x £
n O -
)
- Z
=

%2
z 3
O w
& Q
=
;E-'I
T O
o o
2o
- LN
o

o

S88° 07'49"E 150.00' (D)

NO1° 24' 14"E 150.00' (D)

adnd .

150.00' (D) N88°07' 49"W

ROOF PLAN

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

122'-11"
ROOF WIDTH
| =) o
| s —
r i ; /
|
o
| ° =
1 o
| - 1
C) —
| 42' - 10" ! 37'-3" 42' - 10"
| e
‘ i -
7 o0 ]
| n TOP OF PARAP 24' - (0"
| - L
| TOP OF PARAPET +24'-0 Il/ \\"
T
| i - B
ol n - =
| K K =
| 1 Rl o
‘ 21'-0" + NAVD 37.00 8
‘ CD0'--0"+NAv016.00 CP.TOROOF :
| T.O SLAB '
| 10' - 0" 23'-0" 9'-10" 9'-10" 23'-0" |
\
|
= | —++ MECHANICAL |
| 4“ ~ / EQUIPMENT |
3b' = O” L 29|‘_ 7"
* | y i
‘ \
|
‘ B
‘ r — — T
| - _ |
] __ |
[ — I — i o
‘ T T I O IO N ‘\ (A O B | :—|
I T I O O O 1 . 1 I 1 . 1 — ‘
| HHHHH UPMMHMM -
T O B O ‘\\\\\\\\\\ fo)) \
| I P | - ‘ ‘ — |
| |
\
|
‘ ]
i \
\
\ | ‘
|
| | |
|
|
TRANSFORMER ‘ i@ ‘
|
| \
\
‘ ‘ ‘ RUMP
_ ) - ) ) \
- i |
o -
| o &
\
| |
| Q 0'-0" + NAVD 16.00 |
| T.0 SLAB \
\
\
\
\
| |
| = 1 1 1 e 1 1 |
| k |
|
\
|
\
\
|
\
|
|
|
\ |
[
o . - AL __ _ v — — —— P———— E— E— i —— —— N

S01°24' 14"W 150.00' (D)

S
_ O
U O
e T
" &
Y
<
) =
58§
e * >
T o
2xoob
<105
NUMN@
NSO
< 00
A -
0335w0
Egiﬁ@u
<=4 Wi
L ©
O
-
O
I— L
-
) T
Y (O
O 34
G)m
AN =S E
-S'E
N o3
C\l m;‘_
N @)
M s lx
™M © ™M
(') M 1 ™M

CONCEPT

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
1 CITY 09/30/2020
COMMENTS

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

A-102

DRAWING NAME: ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/8"=1-0" DATE: 03/03/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 1913




S88° 07" 49"E 150.00' (D]

i . e ..".11'.14v‘13.' ‘‘‘‘‘‘ OIAQ'I %7 vvvvv '17',9,1818'

R0 RAiE

B ocel W w Wk e W W R e B B R B R R R e i n—p—

0.8

B L T A M S R N 220 ko kb 34,18 .08 .04 04207 .. 1 P AT RN D B T e Ak A LS L DO

]
b R 0 N i

.2
WS1

A AL _—EDGE OF ROOF

o

*.+—TOP OF ROOF
/

— f
N 8 0.5 0.8 1e %10
Ll 0 10~
N I : ey PROPOSED 18 UNIT :
= - . . - *) v .
g = N {v;‘j_;»j-j.g? /.‘_;---'-/;, . BUILDING LINE
Lo 05 }.0.4...-.04 MULTI FAMILY 08 a7 -«9?57
oc O ' e o B ] g
I:E x £ | os 08 e ‘ ] ot
e i YD e = /'/ T e eI
o = N I SN
s = e R
— ) iy ~—~mp:10 (| I ([ 210 PREx
‘. o {'L.%e" b=l 000 B [0 el o ITN.0",
: 0.5 /Q’.‘EE‘: @ Lol o e YN 0.8 |05
e e T e N = [
° vor | Wee gEiiaien a0 lEEEesEeEs e | | e N Nt B e ] "'—"_b 0 |ees
L 05 @lﬁ%i@ii v s o '.z,vlv,QO-E 0.5
v N =i it i I ik A = g
B s N O B ~ 21'-0" + NAVD 37.00 o7 2
e odimit | 000000 B | g -0t NAVD 16007 ] S =0r 1 08-S
5 _ | i s o IO SLAB P b LR
: A s i Y | 1 o s 0 S == o oot e [ 2= =:=c2cm<2mc = N | G i
I B | T N S T S S o @ +
; % B e v A wsi 10--7-06
W R e _—+— MECHANICAL Ejes S
- |OIE e | oo R | |
— Mo | 55 %
< ‘OPER 60 s 05
E . COURTYARD Rt
=l . sk s | 2 & 8 & e ||| 000 0 Seeeess
‘ ’ > S0 s ES4SE———| LI LI L1  |E=—ad (] | Nl B
o 2z< : - 5
o =
o o ; o) 2
< I L %
— O w % 4
i ee O ) = =
I
L = = % >
4 I = | E
25 | C m - ;
o o 39' BT a5 V\ém WPl 2
a l"’lH: 19 l'III J.\l Ian%
l__. L<,E o . e o Tilt:Q . . . . . Tilt:D . o il
N L P 44 58 44 31 28 26 3.7 55 || 45 41| 5
- ) o o
| i A ey 3 3.6 9 .36 32, 33 31 35 38 |37 36 -:
|“ O ‘: “'- : : - -%1 _OI 39 _ OII é'— OII :L 9r _(-}" . 9| _OII. 9| _0" . | I_ID-
| - 1 v ":"- (] (] (] (] ° ° ° (] ° (] :O_Op -
\‘ m | A O 0 34| 36 36 36 37 37 |36 36 || 36 34| 3
| | ‘ ;,.a el [ ) [ ) [ ) [ ) [ ) l e ,»"', [ ) (] [ ) [ ) [ ) [ ) i :
|| ‘ e 38| 41 43 44 46 3 45 |43 43 || 40 3.7 3 S
| , = - - - , | | b e
I : ,54'- 2! r /7@/— 5 36'- 3" 5.
[ J [ J @ L] [ J [ J . [ J W e
||| | % palidnG shBces 52 56 57 S C V7 AR5 ﬁQ’ 59 58 57 54,810 87hces 0
I | \ / v // 7T /13 | ek
| ° ° ° ° ° ° ° :" L L ° ° ° \b ° ° ° oy @ ° °
| | 45 50 57 63 68 69 70 (& —/46@ 7/1J 42 L, 70 70 69 67 61 55 49 44 4l 40
||| ‘ 5 0" 4 o Nﬂiﬁj\diﬁ“() A\ /’“k _/“'/ _C') | ;
| $.QSLAB o | |
| | - %2 58 66 76 B2 B3 AR %i %o %6 Be B85 B3 B2 %2 33T Y3 63 56 51 48 46 .
| 22 SPACES # 1 ADA PARKING SPACE |
||| ‘ 54| _4" 91 _OI'I' I 54I s 4II | 6! [ 111 }‘ST_‘OH
|| A (] (] (] ° (] (] (] (] ° ° ; ° (] ) (] (] (] ° ° ° ° ° ° o ° B . S
1 ‘ : 6.4  7.16 PABWONG S9ACES 100 99 98 99 101 103 104 105 103 100 9.9 9.9 6PARKING 98CES87 7.7 69 63 58 56. ...
| : 1 - N I I | — 1 N 1 1 T o | A AR
|||| ‘ ° ° . . . . . . ° vovo[ . o . . . ° . ° ° o | o-‘wwvv
1 ‘ 81 97 112 [119 122 {118 113 115 124 .°13:1.°.132 122 114 113 119 123 118 108 9.3 7.8 1.8 LI R,
| ,,,,, L b s s seia & W
1 S | (| < [ (- N G-~ N iy oL S || N N | | R | (N | K| | I N | | Mt iern . ol | | N | N | AN | (N | (A | I RN | | T . M
| | [ NN - B (T "o O B v M’ 3| [ [N N | [ | N | N | (N | | I | | h=Sof Ty SR | 2 TN
||| ‘ [ P ° ° ° ] ° ° ° ° ° :.,'v‘v ° L ° ° ° ° ° I ° ° e : o""v'
| ‘ V4 ' 85 9/9 122 [143 13.2 | 121 119 122 13.1.-.14.4 - -144 129 121 119 123 137 141 115 94 81 °72 68 ...
| el Vet WO NP gl N Y WM, il PO || SRR
| TigW NI o SR 7 CO . ST 1 | R .- - | N | | | IR | I | gt S 00| | »
| s | eSS 2 N et o2 o=l N ot Wt Mmooy Mmoo o+ o W E Y [
|||I ‘ e ° ° ° . ° D ° ° ° SRLIIRAR e ° o ° . ° ° o | ° o | Ho_' off [0 .7 T T
| | ‘ i B.6y 99 g 148 :14.79‘ 329 [ 122 (12.1] 125 13'?:-1}3?5&1-.13'9 glhl [2.34 3.0 L12.§. o133 14200113 95,0 82 7.3 61.7:‘:‘:':‘:{':‘:‘:
| 5 [ Mleeivigeriats ' ' oo
| | s TETRE = 108 128 T e B = BT R T B A e RS AT R s e =R R T s
25.0' | 76788 103 123116 1111 O T2 -7 A6 e 1170 TS 108 10 116 12 - 1028 e £ = F AR
| i/ 0 (N NN e SN N | NG SN N N N - ;"1 ""v‘,]'\_ """"""""""""""""""" .,_T;.'.'v“ ’.',':".','.'.',“v'.“,'v".',',"','v'.','v“','v‘.'l' """"" i J'-Ik\ """"""""""""""""""
| / T R L R oA
||| / a = ¥ )e RN T RN N RN 'ﬁ} v ot 51- """""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" Sl\ v ‘,-_,\*\. """""""""""""""""""""""""" /—J\ """"" /'Sl J;D’ """"""""""""""""""""
L‘* ———a = | e b s 4 " r . a D =y T P e A e
ll'|' ﬁ : MH:ES M e YT T T 7 o H: %0.00' (D) N88® 07" AW, MH: 25 SR *aalhs /7 MH:2 .
| ] 3 / o AN e N SRR AN t /// ) Tilt:
I * e TGO - MONODIRECTIONAL SITE 0" 0 N MONODIRECTIONAL SITE /o Tit:0
/ \ 1L St LIGHT FIXTURES ,\_,,»-—/’ -1 LIGHT FIXTURES W
| ||' ‘ | | S AAAA ST N AAAA AT A
| |I 2 /1 ;__
(| ‘ = I
|I | o ‘H ‘ If
| | | 5
II lf
I|I ‘ ‘ N
Luminaire Schedule Calculation Summary
Symbol Qty | Label Arrangement LLF Description Lum. Watts Total Watts Lum. Lumens Label Calculation Type Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
«B 4 s1 SINGLE 0.950 LUMINOSO-SLS-SO-04-Y-40K-T4M-BS 159.7 638.8 25489 Building Rear llluminance Fc 1.90 6.3 0.1 19.00 63.00
% 12 WP1 SINGLE 1.000 LUMINOSO-MWPK-14-17W-40K-3M-Y 17.1 205.2 1162 Door Entry East Illuminance Fc 0.87 1.7 0.4 2.18 4.25
'/4 8 WwSs1 SINGLE 0.950 TRANSGLOBE-50330 / SATCO-58480 10.8 86.4 896 Door Entry West llluminance Fc 0.81 1.4 0.4 2.03 3.50
Parking Lot Illuminance Fc 6.82 14.7 1.6 4.26 9.19

S1

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

=
O
O
T
(@)
%
© S
Q N
TS <
Z
-
I
u%QZ
— = o0 <
O N®
53g9
SET2
3239
oLK O
<
M= A L

r-._.mz:
Gourccim
A\\

W51

11-'|'.!'I]/='
[

|El~g

3322 BOUTWELL

3322 Boutwell Rd.

Lake Worth Beach Florida,

33461

CONCEPT

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION |

DATE

4 COMMISSION  01/03/2022
COMMENT

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

/a\

DRAWING NAME: Photometric Plan

SCALE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

1913

DATE: 03/03/2020




N «
N -
<"
MATERIAL FINISH LEGEND - 3
O
Z g 2
[ = U
o- 5,
ASPHALT DIMENSIONAL SHINGLES D o =
T 5O N
- 5 o %
= F
p gY o
SMOOTH PAINTED STUCCO o £HQRz
< < f G' ey <é:)
NS™$O
< 90
. <
Fah 72'- 1" 523560
~ | STUCCO SIDING EoIRG
BUILDING WIDTH < oh S A i
: L 55" - 4" L
— W T.0 ROOF
R - - - B - - - o - - PARAPET @
EI e ALUM SINGLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH DIMENSIONAL MUNTINS _ T —— i — e i 24' - 0"
|- g n...."..-.'é'..%.'...“_.,':_'“'"ﬂ“ﬂ““ﬂ..-.“'a'ﬁﬁﬁ'...“:"" i P i e i
o - o 7 o e ...=..rﬁ=.'.-.'.-.'...r'.-.2.'.-w.--.'-'__. m::ﬁwﬁ-'ﬁ“ﬁnwmﬁfﬁ%wm“ .....-'.-.E..'-w'-.'__:' ..a_'.r__w.-.-.-.-.-...-ﬁa..-w.--.-- : “mﬁwﬂ“w%%wm%n%w ~ e B B 20' - 8" G
gl Ena s ........-..-Ta“_ﬁﬂ."...':""“%ﬁ.:.“'a.'iﬁﬁ'.:.'."'" “EM““%WHWMWW A i e s L i Al it R e e Bt i
'-'-'-'-'."-"":E.-'.'- -.M"" -.E-'i""""-'.'-!-ﬁ"'" mw-_ﬁ”-%-%%%w -.M"" "'"""-'-'.'E-"-'-'.'E-W"" -.--'-'-'.'-!-M-'-"-'.'-‘-‘E"' '-'E.'#E-'-'.'-'-"-'-'-'.'-'-'-'-'-'.'-'E-'-'-'.'E-W"" -.M'-'-‘.‘W-‘-‘-’-‘.‘-‘-‘-‘-’-‘.‘En i H T O ROOF SLAB
- o - — T - 18'0"!;
4
3 L —
T =
o | a
. T 9=
e 6 :ﬁ E LEVEL 2
[ o . o | . . . . . = ! o _ A
o o o N o o o A A A © Q 8 — 10'- 0" S
- pd
] <
= - — =
5 i : 1
: \ \ ™
1 | | 1 | | L | | L 1 (G‘
- B - N _ LEVEL 1 +16 NAVD _9
s R— Ol _'Ou B
|_ [re
-
) T
Y (O
p— %
Q (al)
WEST ELEVATION AN =<
O
SCALE: 3/16" =1'-0" D) O
(AN O
N o
—
N ¢ O
( Y ’ NN v <
™M © ™M
( Y ’ M 1 ™M
ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
72I _ 1I|
BUILDING WIDTH
L 55'-4 L T.0 ROOF
a B a i B W S a B N a __ PARAPET &
24! - Oll
Ao "'""H" 1 ""r_'..#.r'.-..'-.'.-.'-'- ..a..-w.-aﬂm-""""""""""""-"" -’-.“w""-"'-'f_'...a-.r-.-.a-.--.....rﬁa.-.-w.--.--“ “m"'marﬁ;“:""w-ﬁ-m:.ﬂ'mr%ﬂmm“mmﬂr%w“ "':'.'-.-"'-'f_'..#.rﬁg.-.--. :.'.-.-.-ﬁa.-.-w.-aﬂ-""..ﬂ.rﬁa-.-ﬁ-..." ':'.'...=.-.-.-.=-.--""" - "-. g - © 'MEDIAN ROOF @ m
- - - N e e T R T R S S T T T R "‘“..“”"“'.:“.._“””“LHHWMWWWMW’%’%H e S L e e R r.g" :
e - - - - . © =
_ _ _ sttt o e e P e e P o Pl e e Pl e ot el o e :"'-7"-' i e ;'-' £ o _ _ T.0 ROOF SLAB
18! - O"
4
3 = —
© . a
T Q=
e LCIS :ﬁ E LEVEL 2
_ . _ ] . \ 7 . _ . . o . . . _ = ' oN o _ . /L
A i o N L "
7| R OZC - 10'-0
_ X <
S ] ] 2
_ T T _ = ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
: DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
L ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
|| - TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
L J | ) L ) | ) = ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
_ LEVEL 1 +16 NAVD IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
— . 0 -0" EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

A-300

ARCHITECTURAL

DRAWING NAME:
EAST ELEVATION SCALE: Asindicated " DATE: 03/03/2020

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0" PROJECT NUMBER: 1913

—




N <
N -
<"
—_ =
- -
- = T
" @)
_ o o4
O 28§
xI U = N
- R
@) = Z
2 GY 2
ez ¥ %Xoo -
<IA0F<L
< <« SOMAN @
NS5O
| - -
L7900
zZs - Yx
035w0
1 n E S g g O
119'-9 23564
BUILDING WIDTH
8I _ 5" L 23! _ Oll L 57I _ Oll L 22I _ 3I| L 9! _ 1I|
T.0 ROOF
o o - PARAPET
— Sl
: wm““wﬂfm,mmhmﬂmw“lw%“m' i = N MEDIAN ROOF
© 20'- 8"
B B T.0 ROOF SLAB
18! - Oll
|_
T =
© . |a
2o 3
B LCL) :ir‘ & LEVEL 2
= 'O @)
o T o AT 1]
K S ; = 10'-0 o |
, . ey <
== -TRASH RM - = o —l
N ’ = L] .
Il G
] 1l ] ; 1l 1l e ge
q h B
REC 80X LEVEL 1 +16 NAVD E
OI _—Oll F
-
) T
Y (O
— %
Q (af)
AN =S
+ O
2 SOUTH ELEVATION N\ 8 O
SCALE: 3/16" = 10" B ;
N —
N ¢ O
‘ Y ’ AN v €
™M © ™M
( Y ’ M 1 M
ISSUE #| DESCRIPTION | DATE
119'-9" 3 CITY 04/12/2020
BUILDING WIDTH COMMENTS
8I _ 5" 102! _ 11" L 8I _ 5"
W T.0 ROOF
| B B B oy ~ PARAPET
24'- Q"
it i i s L i i et Lty Lt Lt et L B e et 1L S L e B o it e -._._._,._._ i
_.a.mnw.mn_ﬂnwm_ mﬁwﬂw -ﬁ-r'-'.‘-'!’-"-'.‘---ﬂ-%"’-‘.‘_#_{"‘-—.#-‘-"" “ﬁ“@%ﬂmw:_ﬂﬁ_mwa.ﬁm" nﬁmﬁmﬁﬁmﬂ_ﬁm_ﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁiﬁw&nmwm ..M...a.m.'."..-.'...r.'.-.'a.'.-'..-.'w ..a.r.'.-'.............a..w"'-' R A BN EDIAN ROOF
O e e B e ot L e L 1 R e e e nnm"%ﬁa%w.ﬁmwm“wﬂ%w - ¥ ; A P P P P “nm
=+ e e e et it e LRt w%%%mn - Mw#mhm T — —
%"%%%WW .....r'.-.=.'.'.'-"' -I-F:'-"-'.EE-'-."-'-‘E'-'.'E-'-'W-'HE" “%Wmmmm 3 i .,...r.'.-.'a.'.'.ﬁ'."-'-' 3 g ﬂﬁmmim%wm By et L S B e e e B Wﬁ%%ﬂ 20'- 8" SEAL-
[T lll-l-lll.-.l-_-'.-...:.-l:l.'-gl.l.-_.mmm-. EE=¥=‘.-I =lllIl- ﬂmﬁ-ﬁlﬁm [1 ] lll-l-'-. I.I'l.'l-l.I.-.I--'-l lll.l-..-. [1 7] lll-l-'-. 11l III-I-'-. [TT11 1 .l- 11 o .l- I .l- H-Wmm 1] lll.l- [1 T TTT LTI TTT lll-l- | 1T ’
mﬂ%‘"“”é”i’“"'%iw A R e R T P B o e b A ""”é”i’“m-n'w-n"i"“’“*"wﬁ“"’E’“imﬁmwﬁ' S s S e s L"‘#W“L"“‘““«*i%ﬁ-'ﬁ- _ _ T.OROOF SLAB
I l_ 18! - Oll
4 0 §
B3 T N e
o %X S| a
18 Yo
o =
Z
I B B L B B B B B B B B B B L B B - B B B B B B - i a B LEVEL 2
Ll-l 10! - Oll
s
TRASH RM —
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
| ) [ b TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
LEVEL 1 +16 NAVD PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
e —— — *Oﬁ IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE

EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

A-301

NORTH ELEVATION o ARCHITECTURAL

SCALE: 3/16" =1'-Q0" SCALE: 3/16" =1- ELEVAT[')?T’)‘E 03/03/2020

PROJECT NUMBER: 1913

—




MATERIAL FINISH LEGEND

ASPHALT DIMENSIONAL SHINGLES

SMOOTH PAINTED STUCCO

STUCCO SIDING

ALUM SINGLE HUNG WINDOWS WITH DIMENSIONAL MUNTINS

72! _ 1Il
BUILDING WIDHT
48I _ 9I| L 21I _ 8I|
T.0 ROOF
- - PARAPET
200" W
e ‘W -
I -.-.-'-'--.E..F"L'-'-'-'-'.'- -.E- R o
mnwwwﬁﬁa.ﬁw.-:. ‘w iy L - MEDIANZI%(')OSIT' S
lll-l-.l.ll-lal"-'-.l.ll-l-'-.l-l‘ll L lll-l-.l.ll-lal"-'-.l.ll-l-.lil.l-l- (o)
R e i Y . T.0 ROOF SLAB
18' - 0"
.
= =
o —
[ 1] K c _ |
0 L o <
T |
- e <
(o.0] e < | o
e Yo LEVEL 2
8 ; — 10! i 0"
<
f] . - o
o o =
| o )
E— —
| | | I
—— — — —
E—
e LEVEL 1 +16 NAVD
— a 0'-0"
2 SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"
72I _ 1"
BUILDING WIDTH
28! _ Oll 42! _ 5"
T.0 ROOF
- - - = - | PARAPET
. R
i o IR | m"nﬂm%mﬁ%mﬁ%%"ﬂﬁﬁ“ﬁ:% 3 o
- T - — — " ILITT IS e SIS R o A ot T A ASminae poie _%% | } o | . MED|AI\LROOF @
i e e e e e e O e o T P :.'.-.-.r.-..-=..-.-:.-'."-".-.w"'$.-.-.-- o :.'.-'.-.'.E.'.-%-'-.....r'.-.'.-.'.-."'%""-"'-""'a" -..-.'é'..W"" - © 20'- 8"
e L o e S e R T P P e A A T i m e
e L e e R R e e R T T >  TOROOFSLAB 4
7 / 18'-0
s [l 2H 5 = —
K ) E © | a
" s %|2 LEVEL 2
| _ 1 _ - e < - _ L _'lo 10 _ £
- - S - 10'- 0" @
= pd
. <
. T ] < o
5 =
= [ r ]
, ! . ) . ) 2 n
_ - B = LEVEL 1 +16 NAVD

INTERIOR COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16"=1'-0"

—

Ol _'Ou

N &
N >
<ﬂ=
—_ =
Ll .
z* ¢ ¢
L P4
O 25 3
- R
zu T 5
(a4 gﬂﬁom'_
< <4oRZ
< 39838
2T IS5
Zs o Yx
03500
Egﬁﬁu
<™ =4 i
J
J
L ©
5
-
O
I— L
-
) T
Y ©
0O 5é
T)m
M <
S5 6
ANl O
C\l m;‘_
N ¢ O
(" AN v
™M © ™M
(I’ M 1 ™M

CONCEPT

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

A-302

DRAWING NAME: Section
SCALE: As indicated
PROJECT NUMBER: 1913

DATE: 03/03/2020




3322 BOUTWELL RD.

LAKE WORTH BEACH, FLORIDA 33461

LANDSCAPE SITEPLAN SET

09/30/2020

INDEX OF DRAWINGS

DESCRIPTION

(LANDSCAPE SITEPLAN SET)

1| L0-00 | LANDSCAPE INDEX

2 | L0-01 | LANDSCAPE NOTES

3 | L0-02 | LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS
4 | L0-03 | TREE SURVEY

5| L1-00 | TREE DISPOSITION PLAN

6 | L1-01 | TREE MITIGATION PLAN

7 | L1-10 | RENDERED PLAN

8 | L1-11 | HARDSCAPE PLAN

9 | L1-20 | TREE PLAN

10| L1-30 | SHRUB PLAN

11| L5-10 | HARDSCAPE DETAILS

12| L5-20 | PLANTING DETAILS

13| L6-00 | TREE DISPOSITION & MITIGATION SCHEDULES
14| L6-10 | LANDSCAPE SCHEDULES

—— L0

N:

C

ANTONIA

AR CHITE

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE [INC.
7B80GHEGRGHOTANTONIAZ ZIARCH.COM

540 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

MIAMI FL, 33130

P:

~d.

5522 BOU WL

2577 Boutwell

_ake Worth Beach Florida,

55407

CONCEPRP |

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020

SEAL:

ALL DESICGNS INDI

CATED IN THESE

DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,

TRANSMISSIONS, RE
ELECTRONIC MANIP
PORTION OF THESE DR
IN PART ARE TO BE
EXPRESS WRITTEN

PRODUCTIONS OR
ULATION OF ANY

AWINGS IN WHOLE OR
MADE WITHOUT THE

PERMISSION OF

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

=00

DRAWING NAME: LANDSCAPE INDEX

SCALE:
PROJECT NUMBER: 1913

DATE: 09/30/2020


AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI FL, 33130

AutoCAD SHX Text
P: 786-496-2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
E: GIORGIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 BOUTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 Boutwell Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

AutoCAD SHX Text
33461

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L0-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE INDEX


GENERAL NOTES

1. These plans reflect the scope of the Landscape Architect external services. For Architectural, Civil,
Lighting please refer to the appropriate consultant documents.

2. The locations of all site amenities are approximate and may be adjusted in the field with owner and/or
their representatives approval. See plans for locations of fixed amenities.

3. The locations of plants, as shown in these plans, are approximate. The final locations may be adjusted to
accommodate unforeseen field conditions to comply with safety criteria, to avoid creating unsafe sight
conditions, or as otherwise directed by or approved by the landscape architect or owner's representative.

4. Construction shall comply with all local building codes.

5. All dimensions shall be verified in the field prior to construction. Written dimensions shall take
precedence over scaled drawings.

6. If a discrepancy should arise between layout geometry and design intent, design intent shall take
precedence.

7. A Tree Protection Plan shall be provided prior to the issuance of a building permit.
8. A Tree Care & Watering plan shall be submitted prior to the issuance of a building permit.
9. All existing and proposed utilities will be verified prior to the issuance of a building permit, and will be

adequately screened from sight by landscape materials.

GENERAL GRADING NOTES

1. All grading information outside the below grade parking decks provided is intended for aesthetic purposes
and to show relationships only. For detailed grading information see Civil Engineers drawings.

2. Rough grading and site preparation shall be completed for review by Landscape Architect / or owners
representative prior to final grading.

3. Roadway grading and transition areas to be reviewed and approved by Civil / Traffic Engineer.
4. Grading and calculations for retention areas to be provided by Civil Engineers.

5. Contractor shall not substantially modify grading plan without the approval of designer. All site aesthetic
grading is subject to review and approval of the landscape architect or owner's representative.

6. Contours for earth mounds shall be smooth, continuous arcs. Side slopes shall be smooth and even in
transition and void of depressions. Careful attention should be given to the grading plans concerning the
shapes and formations of proposed slopes.

7. All graded areas shall be dragged with a drag mat or hand radeel to blend in small imperfections and

round off any sharp lines that may have been constructed by equipment. All areas to be planted shall
have no water holding pockets.

IRRIGATION NOTES

1. All landscaped areas within the property shall be irrigated
with automatic irrigation system which shall utilize well and/or
domestic water supply.

2. lrrigation system shall be equipped with rain sensor.

3. lIrrigation system shall provide 100% coverage. Plans will be
submitted prior to the issuance of a building permit.

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES

1.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22.

23.

The Contractor shall be responsible for verifying all underground utilities prior to digging in any area. The
contractor shall notify all necessary utility companies 48 hours minimum prior to digging for verification
of all underground utilities, irrigation and all other obstructions and coordinate with Owner's
Representative prior to initiating operations. Drawings are prepared according to the best information
available at the time of preparing documents.

The contractor is responsible to ensure proper watering and maintenance of new and relocated plant
materials during the one year warranty period.

Contractor is to report any discrepancies between the construction drawings and field conditions to the
Owner's Representative immediately.

Landscape Contractor shall coordinate all work with related contractors and with the general
construction of the project in order not to impede the progress of the work of others or the contractor's
own work. Landscape contractor shall provide schedule of his/her work two weeks in advance,
beginning two weeks prior to commencing landscape trade construction.

The location of the landscape holding area will be identified by the Owner or Owner's Representative. The
Contractor shall adhere to the access routes to and from the holding area without disrupting or impeding
access to the site by others. Contractor is responsible for the maintenance of all plant materials,
including temporary irrigation and fertilization if necessary during construction, while being held in
landscape holding areas.

The Contractor shall bear all costs of testing of soils, amendments, etc. associated with the work and
included in the specifications. Prior to commencement of the landscape planting work the Contractor
shall provide complete soil tests with recommendations for soil treatment in the construction area.

Landscape Contractor shall field stake the location of all plant material or field stake the plants prior to
initiating installation for the review and approval of the Owner's representative and/or Landscape
Architect. Note: No planting shall commence until there is a functional irrigation system in the area
to be planted. No trees shall be planted on top of irrigation lines.

Landscape Contractor shall field adjust location of plant material as necessary to avoid damage to all
existing underground utilities and/ or existing above ground elements. All changes required shall be
completed at the Contractor's expense and shall be coordinated with Owner's Representative and the
Landscape Architect.

Any substitutions in size and/or plant species must be approved by the Landscape Architect or Owner's
Representative prior to modification of the contract, purchasing and delivery of plants. All plants will be
subject to approval by Landscape Architect and/or Owner's Representative before planting can begin. All
plant materials will not include any plants considered to be invasive by the City of Lake Worth Beach.

Contractor shall refer to the landscape planting details, general notes and the project manual and/or
specifications for further and complete landscape planting instructions.

Landscape Contractor shall coordinate all planting work with permanent or temporary irrigation work.
Landscape Contractor shall be responsible for all hand watering as required by Owner's Representative
to supplement irrigation watering and rainfall. Landscape Contractor shall be responsible for hand
watering in all planting areas, regardless of the status of existing or proposed irrigation.

Landscape Contractor shall clean the work areas at the end of each working day. Rubbish and debris
shall be collected and deposited off-site or in an approved disposal area daily. All materials, products
and equipment shall be stored in an organized fashion as directed by the Owner's Representative.
Landscape Contractor shall re-grade all areas disturbed by plant removal, relocation and/or installation
work. Landscape Contractor shall replace (by equal size and quality) any and all existing or new plant
material disturbed or damaged by plant removal, relocation, and/or installation work.

Site distance concerns must be maintained for clear site visibility from thirty (30) inches to seventy-two
(72) inches, tree trunks are excluded as specified in appropriate municipal codes.

Guying / staking practices shall not permit nails, screws, wires, etc., to penetrate outer surface of any
tree or palm. Trees or palms rejected due to this practice shall be replaced at the Contractor's expense.

Burlap material, wire cages, plastic straps, etc., must be cut and removed from top one-third (1/3) of
root ball.

Trees grown in grow bags or grow bag type material are not allowed.
All planting materials shall meet or exceed local requirements as specified by local plant standards.

All landscape installations shall meet or exceed the minimum requirements as shown in appropriate
municipal codes.

The Contractor shall be responsible for the guarantee of all plant material for a period of twelve (12)
months from the date of substantial completion. Substantial completion constitutes the beginning of
guarantee period.

Plant size specifications take precedence over container size.

Contractor to verify quantities and report any discrepancies to Owners representative and/or Landscape
Architect.

All plant material shall be graded Florida #1 or better.

SOIL PREPARATION AND SOIL MIX

1. All plants noted for removal shall be relocated as shown on plans or removed and properly disposed of
offsite at contractors expense unless otherwise noted.

2. Before finishing top soil grading, scarify & rake subsoil clear of stones (1" diameter and larger), debris,
rubbish, and remaining roots from removed plant material to a depth of 6".

3. Plant holes should be dug and the sides and bottom of the hole should be stable,
regardless of depth. Soil scarification is necessary if sides of the hole are compacted.

4. Contractor to apply approved pre-emergent herbicide in accordance with manufacturer’s rate and
specifications. Contractors to provide manufacturer’s specifications for approval.

5. Planting soil mix for planters, trees, shrubs, and ground cover & grasses shall be determined by soil
analysis prior to planting landscape.

The planting soil mix should be what comes out of the hole so the plant adapts to the

surrounding/existing soil and grows into it. This is why the sides and the bottom of the

planting hole should never be compacted with the digging implements. Never fertilize newly planted plants
and trees. Please note that peat moss will eventually decompose and clog soil pores thereby inhibiting the
plants water and oxygen consumption.

6. Topsoil shall be natural, fertile, agricultural soil capable of sustaining vigorous plant growth. It shall be of
uniform composition throughout, with admixture of subsoil, it shall be free of stones, lumps, live plants and
their roots, sticks, and other extraneous material. Top soil brought in should match as well as possible the
existing soil texture and Ph. Planted material should never be “mounded” or raised; the soil will eventually
wash away exposing the roots and it will be difficult to establish the plant material due to drought and
excessive soil transpiration. All plant/tree material should be installed with the root collar exposed
(approximately 1/2" to1"). Landscape contractor should find the uppermost lateral root and plant that just
below the soil surface.

7. Smooth topsoil without compaction to two inches (2”) below finish grade in areas to be sodded without
compaction.

8. Finish grade all topsoil areas to a smooth non-compacted, even surface assuring positive drainage away
from the structures and eliminate any low areas except in retention areas where water may collect.

9. Contractor to remove debris and excess material immediately from job site while keeping in mind that

heavy equipment will compact soil to the detriment of water drainage and the health of the newly installed
plants. All planting areas with compacted soil will have surfaces scarified to a min. of 6" in depth.

PLANTING SPECIFICATIONS

1. The contractor is responsible for maintaining, in full, all planting areas (including watering, spraying,
mulching, mowing, fertilizing, etc.) Until the job is accepted, in full, by the owner, its representative and
Landscape Architect.

2. All plant material shall be protected during transport and delivery to final location with shade cloth or other
acceptable means of windburn prevention. Plant/tree material shall conform to Florida # 1 as described in
Florida grades & standards, the lastest issue.

3. All trees must be guyed or staked as shown in details.

4. When plant material is delivered onsite, it shall not be laid down for more than two hours. Plant material
when stored onsite shall be placed and maintained in good condition in a vertical position. All plants held
onsite shall be kept watered regularly in sufficient amounts to permit continuous and vigorous growth.

5. Installation of all plant material shall be installed in a sound, workmanlike manner and according to
accepted good planting and tree relocation procedures with the quality of plant materials as hereinafter
described. All elements of landscaping shall be installed so as to meet all applicable ordinances and code
requirements.

6. There shall be no chains or cables used directly on trees or palms, handle with 2" minimum width nylon
straps or equal.

7. Contractor shall assure drainage and percolation of all planting pits. Prior to installation of plant material,
contractor shall fill all tree pits with water before planting to assure that proper drainage and percolation is
available. Correct if required to assure percolation. Contractor is responsible for replacement of all plants
lost due to inadequate drainage conditions. Plant/tree material that has bark scraped off due to shipping,
handling, and installation issues may be rejected upon inspection by the L.A.

8. Contractor to request inspection of project in writing. If all work is satisfactory and complete in accordance
with conditions of contract documents, then the owner, its representative, and landscape architect shall
declare the project substantially complete.

9. Substantial completion constitutes the beginning of guarantee period.

10. Contractor to replace rejected plant within two (2) weeks of notice.

11. Crown pruning of any trees or palms is generally not approved by the national arborist association
standards. When it is approved, it must be done in writing.

12. Xeriscaping principles as outlined in the South Florida Water Management District Xeriscape Plant
Guide 2 shall be applied throughout landscape installation and maintenance.

DRAWING ORGANIZATION

1. DRAWING NUMBERING SYSTEM

THE DRAWING NUMBER FOR EACH SHEET CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING:

L0-01

‘ I— SHEET NUMBER

DRAWING GROUP
DISCIPLINE

2. DRAWING GROUP

LANDSCAPE DRAWINGS ARE ORGANIZED INTO THE FOLLOWING
GROUPS:

L0 = GENERAL

L1 =PLANS

L2 =ELEVATIONS

L3 =SECTIONS

L4 = ENLARGEMENTS
L5 =DETAILS

L6 =SCHEDULES

3. SHEET NUMBER

EACH DRAWING SHEET WITHIN EACH GROUP/MULTIPLE SHALL BE
NUMBERED SEQUENTIALLY FROM 01 TO 99.

4. DRAWING NUMBER EXAMPLES:
L0-01 LANDSCAPE NOTES

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE [INC.
7B80GHEGRGHOTANTONIAZ ZIARCH.COM

540 W. FLAGLER ST #1108
53130

MIAMI FL,

P:

5522 BOU WL
~d.

_ake Worth Beach Florida,

2577 Boutwell
554067

CONCEPRP |

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020

SEAL:

......
.t

e

&N B~
D

Yo o
d u_]f LAB66720 o “:'.' Yy

.

A
I
i

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

U—=0

DRAWING NAME: LANDSCAPE NOTES
SCALE: DATE: 09/30,/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 191 3


AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI FL, 33130

AutoCAD SHX Text
P: 786-496-2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
E: GIORGIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 BOUTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 Boutwell Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

AutoCAD SHX Text
33461

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L0-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE NOTES


SITE LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS

SITE DATA

MUNICIPALITY LAKEWORTH BEACH
ZONING CLASSIFICATION MUW - Mixed use West
PROPERTY ADDRESS 3322 Boutwell Rd.
LOT AREA 22500 SF = .5 ACRES
IMPERVIOUS AREA 9,576 SF

PERVIOUS AREA 5,277 SF

STREET TREE REQUIREMENTS:

STREET TREES REQUIRED (150 LF/25 LF) 6
STREET TREES PROVIDED (RIGHT OF WAY CONSTRAINTS, < 5' SIDEWALK) 0
ROW BUFFER REQUIREMENTS:

TREES REQUIRED (150 LF/ 25 LF) 6
TREES PROVIDED 6
SHRUBS REQUIRED (150 LF/ 2 LF) 75
SHRUBS PROVIDED 152
BUFFER AREA REQUIRED (150 LF X 5 SF) 750
BUFFER AREA PROVIDED 1,122
INTERIOR SITE PLANTING REQUIREMENTS:

TREES REQUIRED (4,915 SF/ 225 SF) 22
TREES PROVIDED 24
NATIVE TREES REQUIRED (75%): 17
NATIVE TREES PROVIDED (100%): 24
SHRUBS REQUIRED (384 LF X 5 SF/ 5 SF) 384
SHRUBS PROVIDED 1052
NATIVE SHRUBS & GROUNDCOVER REQUIRED (75%): 288
NATIVE SHRUBS & GROUNDCOVER PROVIDED (99%): 1077
BUFFER AREA REQUIRED (228 LF X 5 SF) 1,140
BUFFER AREA PROVIDED 1,950
OFF-STREET PARKING PLANTING REQUIREMENTS:

PLANTING SF REQUIRED (6,800 SF X 20%) 1,360
PLANTING SF PROVIDED 1,742
TREES REQUIRED (1,742 / 125 SF) 14
TREES PROVIDED 16
BUFFER TREES REQUIRED (220 LF / 20") 10
BUFFER TREES PROVIDED 10
TOTAL TREES REQUIRED: 48
TOTAL TREES PROVIDED: 49
TOTAL SHRUBS & GROUNDCOVER REQUIRED: 459
TOTAL SHRUBS & GROUNDCOVER PROVIDED: 1081

v 5

©

Z .
L 00

= r O g(ﬁ

O- =RERN

O = N

L o <<

- = =

@) €T O

2 The B
e R

< <[(DNU %

< NS 9
N -

] (@)

< o @

==C 8

%©<§[ <

Z <> ..m

<M =0 N

~d.
_ake Worth Beach Florida,

2577 Boutwell
554067

5522 BOU WL

CONCEPRP |

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020

SEAL:

y ({Q x-.-. ........

(R a0 AVIE S 'O N

VAN AN -
J >

o DINER
i I.'fr.]f’ L A6667208 Sﬂ 1 Q

\ <

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

=072

DRAWING NAME: LANDSCAPE CALCS.
SCALE: DATE: 09/30,/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 191 3


AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI FL, 33130

AutoCAD SHX Text
P: 786-496-2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
E: GIORGIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 BOUTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 Boutwell Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

AutoCAD SHX Text
33461

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L0-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE CALCS.


=
- € Zion Warchmen REVISIONS: " -
L 4 Ih-clay z g
NORTH LINE OF TRACT 33, 10TH AVENUE NORTH = E g o=
f ya N88°07'49"W O _ - = <
e i - BE® 0
o [ <C
— =
NORTHWEST CORNER ‘uo_v |_ = =
S|TE OF TRACT 33, v g r O 9
Restaura I\{IlODEI_ LAND CO.” | o 25.00 Z y S o
SUBDIVISION OF <C d -
3322 Boutwell Road o I7 e SECTION 20,
fhi| ek TOWNSHIP 44 S, POC << NSTQ
RANGE 43 E, \ \§ it N 5 ©
= L @
2 ales @ Z=_ @E
] = o <§E 3
. Z < = ..Q
I Qy <M =0 N
| \ — ©ao .
"Q 0 A 5
O 8 % ?\!r ” ”
pa yr 2171 10TH AVENUE NORTH
- f P.C.N: 38-43-44-20-01-032-0040
©3 N (O.R.B. 27452, PG. 685)
= & BEING A PORTION |
LOCATION MAP N.T.S. \ 7 P.O.B. oF
SET 1/2" TRACT 33 ‘
oz "MODEL LAND CO.” \
ALSO; "SUBDIVISION OF” |
20 0 20 40 60 FOUND 5/8" SECTION 20, _
% == IRON ROD TOWNSHIP 44 S, \
| (NOD) - RANGE 43 E, .
(0.62'S, 0.04'E) |
" o_ ' ; o : SET 1/2"
Scale 1 - 20 o o \ IRON ROD & CAP
i T N88°07'49"W 150.00" ALSO.
\/ a (] * ' ! "
x |/ FOUND 1/2
3t W ! ~9 | _ IRON ROD & CAP
~ [ | Vé— '_._3_7_ (NO ID.)
K / - A (2.15'S, 0.27'E)
\ i L1 O
”3322 BOUTWELL ROAD” \ . O
P.C.N: 387-43-44-20-01-033-0060 \ O
TREE TABLE : Y -
NO. DIA. | TREE TYPE TREE LEGEND: BEING A PORTION \ l CHAIN LINK |
20 18" | CABBACGE PALM = CABAGE PALM TREE v il \ 1 e
25 12" | CACTUS %’ TRACT 33 \ b .
26 4" UNKNOWN = CACTUS E1 ”MODEL LAND co.” . : @ i
27 1? COCONUT PALM ! = "SUBDIVISION OF” \. . n Q
28 8" | COCONUT PALM = COCONUT PALM TREE ) SECTION 20 \ O
29 8" | COCONUT PALM TOVYNSHIP 44 S . x
30 12 | MANGO SITE BENCHMARK #1 : : | O
31 20" | BANVAN = MANGO TREE NAIL & TIN-TAB () RANGE 43 E, ] —
EL.= 14.54 () | m v
32 40" | BANYAN =
: ) N SUBJECT PARCEL AREA = : i
— e = BANYAN TREE < |0 22,499 SQ. FT. / ” ” 4
42 4 UNKNOWN @) |~ (0.517 ACRES) ' 2171 10TH AVENUE NORTH 4
25 10"_| CABBAGE PALM i . & | @ / P.C.N: 38-43-44-20-01-032-0040 D
26 10" | MANGO = UNKNOWN TREE TRACT 34 _lﬂ Ty ! g y . . / (O.R.B. 27452, PG. 685) N O O
» ) ” 1. :
47 5 UNKNOWN MODEL LAND CO. d = \63\ l=\. / C‘?_;; / BEING AOT:ORHON (1) i
L IR I= ItV I Tal Y o midd — { » - T N W ), .
o =78 |3 ' L TRACT 33 N WL ©
! == . ” ”
TOWNSHIP 44 S, 5= ] a\ 1 MODEL LAND CO. QO
RANGE 43 E, o 5 < i i "SUBDIVISION OF” m N ¢ N
a = 26.8' o T '~ SECTION 20, CERTIFIED TO: CREATIVE FINANCING N O N
Tatag Toon r' IS TOWNSHIP 44 S, LLC m N TN
CONC. DRIVE S b ol a gl RANGE 43 E, PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3322 Boutwell Rd.,
AT ) ﬁ?g‘d‘w S <§} Z : Lake Worth, FL 33461
26.7' = HITEIRG i) N, Z . FLOOD ZONE: AE (FIRM
36.4' = a ] o .
o N ’ 120213-12099C0589F 10/05/2017)
L CoNG. W < g |8 *BASE FLOOD ELEVATION = 11' C O N C E P T
S ALK e 2 DESCRIPTION: That portion of Tract 33, ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
C(@J’):{p o> o . | Model Land Co. Subdivision of Section 20, 1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020
. \ | . Township 44 South, Range 43 East,
SITE BENCHMARK #2 | - 264 10.1 1 STORY : ding to th lat thereof
NAIL & TIN-TAB |/ r according to the map or pla ereor as
EL=15.73 [ RESIDENCE ) LDLI/ _/ . recorded in Plat Book 5, Page 79, Public
- F.F.EL.=15.90 Iz - - Records of Palm Beach County, Florida,
g - x more particularly described as follows: From
b AIC 256 — | a point 15 feet South of the North line and 25
N D . 1 STORY : - : feet East of the West line of Tract 33, Model
S BUILDING & s | Land Co. Subdivision of Section 20,
36.2' FFEL=1194 7| \ ]‘ Township 44 South, Range 43 East, run
26.3' { 10.5' 25.6' . South on a line parallel to the [West] line of
_ ¢ & @ N 3.2 said Tract 33, 240 feet to the Point of
5 - : « Beginning; thence continue South 150 feet to '
f a point; thence run East on a line parallel to SEAL:
the North line of said Tract 33, 150 feet to a
g ] . point; thence run North on a line parallel to
1J SET 12" i ISREC—)FN1 :_\?OD the West line of Tract 33, 150 feet to a point;
IRON ROD & CAP " - ' & CAP thence run West parallel to the North line of
(#6838) 3326 BOUTWEU— ROAD \ (#6838) Tract 33, 150 feet to the Point of Beginning.
ALSO: P.C.N: 38-43-44-20-01-033-0050 \
p " (O.R.B. 10632, PG. 1606)
FOUND 1/2 _
BOUNDARY SURVEY
IRON PIPE BEING A PORTION
(NO ID.) OF | This survey is not valid w;tﬂgg;gp;bossed surveyor's
0.73'S, 0.55'W seal and/or an authenisdled ejecifopic signature and
( ) TRACT 33 | authenticated electroﬁigé%ﬁ?-‘iiﬁf’( (6:"‘
” ” & ot S Mg s %
MOD EL LAND CO . > é\..-'é)u 4pea %égﬁ"._%,
"SUBDIVISION OF” WW.; - W73
SURVEY NOTES: 255 STAT F8:
SECTION 20, ZE Sal
1.) Lands shown hereon were not abstracted for easements and/or rights-of-way TOWNSHIP 44 S RN, SN
Of I'eCOl‘d by thlS Ofﬁce RANGE 43 E, ' Reglsre&:&ﬁ;&ﬂ%ﬁﬁ MR‘im&f‘gggiﬁcale No.
2.) Elevations shown hereon are based on North Atlantic Vertical Datum of ' - égiW?NEg‘SGNASR E‘N?‘HCEALERDOF‘)NERTTHYE%EF
1988 (NAVID.BS).. . - CRD. FILE Y200113-A ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
a) Originating benchmark = Leica Global Positioning System. LEGEND: TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
WY _ ) . CALC. = CALCULATED (P) = PLAT Pl = POINT OF INTERSECTION - . "= o0y . ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
o) 9 = existing elevation (NAVD 88 ypical), RS S - oe cpwosmmeee ] -sewimaer ) jeone 2 | MILLER LAND SURVEYING [ et PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OF
CONG. = CONGRETE L I ARCLENGTH s = RIGHT OF WAY [ ] - concrere riamwork PREV. IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
. D.E. = DRAINAGE EASEMENT CHB. = CHORDBEARING — x—— x— = CHAIN LINK FENCE DRAWN BY: PICARD 1121 LAKE AVENUE ,
3.) No underground improvements located. UE. = UTILITY EASEMENT N.GVD. = NATIONAL GEODETIC VERTICALDATUM — o = WOOD FENCE |:_| = PAVER BRICK FLATWORK LAKE WORTH BEACH. FLORIDA 33460 JOB NO'S. EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
7 H E. = RB. = OFFIC cO 00 s e v S - ?
4.) All bearllngs and distances shown hereon are plat and measured unless FREL T N EVATION S_EF:B = OTRCIAL RECORD BOOK - ’g‘f,ﬂ?;;ﬁﬂ? oS - m;aﬁp;h?giipom FIELD WK: M.M. / B.M. PHONE: (561) 586-2669 - FAX: (561) 582-0151 JOB NO. V200113 ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.
otherwise noted. @R - BEARING REFERENCE Py . PONTORTANGENGY I TLIII Goversn . = FIRE HYDRANT www.millersurveying.com
5.) This firms "Certificate of Authorization" number is "LB 6838". ) i ! - LI Suken = CATCHBASIN : . : : -
} o e SR g vy — v - Samany wawrois DATE: 02110/2020 e-mail:_orders@millersurveying.com M-4731

W:\Mille\MILLER-DRAWINGS\Y20\Y200113.dwg, 18X24, 2/12/2020 2:59:18 PM

HOEON

DRAWING NAME: TREE SURVEY

1 TREE SURVEY @ scaLE DATE: 08,/30,/2020

SCALE: PROJECT NUMBER:191 3



AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI FL, 33130

AutoCAD SHX Text
P: 786-496-2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
E: GIORGIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 BOUTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 Boutwell Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

AutoCAD SHX Text
33461

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L0-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE SURVEY


—— L0

N |
- =
| <, oz
— s 3
= T
P. LINE < = 7N §
_— ) _
WM — nf =
U T o
Z O o —
o g %
< < N % ) D
S 8¢ =49
UNKNOWN éi% %
STUDIO 2 S =0l
578 SF o0
OO0
2 BEDROOM OFFICE 2 BEDROOM
F41 SF 376 SF \/.\/ @ 41 SF
U AC D D AC U
m AC AC
(@)
AC
6 T
\
3 F
J _0-0" + NAVD 16.00 1 BED&!‘SFOOM
2% = 1189l ] - T.0SLAB oS
00 OPEN —
ale COURT YARD 06 ] R
1 1" O
-0" + NAVD 16.0 :
1 BEDROOM Dlows 1 BEDROOM Ll 5
626 SF C
= 5
L
- * ™ COCONUT ac
- = AN LAUNDRY . D - ) © %
= 50 SF Q i -
y) OOM N 2 BEDROOM ) 7
L0 SF 29 iiiii ” 737 SF ED 6 CD
Sttt s =
oo o< 4+ O
S NGO S
e COCONUT NEERREEEE T LY O
WL, 7.0 } N @m £
T N O O O A 00 N —
QN O
7 i Pl up MY o § -
v - / M o M)
| :t N O™
\
00 CONCEP |
TRANSFORMER o ISSUE #| DESCRIPTION | DATE
1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020
Y .
‘ A
> | | | | | | N ) [~ , | | | Ne_ e,
22 SPACES + 1 PARKIN ﬁ
BANYAN SEAL:
- 00"+ D 16.00
L T.05LAB
3
] ] '/—\
[ [
80" SABAL PALM10-5"
) ALL DESICNS INDICATED IN THESE
|~ LED LIGH] FIXTURE | LED LIGH[|FIXTURE | ~LED LIGH FIXTURE TIFIXTURE NTOM AT AR TEC TR e o ggpgs
L | ; L o e o o e
X orenon
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.
[ DRAWING NAME: TREE DISPOSITION PLAN
1 TREE DlSPOSlTlON PLAN @ SCALE: W/S” = 1"-0" DATE: 09/30/2020
NOTE: REFER TO SHEET L6-00 FOR TREE DISPOSITION SCHEDULE B o < e 0 SR R


AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI FL, 33130

AutoCAD SHX Text
P: 786-496-2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
E: GIORGIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 BOUTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 Boutwell Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

AutoCAD SHX Text
33461

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE DISPOSITION PLAN


MONUMENT SIGN

A\

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE [INC.
7B80GHEGRGHOTANTONIAZ ZIARCH.COM

540 W. FLAGLER ST #1108
53130

MIAMI FL,

P:

P. LINE
00000 %o OOO 00000 0o OOO 00000 0 OOOO 0000 0 OOO OOO0 0 OOO
S S, S 5 $ 3 5 % ° 2
WM S ° o ® § ° §> o <§ ° § ® s ® 3 P § ® %
3 S 2 S ° S s, S 3, $
* OOOOOOOO OOOOOOOOO OOOOQOOOO OOOOo oOODO Ooooooooooo
o8 O e
°
STUDIO
578 SF o0
OO0
2 BEDROOM OFFICE 2 BEDROOM
® F41 SF 376 SF \/.\/ @ L1 SF o
U AC D D AC U
] AC AC
. AC
1 BEDROOM
620 SF B ]
J N ~+, 0-0" + NAVD 16.00 1 BEDJ}SFOOM
~— T1oer- L/ T.OSLAB °0
o °
- OPEN -
00 o COURT YARD o e
1 BEDROOM (N o navo 160 (N 1 BEDROOM
o S O SLAB foba
&. [ )
ﬁ D AC ] AC D
- U — LAUNDR LEC.RM | D -
° | 50 SF 4 50 SF *
2 BEDROOM T 2 BEDROOM
740 SF - SR BT SF %
- » S I
® - | -
IND 1) [ \~\ I I | | |
RSfRRRERENE ue H-HH| I
T O | RUTTTT T N i}
UP UP
|
E |
© |
0y ) 00, 0999000,
TRANSFORMER ; %3 95 g ><%C @
: ® D qg °
| o B, o
‘ A 00¢p00 00000 ‘
N/ N e

L up
TRA
X
B!
o
BS
8

22 SPACES +1

0'-0" + D 16.0

vV 1

PARKING SPACES

0

)

T.O SLAB

RM.

‘:ﬁ&

Qv Eco) CES\ [ CR)
4 11 7/ 5/

BANYAN

<
=)

32

~d.

5522 BOU WL

55727 Boutwell
_ake Worth Beach Florida,

55407

CONCEPRP |

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020

4 COMMISSION  01/03/2022
COMMENT

N

,\(“(( | LED LIGHNFXTURE | —LE VIEIXTURE n
A AY |.L ya LAY | — -~ . |~
/4 F'K

° ° d ° o

~

NOTE: REFER TO SHEET L6-00 FOR TREE MITIGATION SCHEDULE

TREE MITIGATION PLAN

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

SEAL:

/¢ '..‘?‘:
d G fu; LA666720

i
o |
" 0
\

.
8 % " “,\.]
W “__.' .

:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

=0

DRAWING NAME: TREE MITIGATION PLAN
SCALE: 1/8” = 1"—0" DATE: 09/30/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 191 3



& G5 Ry iR
P. LINE i i » e
) e g AR . o 274 A ;“‘: ﬁ' 3 ) r;
o
q.
|
A.
il W]
B Ry ok
., e
e 00 S akG e Y g ) ,. >
. " 00 - )™ A e i i)
" -
STUDIO _,
4 578 SF
: o0
00
4 k>
V‘ -
2 BEDROOM OFFICE 2 BEDRQQM .
o f L) ¢ :
— 5 141 SF 316 SF A TLTSF ‘
e AC AC ;
e Ac AC
‘ |
2 TS 5w —
R E AN AC i
..+ 1 BEDROOM <
" 610 <F 13 : 1 BEDROOM
c. b‘_ | m OI-O" + NAVD 16-00 622 SF
a
- ; OO0 | N 00 /
‘ — T |] T.O SLAB °g /
sl B % - % 0] |
" e ALk ~ Vv g o
Y Jey # N o :
S S 1 [ - A : .
:_,4"' . | OO : /s Wil i 2 OO 3& )
; 08 URT YARD 03
a¥”
e - n
o 1 BEDROOM - -0" + NAVD 16. 3
0 NAYDR 1 BEDROOM ¢
— & "
% ' At 5 N
SRR AC ~ Ac
" AQ ;
| 4 % #
a3 Fy 2
2 BEDROOM 2 BEDROOM:
:. L] -2
wosE f pe— N N R R 73T SF
4 ARt o+ /' R T EESESREEER N oo B A — — ;
R ——— -———— 1
L TR e N T LT NN i
o I o o AT
e 0 e s IR I (N SEEEEE . 0 o EEEEEREEERESEEE . R TE R
o -5 [ = . = s
‘~‘v," | ’ I N ,Il
"{ I N I 1 I I
L ’ | |! UD ) It ,'(.I ’: |
e & Ye) E ] | | & | | [ 00
‘A R ! o0 | | | | HEEN 0o '
= s oy T : 4 58 50 ‘ z i o ) 5 { <4 AT P 2 Y 6 P A0 T o \ |0 X S T B B ([!‘IIILJI S5 I T I L | VA B 1 0 ‘
J IIIHl[llilllIlll||]i1|]lil[ll lll!lllill lllilf] 1llilllll P T3 R R e {IIIIII lJIJl llIllII]][IIIlJlllllI{. IIII[HI'![IIIIllllll[ll‘
S 5 Illfili'lllilll G 0 R O M 9 1R R 5 [Illlllllllll 8 KA, [Illlllfllfl B S A lill[[llllllﬂlnlllllil[ll'~l]l i i l]l]lil!l[l[ll IIIIII lvlllllllll‘lilIlllvllillli[l
b : IHllllf llll]f]lllli%}l}l]ll[llll l1|l?l|4|l||| 5 10 5 5 2 B 2 T ll-lil R R RN E PR S EE a5 “Iil(llllilJHUWIlI#IIH[Il]l?I}L} £ % 1 1 ) 0 1 35 0 O ;
: aHIJl[JIIQJJIELI[Il|IIIT[I{[}JiIH[f‘llill[l[lllfllll!l[llllil“lJL]‘Ili]Jl]iHlJI1][1[[[[11[1]1lr ARERYEERSER s wsNERR (fBRNRE! R ket EA R L e B L
_ ) 0 R 2 Illillll]]fll]lll]{l'}‘lfllllllllllHlIllli[lll][?]l]llilll\lII[I]llll][ll]llll[l[]rill[ ]dllll'llilliHllli[lI'IIHI‘.PI['l]lilllll[]lll[[]l”lIHIIIIHHIFTi]l[il'fl Er iRl Erd-y
s 1l|1||I[IIIIIIIIHHIllllllll||ll||]11|llll||l|lll[llII'|JI|||| R 5 B 0 R R S Hlllllll]]llllllllllll - - ; L EHENRYEREESIRAERENSSINAEEERS SMEHEERE) lll]lllll]llHlllIIIIHIIIII]THII[IIl[HHIITllllll
‘a - : L e P C B C P L i e T e S e B T o TP T A e R T DR R R T PR L] IIIIJ{IIIIIIIIIII)‘Y{vw A 5% i 7 0 o A 2 T O A 0 ’,}f\lillllllll D TR R TP D AR T T A T B R D PR LT AT o E AT L R TR S
s
. | |
q.
4 4 i (
e s | o 9y
‘1.“‘;/ q |
L |
\\ / I X X
e A ’ xx
4 il '
.‘h'-' l
..,"'\'
“
: 8 a
. 4 e, i
ﬂ..
AUPA >
a. '44. "'..A
4 Y
A -
g d -
Aq '.A_ .
.."j
2, 'AA o
b | | [ { | | {
<q .. - |
4 - .
a S -
s — — | | | i | | [
7 | | | | | | |
e _ | | | i | | i
ST
: < | [ [ |
< E
a A
ﬂ.'
.0
4
7
< ' i
|2 2 il
? e Tt o ok * *g C ke R L e T o /e ; § ¢ "
“% o a 3 5 Jizd 3 g 2 C - 24 s e izd SN 54 ¥ g 5 i 3? 5 it S >
p Z m“ X ; .n i o B e — b, G b, A Gk Aot i

i

a2

Fo

IO

x4

v 5

©

Z .
L 00

= r O %

O- =RERN

O = N

L o <<

- = =

@) €T O

2 The B
e R

< <[(DP’U %

< NS 9
N -

] (@)

< o @

==C 8

%©<§[ <

Z <> ..m

<M =0 N

Ry

5522 BOU WL
~d.

_ake Worth Beach Florida,

2577 Boutwell
554067

CONCEPRP |

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020

RENDERED PLAN

SCALE:

1/8" = 1'-0"

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

DRAWING NAME: RENDERED PLAN
SCALE: 1/8” = 1"—0" DATE: 09/30/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 191 3


AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI FL, 33130

AutoCAD SHX Text
P: 786-496-2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
E: GIORGIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 BOUTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 Boutwell Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

AutoCAD SHX Text
33461

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENDERED PLAN


S|

A

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE [INC.
540 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

MIAMI FL, 33130

P:
7B86GH@R6HBANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

5522 BOU WL
~d.

_ake Worth Beach Florida,

2577 Boutwell
554067

CONCEPRP |

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020

P. LINE
W M
o9 [ S HCE
STUDIO
578 SF 50
2 BEDROOM OFFICE 2 BEDROOM
747 SF 376 SF AU @ TLTSF 32-14-13.7
U AC D D AC U
m AC AC
1 BEDROOM
620 SF = ]
J 1, 0'-0" + NAVD 16.00 1 BEDmI}SFOOM
= 1189l ] - T.0SLAB oS
— OPEN —
00 COBRESARD 20
1 BEDROOM S0 DA NAYD 160 1 BEDROOM
626 SF
m D AC U ] U AC D
— LAUNDRY, ELEC. RM
- L 50 SF 50 SF .
2 BEDROOM ] 2 BEDROOWM
140 SF — _ — 3T SE
E‘HHHHUP B2-14-13.1 up
88 ] EANRERERE HEEREREREREN 88
uP bP
|
| @ | ﬂ :t
e 9 ‘ (
104 #3060 By el
THANSFORMER i % >< Q%
N X
X X X
‘ A
W | N s yee ‘ N e
<= 22 SPACES + 1 PARKING SPACES ¢
1. 0'-0" PNAYD 16.00 =)
- T.0SLAB
I I /—\h I I I I | /575050,
\ I I I I I
TRASH RM. A
| ~—LED LIGHT FIXTURE | LED LIGHT|RIXTURE | - —LED LIGHT FIXTURE | | —LED LIGHT [FIXTURE
| | | | |

~
T~y

NOTE: REFER TO SHEET L6-10 FOR HARDSCAPE SCHEDULE

1 HARDSCAPE PLAN

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

SEAL:

' B : < '.‘ P
¥ & 7o) LABE6T208 %40 b

:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

=1

DRAWING NAME: HARDSCAPE PLAN
SCALE: 1/8” = 1"—0" DATE: 09/30/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 191 3


AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI FL, 33130

AutoCAD SHX Text
P: 786-496-2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
E: GIORGIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 BOUTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 Boutwell Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

AutoCAD SHX Text
33461

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDSCAPE PLAN


MONUMENT SIGN

A\

UP

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE [INC.
7B80GHEGRGHOTANTONIAZ ZIARCH.COM

540 W. FLAGLER ST #1108
53130

MIAMI FL,

P:

~d.
_ake Worth Beach Florida,

2577 Boutwell
554067

5522 BOU WL

CONCEPRP |

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020

4 COMMISSION  01/03/2022
COMMENT

P. LINE
000000 OOoooo 000000 OOOO% 00000 OOOOO 00000 OOOOO Ooooo OOOOO
WM R - S e .3 ° S 4.8 . S S S o
2 S 2 S 2 § ORI * g 08
° OO o 000 OOO 000 OO 00 c‘OO 000 OO 00
%00¢00° 900/000° Ooooooooo 906 5010 09" Ooooooooooo
o8 O e
®
STUDIO
578 SF o0
OO0
2 BEDROOM OFFICE 2 BEDROOM
® F41 SF 376 SF \/.\/ @ L1 SF [ )
U AC D D AC U
m AC AC
. AC
1 BEDROOM
620 SF B ]
J Y -, 0'-0" + NAVD 16.00 1 BE[)62590M
~— T1oer- L/ T.OSLAB °0
L ™
- OPEN —
e o COURT YARD M 90
1 BEDROOM & % D TAVD 180 / Q 1 BEDROOM
Py 622 SF ' 626 SF
&. [ )
m D AC ] AC D
; - D — LAUNDR X LEC.RM | D -
L 50 SF 50 SF *
2 BEDROOM T 2 BEDROOM
740 SF - S BT S 7
» I
? ‘
YERERRRER ERERARANE
| Bl (¢ uP UP | |3
°g F N TN < >
Up UP
|
E |
2 |
TO'_-O"\\ %0, K %.(_)0,.000 )
TRANSFORMER . cz)) 25 q ><%C Q%
; * b g °
o b, &
® &00000° 206600° ‘
J/ \K’L_// \NeXIETEITES @
<= 22 SPACES + 1 PARKING SPACES <
=) |, 0'-0" MHYD 16.00 =)
Y 7.0 SLAB
1 1 ﬁmf 1 1 1
\ [ [ [ ) [ [ [
|
[
TRASH RM. ! ®
A((« | LED LUGH¥FXTURE |, —LE TIEIXTURE | | —LED LIGH} RE | | —~LED LI
( | “ | | | |
A iL P LY P L ;( — iL Y . N 2 iL
o o o 7 @ o ]
BS Qv CcD CES\ [ CR) PE MF
8 ‘ & ) & 7 7

NOTE: REFER TO SHEET L6-10 FOR TREE SCHEDULE

TREE PLAN

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"

SEAL:

f o ' 5 SR
Y& f) LAS6BT208 'O

-
: %
e | W
= i
\

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

=12

DRAWING NAME: TREE PLAN
SCALE: 1/8” = 1"—0" DATE: 09/30/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 191 3



—— L0

N ¢
N -
. =
\\ \ f v ~ =
- g
P. LINE < = 7N e
© <
. s S O'O ; . “ . . . . N DY . “ . . . . &L % - Y o CA A o, O ; E v E
. S > Lo
S ° g ® S o S ® §O o % o . 2 ° g ¢ - v . 0 5
& S % S 2 5 2 g o < =
© = O <C =
B (e 2ok (058 A N ) SO O (M 0 () | P [ [ (0151 SY5) %23%\}%} ; }2}’%’;}}2}’}3} 9y &%%&%&ﬁ;}% %:5’ %} < L U - o oo - X 177 - ] OOOOOOO < < - g Q %
] 88 il i 88 ’<\J[ - iﬁ %
P Z=_ 9
DIVE =
222 8
STUDIO Zhsa i
578 SF -
[o)e)
<y, 2 BEDROO OFFICE 2 BEDROOM /¢
o TETSF 37 SF A 9 e e
U AC D D e U
: mn AC AC
90¢ ;
& 1 BEDROOM
: 620 SF I o i
J ’ ’ ~, 0'-0" + NAVD 16.00 1 BED625FOOM
~ TI4er- - T.0SLAB = ) B
do OPEN - ’
1 - COURT YARD ~\ = i -
- Y oM 0 \ 2
; -0" + NAVD 16.0 :
Do 1 BEDROOM B NOis T £eA 3 1 BEDROOM T
r 0% - 626 SF O
= 5
}7 L
m AC AC
. D " " D * BNCRT
: O
#2412 BEDROO 2 BEDROOM 1< %% ) 3
740 SF 737 SF m -
O =
5.0~ TIIIC S 4 £
L O¢ S ‘ et S
g NIV, NIHNAY N 20
|1 ——— | |
o3 F AT Hin 3 ~ D=
fY > P sy N O
NN ¢
MY T M)
. 3 | f}
Yok L - e CONCEP T
ansroren | s b ay| 8 | 3 ISSUE #] DESCRIPTION | __DATE
a b g " 1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020
: , - . : ‘) 4 COMMISSION  01/03/2022
: ‘ Y ITINI AT 3 : ; a /‘f\ COMMENT
W 7J | | | | .&W
- 3
2]
- B o
= 22 SPACES + 1 ADA PARKING|SPACES | Q
b P 2 A SEAL:
m)> . 0-0" PNAYD 16.00 =) | 387
L T.05LAB R ‘4
/\ Bos
g
gt | | oo N | ]
s IR l | l l e
TRASH RM. ; B S
. .
788 ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
Y : ‘ ) N | | LE i HRIREAS ki | | | LED LIGHT] < ANTODNF\%AAZWZ‘\NGASRCAHR\%EE%RER\%?RNTE 8%@\53
MONUMENT SIGN ' . . N \/11} | | | | N | s l TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
P\ 11N T - . % 5 = = =S : : — = — : : < ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
. % ey o A P v By e R A 0 B T o it o TPl 0 TR 0 0 o o i Oy g g (- "IN PART ARE 10 BE MADE WTHOLT THE
NN Y Y Y ey TN YCY Y Y Yy ey e CCCTY ) e » EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSON OF
/A K Do Lok ht kLt g t@* t‘t‘a’.’ ?@* x‘x‘ﬁx ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.
PL ZP SSP SRC NE EF L W W 5
EZ52> E127> é6785 E 2 } E375> E186>

DRAWING NAME: SHRUB PLAN

1 SHRUB PLAN @ SCALE: 1/8" = 1'=0" DATE: 09/30/2020
NOTE: REFER TO SHEET L6-10 FOR SHRUB & GROUNDCOVER SCHEDULE | SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0" PROJECT NUMBER: 1913



2" THICK PERVIOUS PEDESTRIAN CONCRETE PAVER
REFER TO HARDSCAPE SCHEDULE FOR FINISH

2" THICK OPEN GRADED §" - &' STONE

4" THICK OPEN GRADED 3" - 1" STONE
— 12" THICK OPEN GRADED 1" - 3" STONE

2. 8-, 8. 8-804

2" THICK PERVIOUS PEDESTRIAN CONCRETE PAVER

SCALE: 1-1/2"=1'-0"

1" ASPHALTIC WEARING COURSE

1" ASPHALTIC BINDING COURSE

—— AGGREGATE BASE

— PREPARED SUBGRADE

1 YASPHALT PAVING

SCALE: 1-1/2"=1'-0"

ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE [INC.
7B80GHEGRGHOTANTONIAZ ZIARCH.COM

540 W. FLAGLER ST #1108
53130

MIAMI FL,

P:

5

1" THICK PEDESTRIAN PERVIOUS TILE
REFER TO HARDSCAPE SCHEDULE FOR FINISH

1" THICK OPEN GRADED " - 3" STONE

2" THICK OPEN GRADED %' - 1" STONE
— 6" THICK OPEN GRADED 17" - 3" STONE

1" THICK PERVIOUS PEDESTRIAN TILE

SCALE: 1-1/2"=1'-0"

4" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK
REFER TO HARDSCAPE SCHEDULE FOR FINISH

— 4" THICK AGGREGATE BASE
— PREPARED SUBGRADE

2 2 2 v 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 G

9 4" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK

SCALE: 1-1/2"=1'-0"

6" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK
REFER TO HARDSCAPE SCHEDULE FOR FINISH

— 6" THICK AGGREGATE BASE
— PREPARED SUBGRADE

3 6” THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK AT DRIVEWAYS

5522 BOU WL
~d.

_ake Worth Beach Florida,

2577 Boutwell
554067

CONCEPRP |

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020

SCALE: 1-1/2"=1'-0"

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

o—1"

DRAWING NAME: HARDSCARPE DETAILS
SCALE: DATE: 09/30,/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 191 3


AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI FL, 33130

AutoCAD SHX Text
P: 786-496-2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
E: GIORGIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 BOUTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 Boutwell Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

AutoCAD SHX Text
33461

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDSCAPE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK AT DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" THICK PERVIOUS PEDESTRIAN CONCRETE PAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" THICK PERVIOUS PEDESTRIAN TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5


4

N
N
X\

e

ENLARGEMENT OF BRACING AREA
SHOWING 2X4’S VERTICAL (NOT FLAT)

MIN. 3-2"X4”" WOOD

BATTENS 120° APART
WOOD BATTENS TO BE SECURED
W/ STEEL BANDING DO NOT
AL INTO PALM

IN 3 LAYERS OF BURLAP

1/3 OF THE TRUNK
EIGHT MINIMUM

PALM PLANTING

SCALE: NTS

AN \\

// ZIRRN
/ \
4 )
y !

N

BRACE

BRACE BRACE

PLAN

2” X 4” WOOD BRACES (3) MIN.
SPACED EVENLY ABOUT TRUNK

ROOTBALL SHALL BE PLANTED

EVEN WITH FINISHED GRADE.

PULL BURLAP AWAY FROM TOP

OF BALL. DO NOT LEAVE ANY
NON—BIODEGRADEABLE MATERIALS
SUCH AS TWINE, BURLAP, WIRE ETC.
ON ROOTBALL

3" RECYCLED MULCH OR APPROVED
EQUAL, MULCH MUST BE PULLED 2”
BACK FROM TREE TRUNK,

A 4”—6" SAUCER TO BE FORMED
ALL AROUND PLANTING HOLE
SAUCER DIAMETER SHALL BE
TWICE THE DIAMETER OF ROOTBALL

WOOD BATTENS TO BE BURIED
3” BELOW GRADE AND TIED
WITH #4 REBAR.

BACKFILL

W

THE ROOTBALL SHALL BE PLACED
AT THE BOTTOM OF THE UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE ON SOLID SOIL PEDESTAL

REFER TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
FOR PLANTING SOIL REQUIREMENTS

ENLARGEMENT OF BRACING AREA
SHOWING 2X4’S VERTICAL (NOT FLAT)

2"X4” WOOD BATTENS
(3 MIN) 120" APAR
WOOoD
W/ STEEL BANDING DO NOT
AIL_INTO TREE
IN" 3 LAYERS OF BURLAP

A 4"SAUCER TO BE FORMED
ALL AROUND PLANTING HOLE
SAUCER DIAMETER SHALL BE
TWICE THE DIAMETER OF ROOTBALL

FINISH GRADE

REFER TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
FOR PLANTING SOIL REQUIREMENTS

LARGE TREE PLANTING TRUNK > 4"

T
ATTENS TO BE SECURED

3" RECYCLED MULCH, MULCH
MUST BE PULLED 2" BACK FROM
TREE TRUNK

2" X 4" WOOD BRACES (3)
SPACED EVENLY ABOUT TRUNK

ROOTBALL SHALL BE PLANTED

MIN 1”7 ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.
PULL BURLAP AWAY FROM TOP

OF BALL DO NOT LEAVE ANY
NON—BIODEGRADABLE MATERIALS
SUCH AS TWINE, BURLAP, WIRE ECT.
ON ROOTBALL.

BRACE

BRACE

WOOD BATTENS TO BE BURIED
3" BELOW GRADE AND TIED

BACKFILL

THE ROOTBALL SHALL BE PLACED
AT THE BOTTOM OF THE UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE.

SOLID SOIL PEDESTAL

DIAMETER

SCALE: NTS

BRACE

PLAN

ARCHITECTURE

540 W. FLAGLER ST #1108
53130

MIAMI
P:

FL,
7B80GHEGRGHOTANTONIAZ ZIARCH.COM

ANTONIAZ /]

SET BASE STEM 1”
HIGHER THAN
FINISH GRADE

3" MULCH AS SPECIFIED

REMOVE ANY PLASTIC
OR METAL CONTAINERS

WATERED—IN CLEAN =

BACK FILL

SOLID SOIL PEDESTAL

IV
v

i

MIN:

SHRUB PLANTING

SCALE: NTS

FINISH GRADE

EDGE OF SOD

BRACE

BRACE

BRACE

PLAN

ALL GUY MATERIALS SHALL BE

FLAGGED WITH RIBBON

OVER ALL GUY MATERIAL TO BE

SISAL OR OTHER BIO DEGRADABLE MATERIAL

PROTECT STAKED END WITH A 12"
LONG SECTION OF PVC PIPE (TYP)

FINISH GRADE\

/=
YN

=
\

REFER TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

FOR PLANTING SOIL REQUIREMENTS

Vi)
2
W

.

ATTACH TO

A SINGLE LEADER, NO
CO—DOMINANT LEADERS. NO
INCLUDED BARK.

GUY 3/ TREE, SPACED AT 120,
AND LOCATED ABOVE THE FIRST
LATERAL BRANCHES.

ROOTBALL SHALL BE PLANTED

MIN 1" ABOVE WITH FINISHED GRADE.
PULL BURLAP AWAY FORM TOP

OF BALL. DO NOT LEAVE ANY
NON-BIODEGRADEABLE MATERIALS
SUCH AS TWINE, BURLAP, WIRE ETC.
ON ROOTBALL

3" RECYCLED MULCH,
MULCH MUST BE PULLED 6”
BACK FROM TREE TRUNK,

A 4"SAUCER TO BE FORMED
ALL AROUND PLANTING HOLE
SAUCER DIAMETER SHALL BE
TWICE THE DIAMETER OF ROOTBALL

3" BELOW GRADE AND_TIED
WOODEN STAKES (TYP) TO BE
BURIED BELOW GROUND LEVEL.

2> ——BACKFILL

THE_ROOTBALL SHALL BE PLACED
AT THE BOTTOM OF THE UNDISTURBED
SUBGRADE.

SOLID SOIL PEDESTAL

SCALE:

SMALL TREE PLANTING TRUNK < 4" DIAMETER
NTS

DIST.0.C,
N

SPACING BETWEEN ROWS TO BE
AT A 60° ANGLE OF THE O.C.
DISTANCE

GROUNDCOVER

SPREAD 3” MULCH DEPTH
INSTALL PLANTS 1" HIGHER
THAN SOIL ELEVATION

PLANTING SOIL
MIXTURE
(AS SPECIFIED)

FINISHED GRADE

SOLID SOIL

o Y
" . VN £\
RDa Y
20 '
7.5

PEDESTAL

o

.

R

3” MINIMUM MULCH.

7— ALTERNATE SPACING OF PLANTS TO ASSURE
PROPER COVERAGE OF GROUNDCOVER.

SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

\')’

GROUND COVER SP

a ot

RNORRR
R

A

AC

ING
AS PER PLANT SCHEDULE

GROUNDCOVER PLANTING

SCALE: NTS

TWICE THE SIZE
OF THE ROOTBALL

A

REFER TO TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATIONS FOR
PLANTING SOIL
REQUIREMENTS

BRACE

BRACE

PLAN

BRACE

OVER ALL GUY MATERIAL TO BE
SISAL OR OTHER BIO DEGRADABLE MATERIAL

FLAGGING ON ALL GUYS

FINISH GRADE.
BACKFILL

UNDISTURBED SOIL:

A\

NN

7

MULTI-TRUNK TREE PLANTING

3SCALE:NTS

SO
N

ON CENTER MOST LEADER

ROOTBALL SHALL BE PLANTED

ALL GUY MATERIALS TO BE LOCATED

MIN 1” ABOVE WITH FINISHED GRADE.

PULL BURLAP AWAY FORM TOP
OF BALL. DO NOT LEAVE ANY
NON—BIODEGRADEABLE MATERIALS

ON ROOTBALL

2"X4"X24” WOOD ANCHOR
24" LONG 3" BELOW
GRADE IN WELL COMPACTED SOIL.

2" DEPTH MULCH RING

SOLID SOIL PEDESTAL

REFER TO TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

SUCH AS TWINE, BURLAP, WIRE ETC.

FOR PLANTING SOIL REQUIREMENTS

~d.

552272 BOUIWE

2577 Boutwell

da,

o

L ake Worth Beacn rFlor

55407

CON

CeEP 1

RIPTION | DATE

ISSUE # | DESC
1 CO

MMENTS  09/30/2020

SEAL:

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

o

DRAWING NAME: PLANTING DETAILS
SCALE: DATE: 09/30,/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 191 3


AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI FL, 33130

AutoCAD SHX Text
P: 786-496-2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
E: GIORGIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 BOUTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 Boutwell Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

AutoCAD SHX Text
33461

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE TREE PLANTING TRUNK > 4" DIAMETER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL TREE PLANTING TRUNK < 4" DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-TRUNK TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALM PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUNDCOVER PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6


N -
<"
TREE DISPOSITION SCHEDULE TREE MITIGATION SCHEDULE - g ©
- = Z .
CODE SYMBOL BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME DBH NATIVE | DISPOSITION| CALC. DBH TREES CODE | QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME HEIGHT SPREAD DBH | CLEAR TRUNK | NATIVE DROUGHT TOTAL DBH = o “ g{i
20 Sabal palmetto Cabbage Palm 18" Yes REMOVE 0" BS 3 Bursera simaruba Gumbo Limbo 20° 10° 6" 5} Yes Yes 48 O - - N
O T N
I
@ — =5 2
@) T O
Z O o =
29 - Cactus 127 - REMOVE 127 CD 11 | Coccoloba diversifolia Pigeon Plum 12 G} 2" 3.5 Yes Yes 22 e = o %
O ™M
<<« ~ <
C} ™ i 7 %
; < oL @
26 - UNKNOWN 4" - REMOVE 4" (099000, CES 7 |Conocarpus erectus var. Silver Buttonwood 10° 5 1.57 3 Yes Yes 10.5 % = = @E
$ % sericeus —ox %
%a * °§ <M =0
27 Cocos nucifera Coconut Palm 127 No REMOVE 0" i CR 5 Clusia rosea Pitch Apple 14 4 3" 4 Yes Yes 15
28 Cocos nucifera Coconut Palm 8" No REMOVE 0" @ MF Y4 Myrcianthes fragrans Simpsons Stopper 10° o' 1.97 3 Yes Yes 10.5
29 Cocos nucifera Coconut Palm 8" No REMOVE 0" @ QV 4 Quercus virginiana Live Oak 20 10° 6" 5 Yes Yes 24
30 Mangifera indica Mango 147 No REMOVE 14" PALMS CODE | QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME HEIGHT SPREAD DBH [CLEAR TRUNK [ NATIVE DROUGHT
PE 7 Ptychosperma elegans | Alexander Palm - Double 12 12 47 6 GW No Yes -
31 Ficus spp. Banyan 407 - REMOVE 40" %{ -
TOTAL MITIGATION DBH T30 %
T
32 Ficus spp. Banyan 40" - REMOVE 40" i O
TOTAL PALMS PROPOSED 7 [E
33 Cocos nucifera Coconut Palm T2 No REMOVE o ) @ -
r o
NOTE: REFER TO SHEET L1-01 FOR TREE MITIGATION PLAN Q O
42 - UNKNOWN " - REMOVE " m » O
=
4+ O
D
-
45 Sabal palmetto Cabbage Palm 10" Yes REMOVE 0" N O O
Al =
N\ —
46 Mangifera indica Mango 10" No REMOVE 10" m % & g
MY T M)
N MmO
47 - UNKNOWN 5" - REMOVE 5"
ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
TOTAL REMOVED DBH 129" 1 COMMENTS  09/30/2020
TOTAL PALMS REMOVED 6

NOTE: REFER TO SHEET L1-00 FOR TREE DISPOSITION PLAN

SEAL:

; Sl @ &
1 G Ju) Lp6667208 \'172-\ »_ft:]" -

Ly

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

 0— 00

DRAWING NAME: DISPOSITION SCHEDULES
SCALE: DATE: 09/30,/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 191 3


AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI FL, 33130

AutoCAD SHX Text
P: 786-496-2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
E: GIORGIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 BOUTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 Boutwell Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

AutoCAD SHX Text
33461

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSITION SCHEDULES


N -
<"
=
O
TREE SCHEDULE HARDSCAPE SCHEDULE - s 3
TREES CODE | QTY | BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME HEIGHT SPREAD DBH | CLEAR TRUNK | NATIVE | DROUGHT 32 EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS z - = g
BS 8 Bursera simaruba Gumbo Limbo 20° 10° 6" 5} Yes Yes SYMBOL CODE DESCRIPTION QTY = E % o
<
[TEM: Asphalt Paving 7,025 sF O- T N
[32-12-16 | APPLICATION: Site Driveways _ T o, =
- =
. . . . [TEM: Concrete Paving 853 sf —= =
CD 11 C loba d fol Pigeon Plum 12 6 2 3.5 Yes Yes @) T O
pceoloba diversiiola 9 ! 321313 APPLICATION: Right-of-Way Sidewalk > Oro g
FINISH: Broomed / Brushed e <<= %
ITEM: Pedestrian Precast Pervious Concrete Unit Paving 913 sf < < L™ &
, , ] , APPLICATION: Courtyard NT - 5
oboooooooo%o CES Y4 Conocarpu_s erectus var. Silver Buttonwood 10 ) 1.5 3 Yes Yes 39-14-13.1 MANUFACTURER: Tremron ;E . n %
§ . % sericeus PRODUCT: Pervious Paver °o"= 3
3 $ SIZE: Olde Towne, 6"x4", 6"x6", 6"x9" Ce= g
700000 ' ' ] ' COLOR: Sierra <M =0
CR ) Clusia rosea Pitch Apple 14 7 3 4 Yes Yes [TEM: Pedestirian Precast Pervious Concrete Unit Paving 1,762 sf
APPLICATION: Walkways
32-14-13.2 MANUFACTURER: Tremron
PRODUCT: Pervious Paver
MF 7 Myrcianthes fragrans Simpsons Stopper 10° 5 1.5" 3 Yes Yes SIZE:4"x8"
COLOR: Sand Dune
I[TEM: Mulching 5,306 sf
32-91-13 APPLICATION: Planting beds
Qv 4 Quercus virginiana Cive Oak 20 0 6" 5 Yes Yes TYPE: Mini-Pine Bark Nuggets
@ NOTE: REFER TO SHEET L1-11 FOR HARDSCAPE PLAN
PALMS CODE | QTY | BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME HEIGHT SPREAD DBH |[CLEAR TRUNK| NATIVE | DROUGHT
%g PE 7 Ptychosperma elegans | Alexander Palm - Double 12' 12' 47 6’ GW No Yes

NOTE: REFER TO SHEET L1-12 FOR TREE PLAN %
= %
SHRUB & GROUNDCOVER SCHEDULE =
SHRUBS CODE | QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME | HEIGHT | SPREAD GAL NATIVE | DROUGHT
AO 4 Alcantarea odorata Silver Bromeliad 2.5 3 7G No Yes D @ =
n QO
% - D
EF 186 Eugenia foetida Spanish Stopper 4 2 7G Yes Yes % ﬁ
@ i
4 O
PL 252 Psychotria ligustrifolia Bahama Coffee 2' 2' 3G Yes Yes 8 t
O
9 N
SRC 2 Serenoa repens Silver Saw Palmetto 2 2 7G Yes Yes N O\ O E
'Cinerea’ m N«
§§:t§§ MY o M)
N O
/P 127 Zamia pumila Coonite 1.9 1.5 3G Yes Yes
g} CONCEP T

ISSUE # | DESCRIPTION | DATE
GROUNDCOVERS| CODE | QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME | HEIGHT | SPREAD GAL NATIVE | DROUGHT 7 COMMENTS — 09/30/2020

NE 375 Nephrolepis exaltata Boston Fern 1 1 1G Yes Yes
i PO 135 Peperomia obtusifolia | Baby Rubber Plant 1 1 1G Yes Yes
SOD CODE | QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME | HEIGHT | SPREAD GAL NATIVE | DROUGHT
SSP | 767 st Stenotaphrum St. Augustine Flat No Yes SCAL.
secundatum Palmetto
'Palmetto’

‘! 5‘,"' ..--‘?_\ # ’\:\ '.‘ -~
J G fu; LA6667208 ‘.3 .‘r

o |

NOTE: REFER TO SHEET L1-13 FOR SHRUB PLAN

ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES,
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

L o— 10

DRAWING NAME: LANDSCAPE SCHEDULES
SCALE: DATE: 09/30,/2020
PROJECT NUMBER: 191 3


AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DESIGNS INDICATED IN THESE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWINGS ARE THE PROPERTY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC. NO COPIES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSMISSIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC MANIPULATION OF ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF THESE DRAWINGS IN WHOLE OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PART ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTONIAZZI ARCHITECTURE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
340 W. FLAGLER ST #1108

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIAMI FL, 33130

AutoCAD SHX Text
P: 786-496-2979

AutoCAD SHX Text
E: GIORGIO@ANTONIAZZIARCH.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1913

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 BOUTWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3322 Boutwell Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake Worth Beach Florida,

AutoCAD SHX Text
33461

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/30/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE SCHEDULES


Drawn by :FIZNA Apr 09, 2021 - 11:55am

C:\Users\fizna\OneDrive\Documents\WORKING-PROJECTS\20-002 3322 Boutwell Road\DWG-FILES\20-002- BOUTWELL ROAD-5.dwg,

DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR TO INSPECT PROJECT AREA TO ASCERTAIN THE EXTENT OF DEMOLITION,
REMOVAL AND SALVAGE WORK.

2. CERTAIN AREAS ADJACENT TO DEMOLITION WORK AREAS WILL BE OCCUPIED AND
THEIR ACTIVITIES CANNOT BE INTERRUPTED OR DISTURBED DURING NORMAL WORKING
HOURS. CONSULT WITH OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE AND SCHEDULE WORK ACCORDINGLY.

3. COORDINATE WITH APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANIES AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE
FOR UTILITY LINE REMOVAL, RELOCATION, CAPPING AND UTILITY SHUTDOWNS
NECESSITATED BY DEMOLITION WORK.

4. COMPLY WITH ALL PUBLIC AGENCIES RULES AND REGULATIONS HAVING JURISDICTION
IN THE PROJECT REGARDING DEMOLITION, REMOVALS, RELOCATION, CAPPING,
SHUTDOWNS, TRAFFIC MAINTENANCE AND BACKFILLING OF BURIED AND ABOVE GROUND
UTILITIES, TANKS, AND STRUCTURES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING TREES AND FENCES.
OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND PROCEDURE APPROVALS BEFORE PROCEEDING
WITH THE WORK.

5. EXISTING SIDEWALKS, CURBS, PAVING, FENCES, LIGHTING POLES, OR OTHER EXISTING
WORK NOT SPECIFIED FOR REMOVAL WHICH IS TEMPORARILY REMOVED, DAMAGED,
EXPOSED OR IN ANY WAY ALTERED OR DISTURBED SHALL BE REPAIRED, PATCHED OR
REPLACED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO OWNER.

6. ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROLS:

A. CONTROL AMOUNT OF DUST RESULTING FROM CONSTRUCTION TO PREVENT SPREAD
OF DUST TO OCCUPIED PORTIONS OF BUILDINGS AND TO AVOID CREATION OF A
NUISANCE IN SURROUNDING AREAS. USE OF WATER TO CONTROL DUST WILL NOT BE
PERMITTED WHEN IT WILL RESULT IN, OR CREATE HAZARDOUS OR OBJECTIONABLE
CONDITIONS SUCH AS FLOODING.

B. USE OF EXPLOSIVES WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

C. DISPOSITION OF DEMOLISHED MATERIALS BY BURNING WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

2. CONDUCT DEMOLITION OPERATIONS IN A MANNER THAT TRAFFIC MAY BE MAINTAINED
ALONG EXISTING STREETS, WALKS AND PARKING FACILITIES.

3. TITLE TO MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT TO BE REMOVED, EXCEPT SALVABLE
EQUIPMENT TO BE RETAINED BY OWNER, IS VESTED IN THE CONTRACTOR UPON RECEIPT
OF NOTICE TO PROCEED. OWNER WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONDITION, LOSS
OF, OR DAMAGE TO SUCH MATERIALS UPON RECEIPT BY THE CONTRACTOR OF THE
NOTICE TO PROCEED.

4. REMOVE EXCESS MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT, NOT SPECIFIED TO BE SALVAGED,
FROM THE SITE AND PREMISES UPON COMPLETION OF REMOVAL OPERATIONS.

5. FILL HOLES AND OTHER HAZARDOUS OPENINGS CREATED BY DEMOLITION OR
REMOVAL WORK.

6. REMOVE MATERIALS AND RELATED DEBRIS FROM THE SITE IN A REGULAR BASIS.
ACCUMULATION OF DEBRIS ON THE SITE WILL NOT BE PERMITTED. AT TERMINATION OF
WORK LEAVE AREA READY FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.

7. BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH REMOVAL WORK CHECK WITH OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IF
ANY ITEMS INDICATED TO BE REMOVED IS TO BE SALVAGED. CAREFULLY REMOVE THESE
ITEMS AND TRANSFER TO STORAGE AREAS AS DIRECTED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

SITE NOTES:

1. ALL WORK IN THE RIGHT—-OF WAY SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL UNDERSTAND THAT THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED IS INCLUSIVE
WHETHER STATED IN THE PLANS OR NOT. WORK INCLUDES BUT IN NOT LIMITED TO THE
FOLLOWING:

A. DEMOLITION AND REMOVALS.
B. CLEARING AND GRUBBING.
C. DEWATERING (INCLUDING ALL PERMITTING).
D. EROSION CONTROL BARRIERS.
E. TEMPORARY FENCING.

F. EARTHWORK (INCLUDING ALL NECESSARY DENSITY TESTS).

G. DRAINAGE.

H. MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC.

I. OTHER WORK AS DIRECTED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OR ENGINEER OF RECORD.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROLS PRIOR TO OR
DURING CONSTRUCTION TO PREVENT VIOLATIONS OF STATE WATER QUALITY STANDARDS
FOR OFF—-SITE DISCHARGES. THESE BARRIERS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL
CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETED.

4. FILL SOILS WHICH ARE PLACED TO RAISE SITE GRADES SHALL CONSIST OF
INORGANIC SAND WITH LESS THAN 10% PASSING THE NUMBER 200 SIEVE OR CRUSHED
LIMESTONE. FILL SOILS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM
DRY DENSITY. FIELD DENSITY TEST SHALL BE TAKEN ON EACH LIFT OF FILL, ON TEST
PER 2,500 SQUARE FEET. FILL SOILS SHALL BE PLACED ON A PROOF ROLLED
SUBGRADE. THIS WORK SHALL BE AS DIRECTED BY THE PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL /
SOILS ENGINEER.

5. FILL FOR LANDSCAPING, COMMON AREAS OR OTHER AREAS THAT DO NOT REQUIRE
STRUCTURAL FILL SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION,
SECTION 162.

6. SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SUCH THAT ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
SHALL BE INSTALLED, TESTED, INSPECTED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO ROAD
CONSTRUCTION.

CONTACT PERSON INFORMATION

NAME: _Alexander Rojas, PE

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 561-891-5124

E-MAIL ADDRESS: ar.tyg.75704@gmail.com

dd22 BOUTWELL
3322 BOUTWELL RD. LAKE WORTH, FL 33461

PAVING AND DRAINAGE PLANS

SECTION 20 T44S5-R43E

= 10 th AVE. N
o ,j?fﬁ

|

: UEJ

eS| :

you

il L
LOCATION MAP
N.T.S.
DRAWINGS INDEX

SHEET No. SHEET DESCRIPTION

C-001 COVER SHEET

C—-101 PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
C—-102 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
C—-103 STRIPING AND SIGNAGE PLAN

C-301 EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS
C—-302 STANDARD DETAILS

C-303 STANDARD DETAILS

SPECIFIC NOTE:

ADEQUATE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED AND SURFACE RUN-OFF WATER SHALL BE
DIVERTED TO STORM CONVEYANCE OR OTHER APPROVED POINT OF COLLECTION (SEE
PLANS) IN ACCORDANCE WITH FLORIDA BUILDING CODE AND LAKE WORTH BEACH CODE
ORDINANCES. ALL SITE DRAINAGE IS DESIGNED AND SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN SUCH
MANNER THAT RUN-OFF RATES, VOLUME AND POLLUTANT LOADS NO EXCEEDING
PREDEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS AND PREVENTING FLOODING OF ADJACENT PROPERTIES AND
PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY.

GENERAL NOTES:

1.— ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON NORTH AMERICAN
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 88).

2.— THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VISITING THE SITE AND FAMILIARIZING HIMSELF WITH
THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

3.— THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE NATURE, SIZE, AND LOCATION OF
ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

I IE 01 I ’,Ii z [ 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL EXISTING PAVEMENT, UTILITIES, (ABOVE AND BELOW

GROUND), AND SURFACE FEATURES DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION TO A CONDITION
EQUAL TO, OR BETTER THAN THE EXISTING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF LAKE
WORTH PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

5.— ALL WORK, MATERIALS AND RESTORATION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF LAKE WORTH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

6.— IT IS THE INTENT OF THESE PLANS TO COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE CODES AND AUTHORITIES
HAVING JURISDICTION.  DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THESE PLANS AND APPLICABLE CODES
SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER.

/.— IT IS THE OWNER'S AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO OBTAIN ANY CONSTRUCTION
AND MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS THAT MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT.

8.— DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE. FOR EXACT DIMENSIONS, SEE
FINAL PLAT OR SITE PLAN AS PREPARED BY A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR. FIELD
LAY=0UT OF THE WORK SHALL BE AS PER THE FINAL PLAT OR SITE PLAN AND SHALL BE
PERFORMED BY A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR.

9.— FRENCH DRAIN TO BE CONSTRUCTED WITH HDPE 18—INCH DIA. PERFORATED PIPE UNLESS
OTHERWISE  NOTED.
10.— THE ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING THE WORK OF OTHER UTILITIES,

SUB—CONSULTANTS OR TRADES. IT IS THE OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO PROVIDE
COORDINATION FOR, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE LOCATION OF WATER, SEWER, AND
DRAINAGE UTILITIES, AS WELL AS THE SERVICES, WITH THE LOCATION OF DRIVEWAYS,
RAMPS, LANDSCAPING, OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS AND OTHER SURFACE
FEATURES.

11.— CONTRACTORS TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING
STRUCTURES AND OTHER MATERIALS.
14.— FEMA ELEVATION: ZONE "AE” 11’ NAVD.

135.— MIN. F.F. ELEVATION: SEE PLAN N.A.V.D.

16.— CONTRACTOR TO BUILD—UP ASPHALT AROUND MANHOLES,VALVES, INLETS,AND ALL OTHER
APPURTENANCES. AFTER FIRST LIFT PER FDOT STD INDEX 600

17.— EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND TREE LOCATION INFORMATION HAS BEEN
OBTAINED FROM THE SKETCH OF TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PERFORMED BY

MILLER LAND SURVEYING Date: 02/10/2020

UNDERGROUND CONTRACTORS:

A. UNDERGROUND CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE TRENCH SAFETY ACT, HB 3183,
FLORIDA STATUTES, WHICH INCORPORATES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

1. OSHA STANDARD 29 C.F.R. PART 1926, SUBPART P, EXCAVATION AND TRENCHES.

2. CONTRACT BIDS FOR TRENCH EXCAVATIONS (IN EXCESS OF 5 FEET DEEP) SHALL
INCLUDE REFERENCE TO THE SAFETY STANDARDS, WRITTEN ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE,
AND A SEPARATE ITEM IDENTIFYING THE COST OF COMPLIANCE.

3. ADHERE TO ANY SPECIAL SHORING REQUIREMENTS OF THE STATE OR OTHER POLITICAL
SUBDIVISION.

B. ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAFETY OF THE EXCAVATION OR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF ANY SHORING.

ENGINEER CERTIFICATION NOTE:

THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED UNDER MY DIRECTION AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE
AND BELIEF COMPLIES WITH THE INTENT OF THE "MANUAL OF UNIFORM MINIMUM

STANDARDS FOR DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS®,
AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA LEGISLATURE, CHAPTER 72-328.FS.

LEGEND.

&
~  EXIST. GRADE EL. EXIST. ASPHALT PAVEMENT.
X
| PROP. GRADE EL. BY OTHERS PROP. ASPHALT PAVEMENT.
PROP. INLET W/
‘w]R @ FRENCH DRAN
XXX — 7 & STORM SEWER MH.

X.XXBU OF CURB GRADE EL.

PROP. TOP AND BOTTOM

PROP. GRADE EL.

PAVEMENT RESTORATION

PAVING BRICK FOR HEAVY
VEHICULAR TRAFIC

This item has been digitally signed and sealed by Alexander Rojas, PE on
the date adjacent to the seal.

Printed copies of this document are not considered signed and sealed and
the signhature must be verified on any electronic copies.

T

Consulting
Engineering LLC
C.A.#32294

3921 NEW VALENCIA,
GREENACRES, FL 33467

(561) 891-5124

EMAIL:ar.tyg.75704@gmail.com

FI
FI
FI

BY |APP.

GR
GR
GR

DESCRIPTION

No.

& LAKE WORTH BEACH COMMENTS 09/22/20

é LAKE WORTH BEACH COMMENTS 11/24/20
A LAKE WORTH BEACH COMMENTS 04/09/21

RECORD OF REVISION

3322 BOUTWELL

3322 BOUTWELL RD. LAKE WORTH, FL 33461

COVER SHEET

S

~
~
~
-~
-
g .
- .
=-%:
- %
-
-
X
:fp-,
“'o:-
’z,,o
2,

s
‘

A
\ u
Sy

Lot o R1D NI

E A L

.....
"""""
. .

No 75704

w
STATE OF 4
. .

UITTITINN

ALEXANDER ROJAS, PE

REGISTERED ENGINEER NO. 75704

STATE

OF FLORIDA

SCALE: AS SHOWN

DESIGNED :  F. I

DRAWN: G.R.

CHECKED: A.R.

DATE: 02/14/20

PROJECT NO:

20-001

SHEET:

C-001

10F 7




Drawn by :FIZNA Apr 09, 2021 - 11:55am

C:\Users\fizna\OneDrive\Documents\WORKING-PROJECTS\20-002 3322 Boutwell Road\DWG-FILES\20-002- BOUTWELL ROAD-5.dwg,

. L Ta
' e R pConsting
| I 464N | SAW CUT AND REMOVE S s
14.54 | EXIST. C&G. AND MATCH B
| \\l \ PROP. C&G TO EXIST. ol
Y 452 ELEVATION | 3921 NEW VALENCIA,
/ Vo 7y
o W, T e oo e P oo 00 0000 o o o . T
90000909 A = g - . e —_— —_ - |
‘:‘:‘:‘:‘:‘:‘:“:‘: . '. \TT EMAIL:ar.tyg.75704@gmail.com
B '¢%0% e %e% e % %t WIRs ¥ o .
T OO [N fi5.97-TC | <[ T T
S oy BT JEEE
| SRR |15 T - E 4 : 2|55 %
KIS | &
‘ | 3:3:3:3:3:3:3:3:2: | Z] St STUDIO I o
| SXXHAILAILA |48 1 4 N — T |
+ ~ S e z
prROP, TypE PR SIS | [ 2 BEDROOM g OFFICE é 2 BEDROOM S|l
| CURE & GUTTER. =Sl S35 [HHT A J ] SRR
. TN L ¥ . . y
* n N G - : i S ———m—— N ELE
PROP. MILL AND RESURFACING “““""‘ A ::::::::::_:_: : A [ Sij'é:/ALK | | PA{R%VG e e /!Aak(l)(/NG | Sy E E E
| WITH 17 THICK ASPHALTIC 0:“’:‘:‘:‘:‘::‘:‘ . HH _ N PERVIOUS ) g | Qlz| 2|2
| CONCRETE TYPE FC-9.5 SULSELELEKK THHHLLAY 1 BEDROOM | _ _ Ll B = ' i 3/ gl S
! SEIRRKRKL dalilily | H il 1 BEDROOM R el By 2\ : \ ' 3 5| 3
‘ \ “"“““"‘{.‘“ dgligiglly I gl H HH PN [ / I I
&““““““"“ —:—:—_ 00 _i _—:— —:— @ 00 _:_:_:_ I & X : A ? ? ?
| SRRERERALS HH — e | = | E
alln SOVHEALH o| O O
| SRSLERLELIKS D, B PERVIOUS PAVER % T g B
| | SRR LT E T gt S
00030050202 N Qe SEE
| | 120 %0 %% %% e . NHHH 1 BEDROOM & T A 1 BEDROOM A HI -
. ““““"“ “" “ ;A HHH T L HHH (® ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE 1 1/2" THICK ((2) 3/4” LIFT (SP—9.5) 2 @ @ @
l ‘:‘:‘:‘:‘:‘:‘z.:‘ :::::::::::jf:‘ ] ::::::::: 15.97 :::i::::::::: I Q] (® 8" BASE COURSE (LBR 100), PRIMED ENTIRE WIDTH, COMPACTED TO 98% MAX. DENSITY PER AASHTO T-180 RECORD OF REVISION
BN SRR anel Y A :
B . SRS s 7 qnn U CHHHHHHH) w (Y © 12" STABILZED SUBGRADE (LBR 40) COMPACTED TO 95% MAX. DENSITY PER FM 5-515
_ ! - HHEHHY? HalaislahNdglpligialylylslgigisishvasiy gigligl ©® soup sop
I ‘ w . > = [ \ D aipliigt 3 NIRRT / T ‘ [ ® PROP. CONC. SIDEWALK
I . 1 < HHH D T ( pigiyighgigigigh pigigt (®) CONCRETE WHEEL STOP A ~—
‘ ‘ | s| < HE 2 BEDROOM ) R N \_ 28eDrOOM -0V HEH © PROP. TYPE D" CURB ey TS © _
T s THHN C A HHHHHHH __ I (HH) . N
. . - HHM / L\/ N THHHAH R = \ HH —I ™ <
| | B T 3] 63 AT R [ | & &
o HHHEH — L H N HHH :
! | | MR ' A } . > S L]
: dull » gigigigigigigigigin 250 i I_ (D
< A % L P E—— r <
‘ | : R iyt Zililliin 3 AT, Y (A P AP AT o ; o =
| R T e hoe i HE ! s PEAVOUS PAVER LT P 1 o e f = =2
T s Frzdads \ bk L LS I W a
I = | e===2 | eg==2 | e==3 | ==H588FCF 7"~ g?’ e | 7 | 539 MPLE D <¥E o
- e | | | (5.38-BG S[ERol |1 O | Ttese-BY  pT = B O <
4 | | | | :i. L %\ H //4\‘ | @ EXIST. ASPHALT PAVEMENT TO BE MILLED AND RESURFACED - cZD
o | % | | /] /A 7 m N =
. | |- | | >< \(\ })® it /%‘ ® 8" BASE COURSE (LBR 100), PRIMED ENTIRE WIDTH, COMPACTED TO 98% MAX. DENSITY PER AASHTO T—180 a <DE
| . \ \ \ \ e \‘ 7 = © 12" STABILIZED SUBGRADE (LBR 40) COMPACTED TO 95% MAX. DENSITY PER FM 5-515
| 4 ¢ | | | JLEAL 15.17 / /%‘ ® PROP. CONC. SIDEWALK N —I %
‘ “8 F 1 } } } } 2 \ T RZ .+ « /) 4® HM/ J | ® PROP. CURB & GUTTER (TYPE "F") C\I ngJ R
< ) Q5 - ] QP ©)
o, | = =
15.11 m BOUTWELL ROAD CY) o =
. - =
| 0;34}‘ 30 LF FD (18" HDPE) 1482 30 LF FD (18" HDPE) «9 ‘ | C-10] NTS. 8 =
! ‘ ONTL [~ 70 @ 0.35 % - ~
' RS @ ->| | 3
X ‘ > PROP. 22 LF OF e
:‘;’:’:‘%:Qz‘g o GUARDRAIL —\; ..ID | 0
! LIRS Tk
| XRIXRS | | | | w | | | - \
9202020 | | | | R | | | ( i%, []
| &L o | | | | | | | | | S E A L
~—— | | | | | | | | I 4 BULONG
e | ) | | | | | | | - | w
| | | 15.80—TC 15.83—TC | | T 16.02—TC i Y
| 9 gl | | | (5.30-BC (5.33-BG | | Lt 7_ 1 03 *N“D ERRO
PROP. MILL AND RESURFAE\W » 4"(774 | c=—> | c=—2 | c=—2 | E==3 Cc=—32 | e==3 | e==3 | ===72 C——3 | Cc—=—/29 I CRADE ELEV :\\\& .\CENSE 4\9,,’,’
WITH 17 THICK ASPHALTIC Lo | | | | | | | | L 5 No 75704 z
CONCRETE TYPE FC-9.5 e Qo | & 2 2
. 4& I _} o - »3’6 L ' @m&nm&mmwmx 5:: * :::5
| Iy el s s S s el il P Yoy o,
‘ : - RS Lo 1D TS
N | | | | Nc— SAW CUT AND REMOVE "*ﬁ,fid%‘i'}_"é \\:\“
NV, l ‘ —+ EXIST. C&G. AND MATCH Y
a | | dy H Qlé PROP. C&G TO EXIST. []
, N ) ELEVATION
i 29 “ I ) 2\5 l H ' This item has been digitally signed and sealed by Alexander Rojas, PE on the A
A e adiacent o e seal. ot considered sianed and sealed and fh ALEXANDER ROJAS, PE
rintea copies o IS aocument are not consiaereda signea ana sealed an e REGISTERED ENGINEER NO. 75704
signature must be verified on any electronic copies. STATE OF FLORIDA
SCALE: 1"=10'
SOLID s FRENCH | STRUCT.SIZE | LENGTHOF A DESIGNED : F. 1.
SST:UU; GMHTI\':OR SoribFE PIPE DIA. FRENCHDRAIN F:;I(;’_R SRERSEEATLE FRAMETYPE PIPEDIA.| INSIDEDIM. | FRENCH DRAIN DRAWN: G.R.
ELV. DIRECTION | (INCH) ELV. DIRECTION DIRECTION (INCH) (TYPE) (LF)
s1 14.82 132 | EW | 782 EW 47006223 | 18" | TYPE"A" (R48") 60 CHECKED:  A.R.
e ) DATE: 02/14/20
PROJECT NO:
20-001
SHEET:
PAVING, GRADING + DRAINAGE PLAN
SCALE: 1" =10’ C'1 O 1
20F7




T

t+00

4

Consulting
Engineering LLC
C.A.#32294

¢
—)

TEMPORARY SILT

Drawn by :FIZNA Apr 09, 2021 - 11:56am

—— — RIAf

C:\Users\fizna\OneDrive\Documents\WORKING-PROJECTS\20-002 3322 Boutwell Road\DWG-FILES\20-002- BOUTWELL ROAD-5.dwg,

[ FENCE 3921 NEW VALENCIA,
| GREENACRES, FL 33467
I I (561) 891-5124
Vv n N — - EMAIL:ar.tyg.75704@gmail.com
\b‘i % ] o - - —U - = — —+ N - e — - - 0 O A & &
L N
T N ||
. 4 % [N [N [N
s VM Ol
LD L A
<t IHHTHEN 3
,4._5 <11 ‘____:__ o -
=5 HHM 90 o1 0
oY hiiglgligigigigh Egigh
O igligiglglighns =il
D THHHHHH] HHHHHN
S HHHHHH] STUDIO HHHHHEN >
i% A HHH) AN - 55 N THHN - @)
< . HHHHT gigigh ol o «
A il \I'A_ - 1 NREE
T 4 9 glglng v H MM
. it 2 BEDROOM h OFFICE 4 2 BEDROOM HHH =533
"+ wHHHY A T H S| elele
HHHHN |/ \ THHH] Q) &) 8| &
a4 +IEEH HHHN HHH Q§§§
a N (HHHY S| 5| s
. N HHHAF s HHHE 4 S| 8| 8
e THH A ) \ T H | z| T
L T Ighplyiytyiely TEMPORARY SILT S
c HH 'y 1 BEDROOM 5 i FENCE 2| 2| 2
4 B __:_:_:_— : ::,4 : r:\ 1 BEDROOM ;_:_:__ QO: QO: QO:
o 'Iil T sor THHHH AHHHH D oQ HHHH AR
\ BHHHH HHHHH] AH HH 00 HHHH MR
| ~ R I it HEE
L I gl jigigigigigigEgEgn Agigigl
ST 58 HHHHHHHHH 80 HHH [l S
‘ IS I O A = [
| . NI Th 1 BEDROOM P T 1 BEDROOM G RECORD OF REVISION
B A H HH H A A
s T HH A HHHHHHHHD A HHHT [l
| o A A 2 T - LA GENERAL NOTES: —
| o R H/ ARG \ﬂ N 1.— ALL APPLICABLE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL — <
B lI|= Iyl ] Y 7 HHHHE HAH PRACTICES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO ANY GRADING O
‘ o s pHHE X B H A y U / A HHH 0 OPERATION AND/OR INSTALLATION OF PROPOSED g o
. III ] HHHHHHHH AT HHH STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES ] 8 3
<« BHTHHN 2 BEDROOM / O CH A R N 2 BEDROOM il 1 O
< igigigligh L T HHHHH i i Hplipd I L.
20 HHD. /l HHHHHHH |\ HHY u 2.— SYNTHETIC BALES SHALL BE TRENCHED 3” TO 4" AND -
‘ o UHHTH N LY N\ THHH] Q ANCHORED WITH 2— 1” X 2” (OR 1" DIAM.) I I I Ir =
S T S THHHHHH] k| X 4” WOOD STAKES. STAKES OF OTHER MATERIAL OR = O
\ . HHHHHHH THHHHMHHH HHHHA SHAPE PROVIDING EQUIVALENT STRENGTH MAY BE USED x o
N ' SR A gighgigigigigigipt AR ] IF APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. @) =
BROREN ity %2 il 23 D — = =
R i N E—— HHHHHHHHH o — ereeHHHH 3.— ADJACENT BALES SHALL BE BUTTED FIRMLY TOGETHER. T
S =7 RO HHHHHH] A N A HH HHH] ) q THHHHHHH UNAVOIDABLE GAPS SHALL BE PLUGGED WITH HAY OR ) =
CCu THHHHHHHHHHH] HIRRGEH EH I HHH D HHHHHHHHH THAFHHHHHH HHRIHE 5 STRAW TO PREVENT SILT FROM PASSING. =
4N 4« l b4 vd <
:-;mid'--‘-;‘ uisfalsls nisly nisly nisly alalalalalalalalalslslslslslsli nisly nialsly (L0 nisly AR A — — O 3 0O
h - L T
AD'.."’"‘. I== 77 CT——3 ; [ E—— ; [ E—— ; [ E—— ; [ E—— ; [ E—— C—— 3 H /4‘; C— — O ; C— — O ; C— — O ; - ——23 I I 4.— GEOHAY SYNTHETIC FIBER BALE SHALL BE ANCHORED = (Llfg
R 1 . STABILIZED | | | v’ | | | | 1 WITH MIN. 2" X 2" WOOD STAKES OR 1.254# STEEL STAKES. M o
C 0 a4 ‘ | ‘ ‘ ‘ f ‘f A | ‘ ‘ I I SEDIMENT SACKS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL NEW AND @ O
: | CONSTRUCTION | | /ﬂ% ‘\// | ‘ | | NN EXISTING INLETS DURING CONSTRUCTION. ] - =
PROPOSED ENTRANCE \ \ e A \ \ \ | | = <
ACCESS | | | | | N “ // I | | | | | ( S5.— INLET(S)/OUTFALLS SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH FILTER N =z
N | | | | v | | | || FABRIC AND PROPERLY INSTALLED GEOHAY INLET FILTERS o = O
| | | | I /H | | | L _! OR SEDIMENT SACKS WITH THE SAME INSTALLATION AS — D
| 1 ‘ ‘ I\ /) \ o /) R ‘ ‘ ‘ \ ——(— ) INDICATED UNDER THE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES. oD 8 8
(]
INLET PROTECTION (GRATE) 6.— FOR ADDITIONAL STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC MATERIAL CAN 0
SEDIMENT SACKS (SEE DETAILS) BE ATTACHED TO A 6” (MAX.) MESH WIRE SCREEN WHICH N
e (TYP.) - HAS BEEN FASTENED TO THE POSTS. 3
l_l_/-"/,j';\ i L] m
|//:’ \\ /‘
H_U'u: 9% - 7.— ENTRANCE TO THE PROJECT SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A
|_,:[I]Jj CONDITION THAT WILL PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF
Io SEDIMENT INTO PUBLIC RIGHT OF—WAY. WHEN NECESSARY,
L WHEELS SHALL BE CLEANED TO REMOVE SEDIMENT PRIOR
O TO ENTRANCE OF PUBLIC RIGHTS—OF—WAY. WHEN WASHING
\ IS REQUIRED IT SHALL BE DONE IN AN AREA STABILIZED S E A L
| | | | | | WITH CRUSHED ROCK THAT DRAINS INTO A SEDIMENT TRAP
| ) | | | | | ( n
| | | | | | 8.— THE FABRIC MATERIAL AND THE WIRE MESH SHALL NOT ST
| | | | | | EXTEND MORE THAN 36” (90 CM) ABOVE THE ORIGINAL WY NDER o't
W pN R RA
| | | | | | GROUND SURFACE. SLht ] 0%,
ORARY SILT | | | | | [] SecEns g,
E | } } } } } 9.— SILT FENCES AND FILTER BARRIERS SHALL BE INSPECTED & No 75704 % 2
- L - - - - - - IMMEDIATELY AFTER EACH RAINFALL AND AT LEAST DAILY Z,i 5 Pz
== LR e &4 DURING PROLONGED RAINFALL. ANY REQUIRED REPAIRS =" §VE
| | | | | | S SHALL BE MADE IMMEDIATELY. R ‘e S
' 2P  STATE OF S
'\b‘ Q N ,/'OA..'-.FL O R ‘0 ?.‘.-.'\é \\\
D 10.— AFTER CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE ALL STORM DRAIN ofs&; ........... SO
———————D?—m——éy—[;—m————m———________ 0 SYSTEMS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT SHALL BE "/,,,ﬂl,\llf\‘h“\\\“
L 0 —0— 0 —— 0 — —O— 0 O— — N INSPECTED AND CLEARED OF ACCUMULATED SEDIMENTS
25 AND DEBRIS
0]
ALEXANDER ROJAS, PE
SJ ' SPECIFIC NOTE: REGISTERED ENGINEER NO. 75704
STATE OF FLORIDA
‘ REFEH TO C_301 FOH EHOSION CONTROL DETAILS This item has been digitally signed and sealed by Alexander Rojas, PE SCALE: 1"=10'
on the date adjacent to the seal.
| Printed copies of this document are not considered signed and sealed DESIGNED : F. 1.
and the signature must be verified on any electronic copies.
DRAWN: G.R.
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
CHECKED: A.R.
SCALE: 1" =10’ DATE:  02/14/20
PROJECT NO:
SHEET:
3O0F7




Drawn by :FIZNA Apr 09, 2021 - 11:57am

C:\Users\fizna\OneDrive\Documents\WORKING-PROJECTS\20-002 3322 Boutwell Road\DWG-FILES\20-002- BOUTWELL ROAD-5.dwg,

55’ N

._Rl/AVL.___

CONNECT TO| Ep
PAVEMENT MAR

1+00

CONNECT TO EXISTING
PAVEMENT MARKING.

KISTING
KING.

W |

:I/ Il

PROP. R.P.M.
(BIDIRECTIONAL AN

AMBER) @ 12 O.C./\
S L
W
< N

PROP.( 6” ( 5/)( T)
SKIP (2-4’
N

PROP. R.P.M.
(BIDIRECTIONAL
AMBER) @ 12" O.C.

PROP. 2—p"/(
Y/Y RPM'S @

I

(-

5 B —0——0 0O —0 — 0 St 0 — 0 —0 0 — ] —0 —0 — ] —-H

R — —_————— — —_— - - - jr

ST NS

4

M |
..;. H :__ I
e <PdHHR

.g‘_ . \;;:::: . o3 33 ‘ [

_. dé -..1‘ ':::::::::::\?:_ ::;:: §

: ;J HHHHHHH STUDIO PHHHHN | il

4«5 7 (HHHH) N o0 N :_:_2\ I

<. (M E 90 I ] HHON

' CLA . :::::::::;;777 H\ /H :::::::

o o [HHHH 2 BEDROOM ; OFFICE l é 2 BEDROOM HHH]

o HHHH |/ A % % \ T i

v E:-:-:-:-E\\ T |

- 'y <<;_:-:—’_\ ﬂ\ /ﬂ _:_:_;/ I

o) TS T 0

L THHHHHHH ~ N Nilshallalsli

@k HHHT 1 BEDROOM | ] A papEEy HHH

_ " : AHHY : HH ] H - 1 BEDROOM ;‘:‘:‘_ ]
<4 HHHHD cpgn HHHHD AR © =3 It

: HHH | HH L AH HH 00 HHHH

- THH HHHHHN AH] . THHH] |

RO 88 T 88 o []
I “'_'_'_;;; HHHHHHHH] Aty
. NHAH [ 1 BEDROOM D Igigigipighgigit 1 BEDROOM — ] :::::::"

o HHHHHHA HHHHHHHH] HHHHAHHT |
HHHHHHH HHHHHHHH M HHHHH []
o AT HHEHE 2 TS - TR
L HHHH ™ < b W NS N . THHH: ‘ 0
S HH] D A HH N /1 HHHH HHH
S g g AN A1 | g LY
< 2 BEDROOM / B atabaty gl Ryt — Ly iyl -~ 2 BEDROOM alilals
sl <_—::: . - ::::::::::::::— ___ I /:_::::‘;7 I O
Sl NG FUVN ST =l N e
. H gligligligl —————-nSL—— DISABLED HHHHH .

R AR HHHHAH HHHHRAMNAH PERMIT HHHHAAM .
EPI ] TR ot ]

: A 'H HHHH] HHHHHHHHHT -l':l_ [HHHHHH []
%@ Al 3 HHHHHHHHH — 33 HHDY
T HHHHH H Hrereree g AHHHHHHHH SRRE SEERE e LU

' HHHHHHHHHH] agugl H HYT e H HHHHHH N HHH ;Z_-:-:- N mgfl HHHHHHHH] | 0
HHHHHHHHHH H T RGEHTSH HIHH NG S HH PHHHT H] SHRIHE HHHHHHHH)
AgEpEgin pEpEpinEn B pEpEpAn B 11 pEpEpipEpEgEnEn 11 1101 1101 B 1101 pEpEpAn :_:=—=z_
HHY | | | | | =7 | | | | ﬂ|
o — | | | | ) | | | | T
Bl | | | | [ I | | | | |
D ?L Vi |
3 | | | | | / 7 | | | | |
D | | | | | e A | |
| | | | | =07 | | | | oo
PRO/i STOP BA/% 24" | | | 4 A | | | : :
- | | | 7 | | | L
YRy, | | | | N oS }z/ 4 | | | - I
6 SPACES @ 9'~0"=54"—0" 12’ ' 5#‘ 4 SPACES @ 9'~0"=36'—0" é |
W
o’
~ - PROP. 22 LF OF ||
<= <= GUARDRAIL—\ ‘ 4
n > B 1/1:[ -ﬁ\ ({; |
=5 52 LF 2-6" (Y) W/ = L —
Y/Y RPM @ 20' O.C.
12’ 6 SPACES @ 9'~0"=54'—0" 6 SPACES @ 9'~0"=54'—0" O
| | | | | | | | |
‘L | | | | ) | | | | | a T
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
W) (T) CFOSSWALK | | | | | | | | 4
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
C——23 ‘ C——23 ‘ C— —2o — — O ‘ C— — 2o ‘ e —— C——23 ‘ C——23 ‘ C——23 ‘ C——23 ‘ C——2o ‘ C— — 2o
| | | | | | | | | | 7
S
N
% Sl
__________ _— - - o
ﬂ\ —— 0 — 0— 0 I 0— 0 O 0— 0 I 0—0 3— 0 ol {— 0 7
PROP. 2—6" (Y)(T) W/
L Y/YRPM'S @ 10° O.C
4 [
|
|
|

STRIPING AND SIGNAGE PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 10’

I-vWO &

JIVA—IVA

OO\
OO0

This item has been digitally signed and sealed by Alexander Rojas, PE on
the date adjacent to the seal.

Printed copies of this document are not considered signed and sealed and
the signature must be verified on any electronic copies.

T

Consulting
Engineering LLC
C.A.#32294

3921 NEW VALENCIA,
GREENACRES, FL 33467
(561) 891-5124

EMAIL:ar.tyg.75704@gmail.com

FI
FI
FI

BY |APP.
GR
GR
GR

DESCRIPTION

A LAKE WORTH BEACH COMMENTS 09/22/20
A LAKE WORTH BEACH COMMENTS 11/24/20
A LAKE WORTH BEACH COMMENTS 04/09/21

RECORD OF REVISION

3322 BOUTWELL

3322 BOUTWELL RD. LAKE WORTH, FL 33461
STRIPING AND SIGNAGE PLAN

\ ;
\\\‘\ P‘ND E R R O;, ‘,
Q e ,
s No 75704 - 2
Sk * Pk
Z 0 .-"r.z- s
- »po pSTATE OF S
7 R Lo r1O RIS
%, SI‘ ............ W RN
,,I, ONAL E \\\\
ITTTTTAAN

ALEXANDER ROJAS, PE

REGISTERED ENGINEER NO. 75704
STATE OF FLORIDA

SCALE: 1"=10'

DESIGNED :  F. I

DRAWN: G.R.

CHECKED: A.R.

DATE: 02/14/20

PROJECT NO:

20-001

SHEET:

C-103

4 OF 7




Drawn by :FIZNA Apr 09, 2021 - 11:57am

C:\Users\fizna\OneDrive\Documents\WORKING-PROJECTS\20-002 3322 Boutwell Road\DWG-FILES\20-002- BOUTWELL ROAD-5.dwg,

( ) r 2 r )
- 1-6" - NOTES:
1. ULTIMATE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE
FOR CURBS AND GUTTERS SHALL BE
" PSI. ) .
V4" ASPHALT LIP 3,000 P.S.I. @ 28 DAYS COﬂSlelng
FLEXIBLE . .
2. 1/8"1/4" CONTRACTION JOINTS IN CURB Enoineerine LL
/ PAVEMENT AND GUTTER SHALL BE CUT AS SHOWN 4 REZB?E 8 §LLC
: a AND AT 10 FT. MAXIMUM SPACING. NO (2EA) C.A. #32294
< 2z SECTION SHALL BE LESS THAN 4 FT. b
S = | e - -—
ol CAST OR RUBBED 3921 NEW VALENCIA
1. THE INTENT OF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INDICATED GRAPHICALLY ON ~1 3. WHEN PAVEMENT IS CONCRETE, y TYPICAL " 2" MIN. '
PLANS 15 TO PROVIDE A BARRIER T0 CONTAIN SILT AND SEDIMENT ON THE PROVIDE A 1/2" EXPANSION JOINT WITH e ( ! |‘—>12+ \ ™ Ax GREENACRES, FL 33467
PROJECT SITE. THIS REPRESENTATION IS PROVIDED FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF 23" 174" TAPER PRE-FORMED JOINT FILLER & JOINT SEAL =1 1/4" PITCH I R S R RTL\ (561) 891-5124
THE CONTRACTOR. THE TEST OF EROSION CONTROL EFFECTIVENESS IS NOT - — e 72 AR BETWEEN CURB AND CONCRETE o % OPTIONAL [EXEE P e e R L B ——
TO BE DETERMINED BY ADHERENCE TO THE REPRESENT SET FORTH ON THE PAVEMENT. (1-1/2" TAPER ON CURB FACE | 4 A )
DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, BUT BY MEETING THE REGULATIONS SET NOT REQUIRED AT CONGRETE 58 0R 3 — g | \ EMAIL:ar tyg.75704@gmail.com
FORTH BY THE AUTHORITY HAVING JURSDICTION OVER WATER QUALITY CONTROL | — . /
AND OTHER SEDIMENTATION RESTRICTION REQUIREMENTS IN THE REGION. PAVEMENT.) HOLES 9" MAX. ?T?N %ﬁ?ggﬂg’;ﬁ
2. APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED - 4. WHEN USED ON HIGH EDGE OF T
PRIOR TO ANY CLEARING GRADING, EXCAVATION, FILLING, OR OTHER LAND PAVEMENT, THE CROSS SLOPE OF b
DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES, EXCEPT THOSE OPERATIONS NEEDED TO INSTALL TYPES "E", "F". AND VALLEY GUTTER CONCRETE BUMPER GUARD =
SUCH MEASURES. Y4" ASPHALT LIP SHALL MATCH THE CROSS SLOPE OF E % % %
3. INSPECTION OF ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONDUCTED WEEKLY, ! | FLEXIBLE THE ADJACENT EDGE OF PAVEMENT.
OR AFTER EACH RAINFALL EVENT. REPAIR, AND/OR REPLACEMENT OF SUCH ROOT BARRIER o PAVEMENT THE THICKNESS OF THE LIP SHALL BE 6
MEASURES SHALL BE MADE PROMPTY, AS NEEDED. (SEE NOTES BELOW) . kl gL‘Nmmsu%ing%TFl:\%révgﬁET ag%vyv
4. KEEP DUST WITHIN TOLERABLE LIMITS BY SPRINKLING OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE T y E ‘Z EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO BE 1/4" ABOVE
MEANS. e B o [ e ‘. ,'\ T o= LIP OF GUTTER. SURFACE ON HIGH EDGE
TTT=T=N 1 R R e OF PAVEMENT TO BE FLUSH WITH LIP OF
5. JODICUL SROBOL D, SCOMET COVTOL UEKSIRGS WaY B RERURED T 4 — S .
gl | 1) /o — g o AT SAME ELEVATION, SURFACE SHALL - - S
6. FAILURE TO PROPERLY INSTALL AND MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES = - | | 12 TAPER BE FLUSH. ‘ 12'R =883
SHALL RESULT IN CONSTRUCTION BEING HALTED. 20" NS
- - ven g e 112R S S
7. DRAINAGE INLETS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY FILTER AND GRADED ROCK AS PER 5. ENDS OF TYPE 'E" & ' CURBING SHALL SLOPE 2% (MAX) /‘7 > g § 3
T PO TEeTION DETALL CITY FACILITIES TRANSITION FROM FULL HEIGHT TO : SR | gl d g
' (MAINS, SERVICES, TYPEF FLUSH IN 3 FEET. L . AT A O| vl 0| »
8. ANY ACCESS ROUTES TO SITE SHALL BE BASED WITH CRUSHED STONE, WHERE £TC.) — — _ * CLS AR
PRACTICAL. ) o 6. THE MINIMUM CONSTRUCTED FLOW-LINE SERYAT 14" TOOLED JT. sl s| s
9. EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT NOTES S U b S - ASPHALT L S'I?Iﬁlgllllz\l'\ggl?RRBS&TEEE-;EFTQSQ/?ELEY - S 33| 2
GROUND COVER IS ESTABLISHED. : 4
SLOPE 10 Fyy FLEXIBLE GUTTER SHALL BE 0.20%, CEMENT CONCRETE 2 322
10. WHENEVER FEASIBLE, NATURAL VEGETATION SHALL BE RETAINED AND PROTECTED. DRIVEWAY* 3,000 PSI Sl S| S
PAVEMENT 7. REFER TO FDOT INDEX 300 FOR S| 3D
11. ALL WORK IS TO BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS SET , .
FORTH BY THE STATE OF FLORIDA, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 1. ALL ROOT BARRIERS SHALL BE 4 MINIMUM FROM ALL CITY FACILITIES. = - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. o e s
AND THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH. 2. THE INSTALLATION OF ROOT BARRIERS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH CITY AND 52 o CONCRETE CURBING SHALL Bt MONOLITHIC CURB AND WALK DETAIL E & &
12. DISCHARGE FROM DEWATERING OPERATIONS SHALL BE RETAINED ONSITE IN A INSPECTED BY CITY PRIOR TO BACKFILLING. ALL ROOT BARRIERS SHALL EXTEND R = S -_—:“' o CONSTRUCTED ON A 4" THICK TO BE USED IN PARKING AREAS & WHERE N.T.S. 22| 2
CONTAINMENT AREA. UP TO FINISHED GRADE. SEDIE RENENEL SOOI 1 EASEROCK CURB PAD TYPE "F" CURB & GUTTER IS NOT REQUIRED. o @l u
AN 1/n
3. ROOT BARRIERS SHALL BE MINIMUM 36" DEEP. APPROVED PRODUCTS INCLUDE - 2:0 | |« 172 TAPER S| 3 S
"DEEP ROOT” AND "ROOT SOLUTIONS”. FLEXIBLE BARRIERS SHALL BE 36" PANELS e S
MANUFACTURED BY BIOBARRIER. F“(‘)%TE-ESEA’S“TAF%NSLOPE = |<| <]
4. ALL ROOT BARRIERS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS PATHWAYS; 12% MAX.  VVALLEY GUTTER RECORD OF REVISION
WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS. SLOPE FOR DRIVEWAYS (DROP CURB)
< > DETAIL NO. < F
y DETAIL NO. @ CD
—ROSION CONTROL NOTES =) CITY OF LAKE WORTH TYPICAL TREE 23 72 AN i ML CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER 05 CITY OF LAKE WORTH CONCRETE BUMPER GUARD AND S =
PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT DETAIL \ —I ] —
LIJ ) 0
4 ) s ™ 7~ ™~ 4 ) I_ Z
S =
(7p)]
STEEL OR M INLET FILTER INSTALLATION I— ; LL]
WOOD POST FENCE POST _ J‘\&'\\*‘_‘“ N /WITHOUT FRAME AND GRATE LLI —
EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC WOO5 OR STEEL — U o
NEEDED WITHOUT WIRE MESH SUPPORT ( ) A N v O
FOR ADDITIONAL STRENGTH i . << =Z
FILTER FABRIC MATERIAL CAN FABRIC z —a
VESH WIRE SCREEN WHItH HAG 7 e . ~ O
.  — ”
e 5 WIRE SUPPORT — MOULD 6x6”, 5/5 GA. 49 #/100 SQ. FT. m
/ )
BEEN FASTENED TO THE POSTS ! FLOW N WELD WIRE SUPPORT. EXTEND 6" MIN. AT SIDES ' E
e . — 2
, v N = Z
I /// // < =
i 3 ———— S ANl W O
f T————  FLOW ' =
| e ™M £ z
U - *_’_’— :'b ” l_
i /////7 DIG 4" WIDE & 4" DEEP ] 6" MIN. o = ®)
TR RN = ‘N
T RRRRRR R - HBIEAEAHEY 10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH WIRE SUPPORT FENCE TRENCH, BURY BOTTOM = 7\ O O
AR R | R 6 FT. MAX. SPACING WITHOUT WIRE SUPPORT FENCE 8" OF FABRIC, AND R ?(E)CEFEQEMEL/IEIFB FGARijRTlEC o O
' \/ ANCHOR W/COMPACTED AGGREGATE / ~ X
BACKFILL MATERIAL - BACKFILL AFTER N LIJ
CITY / PUBLIC ROAD :HEI_I@LFL@E%N OF gg
NOTES: SILT FENCE SECTION
1. THE HEIGHT OF A SILT FENCE SHALL NOT EXCEED 36 INCHES (90 CM). NOT TO SCALE
2. THE FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE PURCHASED IN A CONTINUOUS ROLL CUT TO THE LENGTH
OF THE BARRIER TO AVOID THE USE OF JOINTS.
3. POSTS SHALL BE SPACED A MAXIMUM OF 10 FEET (3 M) APART AT THE BARRIER LOCATION _
AND DRIVEN SECURELY INTO THE GROUND A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES (30 CM). WHEN EXTRA N | B e Ees S E A L
STRENGTH FABRIC IS USED WITHOUT THE WIRE SUPPORT FENCE, POST SPACING SHALL NOT LACE THE END POST
EXCEED 6 FEET (1.8 M). OF THE SECOND FENCE
4. A TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED APPROXIMATELY 4 INCHES (10 CM) WIDE AND 4 INCHES FEEl  — — INSIDE THE END POST NOT TO SCALE
(10 CM) DEEP ALONG THE LINE OF POSTS AND UPSLOPE FROM THE BARRIER. OF THE FIRST FENCE NOTE NOTES: g,
. \ 4
5. WHEN STANDARD STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC IS USED, A WIRE MESH SUPPORT FENCE SHALL ROTATE BOTH POSTS AT A CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE 1. CONTRACTOR IS TO CLEAN INLET FILTER AFTER EVERY STORM. \\\‘;}&?‘.‘Pﬁﬂ,ﬁoj'ﬁ,,
BE FASTENED SECURELY TO THE UPSLOPE SIDE OF THE POSTS USING HEAVY DUTY WIRE aa __ LEAST 180 DEGREES IN A S CENS o
STAPLES AT LEAST 1 INCH (25 MM) LONG, TIE WIRES, OR HOG RINGS. THE WIRE SHALL [ — CLOCKWISE DIRECTION TO CONSTRUCTED AND CONTAIN AN AGGREGATE 2. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE FABRIC JUST PRIOR TO PAVING. S ¥ S
EXTEND INTO THE TRENCH A MINIMUM OF 2 INCHES (5 CM) AND SHALL NOT EXTEND MORE CREATE A TIGHT SEAL LAYER (FDOT AGGREGATE NO.1), AT LEAST s No 75704 . =
WITH THE FABRIC MATERIAL 6—INCHES THINK. IT MUST EXTEND TO THE 3 2
THAN 36 INCHES (90 CM) ABOVE THE ORIGINAL GROUND SURFACE. DIRECTION OF RUNOEF WATERS WIDTH OF THE VEHICULAR INGRESS AND A SEDIMENT TRAP WILL BE EXCAVATED BEHIND THE CURB AT THE INLET. THE BASIN S & N L a s
6. THE STANDARD STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE STAPLED OR WIRED TO THE FENCE, | I | EGRESS AREA. SHALL BE AT LEAST 12 TO 14 INCHES IN DEPTH, APPROXIMATELY 36 INCHES IN WIDTH, = el
AND 8 INCHES (20 CM) OF THE FABRIC SHALL BE EXTENDED INTO THE TRENCH. THE S ?gl\I/NECEgSTHlNF%%SﬁEABOUT CITY/ PUBLIC ROAD TO BE KEPT FREE OF AND APPROXIMATELY 7 TO 10 FEET IN LENGTH PARALLEL TO THE CURB. 2%, statEor &S
FABRIC SHALL NOT EXTEND MORE THAN 36 INCHES (90 CM) ABOVE THE ORIGIONAL ﬁ - DEBRIS AND AGGREGATE 276" RIS
GROUND SURFACE. GROUND AND BURY FLAP STORM WATER WILL REACH THE SEDIMENT TRAP VIA CURB CUTS ADJACENT TO EACH ’z,?&@;;;.fLoR\of.--‘éi@
SIDE OF THE INLET STRUCTURE. THESE OPENINGS SHALL BE AT LEAST 12 INCHES IN %, S8y WO
7. THE TRENCH SHALL BE BACKFILLED AND THE SOIL COMPACTED OVER THE FILTER FABRIC. CENGTH.  STORM WATER MAY ALSO REACH THE BASIN VIA OVERLAND FLOW LAND AREA "'l:ﬂ?’,f‘.\.‘\\?\'\“\
8. ALL PROJECTS REQUIRE SUBMITTAL OF POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (PPP). ATTACHING TWO SILT FENCES BEHIND THE CURB. THE CURB CUTS SHALL BE REPAIRED WHEN THE SEDIMENT TRAP IS
9. ALL PROJECTS 1 AC. OR MORE MUST SUBMIT NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) TO FDEP. NOT TO SCALE REMOVED.
ALEXANDER ROJAS, PE
REGISTERED ENGINEER NO. 75704
STATE OF FLORIDA
) J \ ) ) SCALE: AS SHOWN
DETAIL NO. N DETAIL NO. ~) f - DETAILNO. N DETAIL NO. ~)
PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT ENTRANCE DETAIL PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT DRAWN: G.R.
) L UED: 09/18/13 ISSUED: 09/18/13 ISSUED: 09/18/13
CHECKED: A.R.

DATE: 02/14/20

PROJECT NO:
This item has been digitally signed and sealed by Alexander Rojas, PE on the date

adjacent to the seal. 20-00 1

Printed copies of this document are not considered signed and sealed and the signature

must be verified on any electronic copies. SHEET:

C-301

5 OF 7




Drawn by :FIZNA Apr 09, 2021 - 11:58am

C:\Users\fizna\OneDrive\Documents\WORKING-PROJECTS\20-002 3322 Boutwell Road\DWG-FILES\20-002- BOUTWELL ROAD-5.dwg,

Consulting
Engineering LLC
CA. #32294
3921 NEW VALENCIA,
GREENACRES, FL 33467
p N\ (561) 891-5124
4 Ny
/—EXISTING GROUND #5 DIAGONAL BARS EMAIL:ar.tyg.75704@gmail.com
\“\ 0 NOTES: EXISTING GROUND — =
.. = REMAINING BACKFILL PLACED 1. BEDDING SHALL CONSIST OF IN-SITU GRANULAR T < N
AN\ AND COMPACTED PER APPROPRIATE MATERIAL OR WASHED AND GRADED LIMEROCK 3/8" - >\\\/\\\/\\\/\\> /,\\\/,\\\/,\\\/,\\\//\\ ? S| EEE
NN o SPECIFICATIONS. 6" MAX. SIZE. 7/8" SIZING. UNSUITABLE IN-SITU MATERIALS SUCH AS KL N
n — : - A A ~ | x| x| &
[/, i MUCK, DEBRIS AND LARGER ROCK SHALL BE ROYK / Q|@9°
% REMOVED. y " REMAINING BACKFILL PLACED AND *
0 COMPACTED PER APPROPRIATE 1
pl 2. THE PIPE SHALL BE FULLY SUPPORTED FOR ITS SPECIFICATIONS.(SEE NOTE 5
% GRANULAR BACKFILL PLACED ENTIRE LENGTH WITH APPROPRIATE COMPACTION BELOW) 6” MAX. SIZE /
T AND COMPACTED TO MINIMUM 98% UNDER THE PIPE HAUNCHES. 18" MAX. LIFT. |
o OF MAXIMUM DENSITY. 2" MAX. SIZE.
i 3. THE PIPE SHALL BE PLACED IN A DRY TRENCH. S >
g ‘ Sl of of =
—_ — — — 4. BACKFILL SHALL BE FREE OF UNSUITABLE MATERIALS ROUND TOP NS SS
ggg%ga%@ﬁgw SUCH AS LARGER ROCK, MUCK AND DEBRIS. GRANULAR BACKFILL PLACED AND 1§ 38
’ ' COMPACTED TO 98% MAX. DENSITY BRICK TO GRADE U.S. FOUNDRY FRAME & GRATE SR ==
_ - PER AASHTO T-180 7/8" MAX. BY CONTRACTOR / No. 4700 — 6223 E;)) g g g
UTILITY TRENCH DETAIL £ AGGREGATE SIZE 6~ MAX. LIFT. OMIN /4 MAX J EJ § § §
T : \14| m ) BA(RS e 6”) SR
[ L0 O.C.E.W.(MINIMUM O| O| O
2 BEDDING MATERIAL COMPACTED ! LI L/ 5| 3|
<A - A 3 ¢ TO 98% MAX. DENSITY PER ” SR o o/ ) G| o o
50' ASPHALT OVERLAY _ | _ OPEN-CUT WIDTH _ | 50' ASPHALT OVERLAY // 8 Ce-° £& P rij v
(W+4) R o AASHTO T-180. ®°% S o | | T
SAWCUT }// e ERE S * ° \| ° 'T ElEl &
| | | | UUI O H